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Dr. Sabuj Koli Sen
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s 5 LoITTI NI T L TOIDI T LY Ln o LUToTi




%C’”@U? : '

¢E TR
TR %

wE o

(tow2006F) .

sﬁamwgwrr

I 5 :

sﬁz“rqq u{aﬁrraf

mﬁ%ﬂmwwm ,

(FHERE )

sff it wreg
‘mﬁé‘eﬁqamgm‘vm
tusekic) i -

st .35, zﬁm’

wmﬁ%wqawmﬁw.
(Wt )
sﬁa&aﬁww '1 0

Iy PRy T

e fair stferrdt

sf i, ﬁl’SIT

37 oy R
(ﬁﬂW@Wé@m}

it orfercfra zem

Wﬁma@aﬂﬂ

‘s&tﬁd’r proieco
SumEy R
(e srfe)

ot <ft. &, T

3 yey foR T U

TG 0T SR
wmﬁ%wqawgamfm
(amtfu‘ﬁw%rr)

goft g o
30 e FREe T
T SIS TAGHR

Members o

Central f
Menagement
Commities |

b

(As on 19th May 2006) g

Shri Arun Kumar Purwar
Chairman '
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FORTHE YEAR 2005-06 2004-05 % change

Tl 3 (HUS TIQ) _

Total Income (Rs. crore) 43,184 39,548 9.19

TS (U T)

Total Expenditure (Rs. crore) 38,777 35,243 10.03

Fraa @y (Fs TIY)

Net Profit (Rs. crore) 4,407 4,305 2.37

Hfd IR 3HF (FIQ)

Earnings per Share (Rs.) 83.73 81.79 2.37

S wftdad w e (%)

Return on Average Assets (%) 0.89 0.99 (-) 10.10

g W3 (%)

Return on Equity (%) 15.47 18.10 (-) 14.53

T FHER T (FIL ZSR)

Profit per Employee (Rs. thousands) 216.76 207.50 4.46
et T gitada wfeyra o

TE St QAT T March March % change

AT THE END OF 2006 2005

e U 3 s T

Y (FJT FIT)

Paid-up Capital and Reserves

& Surplus (Rs. crore) 27,644 24,072 14.84

TR (FIS TIW)

Deposits (Rs. crore) 3,80,046 3,67,048 3.54

i (g T9W)

Advances (Rs. crore) 2,61,642 2,02,374 29.29

e o il e

Number of Domestic Branches 9,177 9,102 0.82

oiw R wranei e # g

Number of Foreign Branches / Offices 70 54 29.63

ft vt ST (%)

Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 11.88 12.45 (-)4.58

e srsfer aftafsat (%)

Net NPA (%) 1.87 2.65 {-) 29.43
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Dear Shareholders,

I deem it an honour to place before you for the fourth time your Bank’s
Annual Report and to draw attention to some of the more significant
achievements of your Bank.

The year 2005-06 has been truly historic, with the Bank successfully
completing 200 years of its existence. During the year your Bank achieved
fresh milestones in credit extension and quality, moved resolutely forward
on its technology and business process restructuring initiatives, and
expanded its international operations. In addition, your Bank successfully
carried out the redemption of IMDs in December 2005. I am also pleased to
place on record that in the last four years, your Bank has kept up its
consistent performance and its total business has doubled. '

Your Bank has maintained its record of profitability, while adjusting to the
changing circumstances and interest rate environment. Despite intense
competition and pressure on spreads, your Bank recorded a net interest
margin of 3.40% in 2005-06. This was brought about by gradually increasing
the yield on a rapidly growing base of advances in conjunction with reducing
the cost of deposits, as current and savings account balances increased,
partly through the use of alternative technology-based delivery channels
that your Bank now offers customers. |
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One of the key achievements of your Bank has been the substantial
improvement in asset quality. Gross NPAs have come down from 11.95% in
March 2002 to 3.88% in March 2006. With continuous cleansing of the
balance sheet, net NPAs have now come down to 1.87%. These figures
compare very well with international benchmarks. Your Bank’s capital
adequacy at 11.88% at the end of March 2006 is also comparable with that
of the best banks globally.

Your Bank’s changing business processes through initiatives such as
strategic business units, specialized credit cells for loan processing,
recruitment of agricultural officers, and greater customer orientation
are paying dividends across the board. Retail advances in the personal
segment kept up the tempo of growth and comprise almost a quarter of
your Bank’s advances, with housing finance constituting over one half of
the Bank’s retail advances. The mid-corporate group has been a major
success, being the single largest contributor to the growth in credit. SME
advances too have grown significantly and, perhaps more importantly,
their quality improved. Disbursements to agriculture went up by a
massive 83% during the year. Your Bank is a leading player in
infrastructure finance and syndication of loans. Other growth sectors
that your Bank is focusing on include education, healthcare and tourism.
Your Bank continues its emphasis on the Self Help Group (SHG)
movement as a major vehicle of financial inclusion. As of today, more
than 50 lakh families have been reached with a total disbursement of
Rs. 2300 crore.

Your Bank maintains its drive on the technology front to enhance customer
service, increase productivity, and manage risk better. After having
computerized all its branches, your Bank has been moving swiftly to
implement real time on-line banking. Over 3150 branches, covering more
than half of the total business of your Bank, have so far been brought
under core banking, in addition to all of the 4749 branches of associate
banks being fully networked on core banking. With 55672 ATMs of your
Bank and another 3743 ATMS of your associate banks, the State Bank
Group has the largest network of ATMs in the country and perhaps in the
world too. Internet banking is now provided at 3482 branches covering
650,000 users.
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I am proud to announce that your Bank received two prestigious technology
awards from The Banker magazine in 2005 viz., Core Banking Solution of
the Year for scale, speed and complexity of the programme, and Outsourcing
Project of the Year for the Integrated Network Infrastructure project. I am
also happy to announce that your Bank was adjudged the Best Bank of the
Year by Business India.

Your Bank continues to expand its global footprints with the number of
foreign offices having increased to 70 in 2005-06 from 54 in 2004-05. During
the year, your Bank opened Representative Offices in Angola and Turkey
and additional branches in Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, U.K, Canada and USA.
In tandem with the country’s growing trade and business with China, your
Bank’s Representative Office in Shanghai was upgraded to a full branch.
Your Bank is also proceeding apace on international acquisitions. Following
on from its successful acquisition of Indian Ocean International Bank in
Mauritius, your Bank is acquiring a majority stake in Giro Commercial
Bank in Kenya and PT Bank IndoMonex in Indonesia. Together, foreign
offices and subsidiaries brought in a net profit of US$80 million, contributing
a steadily growing share to the overall profits of your Bank. I am also
happy to inform you that all foreign branches are on core banking.

With its rapidly growing associate banks and non-banking subsidiaries,
the State Bank Group has emerged as a truly universal bank with a
dominant presence in the market. The business of the associate banks has
more than doubled in the last two and a half years and, in terms of size,
these banks together are almost equivalent to the second largest bank in
the country, of which 75-100% equity is held by your Bank. Amongst the
non-banking subsidiaries too there is significant value creation. SBI Life is
the first private sector insurance company to make profits and that too in
Jjust three years. After its successful thrust in investment banking, SBI
Capital Markets has launched a broking subsidiary as well as a subsidiary
for venture capital business. SBI Funds Management has moved up to 7th
rank in the country. SBI Factors and Commercial Services is ranked 1st
and SBI Cards and Payments Ltd. 3rd in terms of market share. Despite
difficult market conditions, SBI DFHI turned profitable during 2005-06.
Your Bank has also set up a company, C-Edge Technologies, in partnership
with TCS.
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I am happy to announce that the Board of Directors of your Bank has
declared a dividend of 140% for the year ended March 2006.

Ll

India is among the fastest growing countries in the world and our success

story in IT is only too well known. The next phase will be marked by the
banking sector, led by your Bank, which I have no doubt will continue to

grow in strength.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Arun Kumar Purwar)

2 17

e a)




T AR el faweww .
a:rfﬁa;qmz&raﬁtéﬁwuﬁaw
frga- aqvfaxawﬁaézoosﬁm%ﬁq@gé Gﬁm‘

3.8% % Sufafy sitgd @ & s 8, siad 2006 A zgs

T S TR R e S aen & R 3R i 3 Rrea

fterere 71T § e wreh SrdeAeens § ST WH S @

WWW(WWWWW

‘éﬁ i%wwr' A
. o . ' “ ;v‘. "‘f ‘.’ 3 : s ’

c } 0

. {,mﬁax 5% ﬁmﬁgnwmﬁwm
L pﬁt%ﬂﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁ%?{aﬁﬁx I ST 3 T o T
<, gL IR R ﬁ'&rf?ﬁaﬁzf%lﬁmﬁﬁqﬁ;mmwmé

’ ﬁmaﬁmwaﬁ@ﬁmmaﬁtmmwu

{of-amart 3 g g, Fored 3o frir sReral ot i

' gfg, s PEw % R & - & o

e 2, forea-ardfezrercen & ot faeel 3 fa vt
Tereten R 4, mmawwm TR

%aara‘raﬁimaa@@mam@aﬁﬁa‘rﬁaqmm%u

a1 ¥ 2005-06 F avefeaean § 8.1 % %t 3% & AN
2, 7 forrer o &t 61 T or e A wEiRes 7.5% I @
st 81 anfifes forsaren w1 IRT F2A H Ja1-49 # Fm
@ SfH o T | T T 3R () @
3 & T T d-shed A T s, de,

. stferew gy aReRm Bt | Rl qx deR F 10.1

faferer sTftat sfor %1 3 g i 7@ 31 7=t 2006 =
151.6 faferam smftet ster a1, wafs $fean feifam
%ﬂﬁz%m%m7 lﬁwwﬁﬂwﬁaﬁ

T 1 A HTAT I

| Wmammﬁ%mw%mﬁﬂ

aTel 2006 % {0 4% F, N oty R % % 5-5.5%
A & F7 8| AT Rl 3% 37 -+Afer 7 e

’ mmﬁwﬁﬁmmﬁmﬁmaﬁ

fww%mmmmaﬁimﬁ
-y & s fefa w oS- el Tl

9ftEed R FaR-JaTd AR feR 9 & ofl it Fgfg-

T T X PR 31 3 8 | Watorss vt & wRuTTEEy

75 2.3% N TR T TS, TF A A 1%

3 o0 7 T oft T S R o R S
STl 8, St R &% % SRER R F HR
v g 1 o 3 2 ey Rty & et v Seeraetta
g aitafen g3, R siteifie fromes & gom gam ot
e & e 3 WA adt §) sl st
$farardt o R &9 & 37 &% & wafferes 40 fafera gfer
2T, ﬁfﬂﬁzsmmﬁ%@ﬁmm TRad-ta
el S g Tl F g 4

mwﬁmﬁmﬁwgmaﬁxm
1 forva ardeareyr § SeT S T = forafdl & g
TR T8 F 20% ¥ it it 359 gfg W @, 25%

i g 3t 3 100 fferam smRe Sfer % R 1 IR Y

et a1 o 2005:06 & A B TR T
T, e g Ge & (Red Rat ) gty qumie

- gfen (Fiferafeedl wesree HRfY) & simta &= 7o,
| W AW 25 TR 3t Y, gfe 3 R a8 5.5%
| e T | R R X qor  w-fska-ad # o
#1100 3THR 3% T T F RO RY R 7R 6.5%
, ﬁﬂsﬂmaﬁﬁﬁm‘{qﬁs‘%aﬁmmﬁﬂﬁ@n
- e AT A A wRe g, o RReh s

ﬁmaﬁ%ﬁﬁmgmm@ﬁwﬂmﬁﬁﬁﬁ%

»’. m{@aﬁmqﬁ;ﬁwﬁwqﬁm%ﬁ@lﬁm

SRR G, 9% HFEE, eﬁaefzom 05 %5 14.8%

3 e & 1 o 0t 8 20.9% o 91 3% g o ¥ 2004-
05 ﬁg‘s‘a'aﬁaﬁwf@a?q@ﬂ 9% @ f e & | TS

- 2004-05 F 117% i 200§-06 #113% w1, 79

)

18




“1 ek

'.‘:/7 o o e e N an et Ll Al_’ﬂ/f'l"“"@':
P GROT2IETT L ISTUSSION wits. ARGUYS]

Economic Backdrop and Banking Environment :

The global economy grew 4.8% in 2005, well above
its long-term average of 3.8%, and is expected to grow
at around the same pace in 2006. India and China
remain among the fastest growing economies in the
world. As pointed out by the IMF in its World
Economic Outlook, the world economy has shown
considerable resilience to systemic shocks, though
there are risks from high crude oil prices, inflationary
pressures and global current account imbalances.

India maintained its strong economic performance
for the third successive year. In 2005-06 the economy
is estimated to have grown at 8.1%, on top of the 7.5%
growth recorded in the previous year. The services
sector continued to be the major driver of economic
activity, accounting for almost three-fourth of overall
GDP growth. Trade, hotels, transport and
communications services continued to lead by
growing at double-digit rates for the third successive
year. Satisfactory rainfall contributed to improved
growth in agriculture to 2.3% from less than 1% in
the previous year. Perhaps the most encouraging,
though, was the sustained growth in industry
propelled by robust activity in the manufacturing
sector. The year also witnessed significant pick-up
in overall investment activity, which strengthened
industrial performance and has reinforced growth
prospects for the current year. Indian companies
raised an unprecedented $40 billion in equity and
debt, of which $25 billion was from overseas by way
of depository receipts, convertible bonds and
syndicated loans.

Trade and capital flows expanded significantly as the
economy continued to integrate with the world.
Merchandise exports kept up the pace of over-20%
growth of the last four years, and rose by 25%,
crossing the US $ 100-billion level. Imports grew

rectors’ Repozt

faster at 31.5%, due to higher oil prices and growing
non-oil imports backed by strong domestic demand.
The current account deficit widened substantially as
the increase in services exports and remittances did
not offset the burgedning trade deficit. Capital flows
rose, reflecting increased appetite for domestic
financial assets, financing for industrial investment
as well as greater activity in acquisitions in both
directions. Foreign exchange reserves increased by
US $10.1 billion and stood at US $ 151.6 billion as on
March 31, 2006, despite the sizeable outgo of
US $ 7.1 billion on account of redemption of India
Millennium Deposits.

Annual point-to-point inflation in terms of WPI stood

at 4% at end-March 2006, which was lower than RBI’s :

estimate of 5-5.5%. The overall stance of RBI's
monetary policy, apart from providing appropriate
liquidity and support to investment demand, was
aimed at maintaining price stability and anchoring
inflationary expectations. While the Bank Rate and
the Cash Reserve Ratio were kept unchanged during
2005-06, the Reverse Repo Rate under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility was raised three times, by 25
basis points each, to reach 5.5%. To maintain a spread
of 100 basis points vis-a-vis the Reverse Repo Rate,
the Repo Rate was raised to 6.5%. The firming up of
interest rates depressed the debt market while the
equity market witnessed a boom driven by large
inflows from foreign institutional investors and
domestic mutual funds.

Credit growth outpaced deposit growth by a
substantial margin for the second year in succession.
While bank deposits grew by 16.9%, higher than
14.8% recorded in 2004-05, bank credit rose
substantially by 29.9%, on top of the 27.9% growth
in 2004-05. As a result, the incremental non-food
credit-deposit ratio remained high at 117% in 2004-
05 and 113% in 2005-06, with a marked spurt in the
second-half. To accommodate the increasing credit
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demand, banks unwound their holdings of SLR
securities and, for the first time in decades, their
investments in gilts actually declined. Credit to
services sector emerged as the dominant category,
led by retail lending, though substantial credit was
extended to infrastructure, agriculture, food
processing, iron and steel, cotton textiles, vehicles,
gems and jewellery and construction.

The outlook for the current year is encouraging.
Overall industrial outlook continues to be positive
and the services sector is expected to sustain its
growth momentum. The strong fundamentals of the
economy are reflected in sustained GDP growth,
robust inflows of foreign investment, and healthy
forex reserves.

Financial Performance
Profit

The Operating Profit of the Bank for 2005-06 stood
at Rs.11,299.23 crore as compared to Rs.10,990.36
crore in 2004-05, recording a growth of 2.81%. The
Bank has posted a Net Profit of Rs 4,406.67 crore
for 2005-06 as compared to Rs.4,304.52 crore in
2004-05, registering a growth of 2.37%.

While Net Interest Income recorded a growth of
12.13% and Other Income increased by 3.78%, the
gains made on the Income side were largely offset
by increase of 16.39% in Operating Expenses.

Dividend

The Bank has declared a dividend at the rate of
140% for the year, up from 125% declared in the
previous year.

Net Interest Income

The Net Interest Income of the Bank registered
a growth of 12.13% from Rs.13,944.62 crore in
2004-05 to Rs. 15,635.64 crore in 2005-06. This was
due to growth in interest income on advances,
other sundry interest and lower cost of deposits.

The Net Interest Margin went up marginally from
3.39% in 2004-05 to 3.40% in 2005-06. .

The gross interest income from global operations
rose from Rs. 32,428.00 crore to Rs. 35,794.93 crore
during the year. This was mainly due to higher
interest income on advances and other sundry
interest income. ‘

Interest income on advances in India registered an
increase from Rs. 12,406.13 crore .in 2004-05 to
Rs 16,405.70 crore in 2005-06 due to higher volumes.
Also average yield on advances in India increased
from 7.68 % in 2004-05 to 7.78% in 2005-06. Interest
income on advances at foreign offices also increased
due to higher volumes. ' '

Income from resources deployed in treasury
operations in India declined by. 13.20% due to
a decline both in the average yield and the
average resources deployed. The average yield,
which was 7.94 % in 2004-05, declined to 7.10 %
in 2005-06, due to the declining trend in the
interest rates.

Total interest expenses of global operations
increased from Rs.18,483.38 crore in 2004-05 to
Rs. 20,159.29 crore in 2005-06. Interest expenses
on deposits in India (excluding India Millennium
Deposits) during 2005-06 recorded an increase of
9.45% compared to the previous year, whereas
the average level of deposits grew by 14.46%.
This resulted in a reduction in the average cost
of deposits from 4.70% in 2004-05 to 4.49%
in 2005-06.

Non-Interest Income

Non-interest income increased by 3.78%, from
Rs.7,119.90 crore in 2004-05 to Rs. 7,388.69 crore in
2005-06. Profit on sale of investment and Govt.
Commission registered a decline. However, Non-
interest income other than profit on sale of
investment increased by 27.26%

During the year, the Bank received an income
of Rs. 317.18 crore (Rs.393.24 crore in the previous
year), by way of dividends from Associate Banks/
subsidiaries and joint ventures in India and
abroad. ‘
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Operating Expenses

There was an increase of 17.60% in the Staff Cost
from Rs.6,907.35 crore in 2004-05 to Rs 8,123.04 crore
in 2005-06. This was mainly due to Salary revision
and payment of arrears for previous years.

Other Operating Expenses have also registered an
increase of 13.74% mainly due to increase in
expenses on rent, taxes and lighting, insurance,
postage, telegrams and telephones, repair and
maintenance and miscellaneous expenditure.

Operating Expenses, comprising both staff cost and
other operating expenses, have registered an
increase of 16.39%.

Provisions and Contingencies

Major amounts of provisions made in 2005-06 were
as under:

e Rs.3,891.85 crore towards provision for

depreciation on investments in India, including
amortisation of premium on ‘Held to Maturity’
category (as against Rs. 2,326.76 crore in
2004-05).

® Rs.2,040.60 crore towards Provision for Income
Tax, including deferred tax debit of Rs. 357.89
crore (as against Rs. 2,216.60 crore in 2004-
05 adjusted for deferred tax credit of
Rs. 230.62 crore).

e Rs. 458.00 crore towards Fringe Benefit Tax
(as against Nil in 2004-05).

o Rs. 147.81 crore (net of write-back) for non-
performing assets (as against Rs. 1,204.00 crore
in 2004-05).

e Rs. 405.17 crore towards Standard Assets (as
against Rs.115.00 crore in 2004-05). Including
this amount, the total provision held on
Standard Assets amounts to Rs. 913.13 crore.

Reserves and Surplus

e An amount of Rs. 2,933.77 crore (as against
Rs. 2,482.10 crore in 2004-05) was transferred
to Statutory Reserves.

e An amount of Rs. 632.74 crore (as against
" Rs.1,070.79 crore in 2004-05) was transferred to
Other Reserves

Assets

The total assets of the Bank increased by
7.39% from Rs.4,59,883 crore at the end of
March 2005 to Rs. 4,93,870 crore as at end March
2006. During the period, the loan portfolio
increased by 29.29% from Rs.2,02,374 crore to
Rs. 2,61,642 crore. Investments declined by
17.54% from Rs.1,97,097 crore to Rs 1,62,534
crore. A major portion of the investment was
in ‘the domestic market in government and
other approved securities. The Bank’s market

shares in domestic advances was 16% as of

March 2006.

Table -1 Key Performance Indicators

5B1 SBI Group

Indicators 2005-06 2004-05 2005-06 2004-05
Return on Average Assets (%) 0.89 0.99 0.85 0.95
Return on Equity (%) 15.47 18.10 14.86 16.79
Expenses to Income (%) 50.92 47.83 53.40 48.72
(Operating Expenses to Total Net Income) :
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 83.73 81.79 105.07 103.82
Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 11.88 12.45 12,55 13.07

Tier I 9.36 8.04 9.55 9.13

Tier 11 2.52 . 441 3.00 3.94
Net NPAs to Net Advances 1.87 2.65 162 | 2.23
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Liabilities

The Bank’s aggregate liabilities (excluding capital and
reserves) rose by 6.98% from Rs. 4,35,811 crore on
31% March 2005 to Rs. 4,66,226 crore on 31% March 2006.
The increase in liabilities was mainly contributed by
increase in deposits and Borrowings. The Global
deposits stood at Rs. 3,80,046 crore as on 31* March
2006, representing an increase of 3.54 % over the level
on 31* March 2005. Global deposits, excluding IMD,
grew by 11.32% from Rs.3,41,398 crore to Rs.3,80,046
crore over the same period. The Bank’s market share
in deposits was 16.25% as of March 2006.

Performance Highlights

Core Operations

Treasury Operations

Corporate Banking Group

National Banking Group

International Banking Group

Associates & Subsidiaries

Asset Quality

G Information Technology

A. TREASURY OPERATIONS

A.1 The Treasury operations of the Bank remained
active during the year amidst rising interest rate
scenario, robust credit growth and pressures on
liquidity. The Bank diversified its operations more
actively into alternative assets classes with a view to
diversify the portfolio and build alternative revenue
streams in order to offset the losses in fixed income
portfolio. The overall domestic investment portfolio
has, however, shrunk from Rs.1,95,479 crore to
Rs.1,59,289 crore during the year on account of a
robust credit offtake.

A.2 Profit from transactions in alternative products
registered a growth of 95% over the corresponding
period last year. Interest income from the investment
portfolio decreased in absolute terms because of
shrinkage of the overall fixed income portfolio. The
Investment Fluctuation Reserve balances as on 31st
March, 2006 amounting to Rs.5,253.89 crore (7.61%
of eligible domestic investments against regulatory
requirement of 5%) was transferred to General
Reserve as per RBI guidelines.

A.3 During the year, the Bank further de-risked the
investment portfolio to manage interest rate risk through
a combination of measures such as shifting securities
amounting to Rs. 29,788.60 crore from AFS to HTM,
use of derivatives, reducing the modified duration, etc.

A.4 Trading volumes in forex operations increased
substantially thereby increasing the income from
forex operations from Rs.49.23 crore to Rs.81.54 crore
thus registering a growth of 65.60%.

A.5 The Bank further consolidated its position as a
major player in the INR Interest Rate Derivatives as
well as Forex Derivatives Markets with substantial
product innovations. Treasury Marketing Units were
set up with the objective of providing focused
approach towards the Treasury needs of the
Corporate and Institutional clients.

A.6 Reorganisation of the Treasury Processes at
Domestic and Global levels is also being undertaken
to leverage on the operational synergy between
Business Units and Network. The reorganization seeks
to enhance the efficiencies in use of manpower
resources and increase maneuverability of Banks
operations in the markets — Domestic as well as Global.

A.7 The Bank continued to upgrade its Technological
platforms to achieve straight through processing for
all its Treasury activities — Retail and Wholesale.

B. CORPORATE BANKING GROUP

B.1 The Bank’s Corporate Banking Group consists of
five Strategic Business Units ( SBU), viz., Corporate
Accounts Group, Leasing SBU, Project Finance SBU,
Mid Corporate Group and Stressed Assets
Management Group (SAMG).

Table - 2 CBG - highlights
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars As on As on |% growth
25.3.2005 | 31.03.2006

Deposits 12,777 15,235 19.24

* Advances

(incl. food but

excl. Inter Bank)! 85,043 | 1,04,080 22.39

* Advances

(excl. food &

Inter Bank) 77,427 97,978 26.54

*  MCG offsite advances included in MCG under CBG.
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B.2 Corporate Accounts Group (CAG)

CAG's loan portfolio constituted about 27.05% of the
Bank’s Commercial and Institutional non-food credit
and 12.85% of the total domestic credit portfolio as
on 31.03.2006.

Initiatives taken :-

o SBI-FAST, the CMP product offered by CAG, had a
turnover of Rs.4,70,575 crore as on 31.03.2006. CMP
isnow a comprehensive cash management solution,
offering payments in addition to collections.

e Vendor financing activity is being integrated with

~ core banking through the internet platform. This
is identified as a focus area to capture the credit
portfolio of vendors.

e Six sigma has enabled CAG to take a quantum
leap in the forex business by registering Y-O-Y
growth of nearly 55%. The forex turnover reached
Rs.1,74,770 crore as on 31.03.2006 and CAG now
handles nearly 12% of the country’s visible trade
and about 43% of bank’s forex business.

e Close integration between CAG and Treasury
through creation of Treasury Marketing Teams has
helped in marketing derivatives and other forex
products to CAG customers in a focused manner.

Besides providing a wide range of financial services
to its customers, CAG is also into project financein a
big way, particularly for financing the Telcom, Power,
Port and Aviation sectors,

B.3 Leasing SBU

In view of the unfavourable climate and availability
of alternative funding options at cheaper cost, the
Bank decided not to write leases during the current
year also. As at the end March 2006, the
disbursements and capitalization were “NIL” and
profit amounted to Rs.24.59 Crores. '

B.4 Project Finance SBU (PFSBU)

The Project Finance-SBU, focusses on funding core
projects like power, telecom, roads, ports, airports,
SEZ and others. During the year total sanctions for
18 projects involving a total amount of Rs.4,211 crore
were in place as against 13 projects involving Rs.2,508
crore in the previous year.

It also handles non-infrastructure projects with
certain ceilings on minimum project costs. During
the year sanctions for 29 projects involving a total
amount of Rs.5,580 crore were in place as against 27
projects involving Rs.5,163 crore in the previous year.

During the year, the focus was on syndication and
underwriting of project loans. As a whole, project
finance SBU achieved total sanctions of Rs.23,886
crore (Fund Based and Non Fund based) including
syndication amount of Rs.14,095 crore during the
period ended March, 2006. ,

During the year, PFSBU entered the financing of
aviation sector actively by sanctioning loans for
modernisation of airports and acquisition of aircrafts.

Sub-ordinated Debt was extended for the first time
by PFSBU for projects in the road sector.

B.5 Mid-Corporate Group

The Mid Corporate Group created in June 2004 has
7 MCG Regional Offices controlling 28 large
branches with high'concentration of Mid Corporate
(MC) business. The entire Off-Site MC business of
all branches at 31 identified centres has been
brought under the fold of the MCG. The average
processing time of credit proposals is about 15 days
and quicker decision making on credit proposals of
the Mid Corporate units has resulted in greater
customer satisfaction.

As of March 2006, 21 MCG branches have been
migrated to Core Banking platform. New Technology
products like RTGS, CINB, Multi-City cheques
facility and Core Power have been introduced in all
these branches. These technology products coupled
with quick Turn Around Time (TAT) have enabled
Mid-Corporate Group to increase its business
substantially and generate higher income, both
interest and fee based.

During 2005-06 MCG had following achievements
to its credit :

e 983 new customers were brought to bank’s books
in addition to existing 2592 MC customers at the
beginning of the year ( out of total of about
8000 MC entities in the country).

o o = —h 27 feme e e i e v T 3 T Sl e 37 e e - e}




. @*aaumf?maﬁzgm@nm Lsssaﬁrés 839
FASFTIL N « - o

. mmlwmmﬁgmr@@z%m

. mmﬁm%qmg@ |

.6 marﬁaww(wvﬁ)
Wﬁ%mwm%mﬁﬂwﬂwm%
A 7 e et 1S ¥ 1 5 sime S/ ey
ﬁtﬁmﬁﬁﬂmmﬁa‘rﬁmaﬁm(m)ﬁﬁﬁ/
i & F wifter '

aﬁ%aﬁm%ﬁm{ﬁmﬁﬁ(mm)%mﬁ893m
FUT S AFE STHR W 1,140.77 FAT €4 AT
mmaﬁwmmmm@m
Tt #h :

memﬁ(mﬁwm%ﬁ

Fri SR (TH U RURUE T T 3 Sii o

SUTTHATSA o (oY T Y T o o 01 el et

(ém@)mwﬁmmﬁ%{émmaﬁawﬁ 4

méﬁﬂaﬁm%wmﬁamﬁqﬁm@@
%ﬁd’rﬁﬂi% |

. WWW ‘ ‘

éﬁm’%m%ﬁmm@ﬁaﬂwwmw
e, g ik 9o 3gEm, %fﬁrqlwlaﬁti-liahw%m
i : , e

37 % GEIAW &5 7o & WTEH T SEATIHAE T B
fere w 2006 % 3ff & T S TgE A J4wmﬁ$
q@?ﬁ%:ﬂﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂ Wsﬁ 4 39 Frterd, 12 l\ww

=, 104@%?@2%1?1@31‘?{679@@31?%@%'
ﬁmmmmxww&ﬁnéS@mﬁﬁw '

(ﬁm)‘m@m%n

aﬁzoos 06%WSS#W@W“§HWW B

TS & Ty foerE Hich A1 HeARE FAed § gt
17 vrr@aﬁﬁazﬁm*mW| ﬂs‘waﬁﬁ@éwﬁmm
wf’réaﬁﬁﬁzrﬁ%ﬁt :mgmmﬁmﬁwﬁ
Tt o e R W AR o

T et §1 S e 3% 3 fafE W ¥ 34 3
- FRAE F5 G, @ifE w8 5 S S 2§
R G, AT G Fee, W@ﬁmgmwm
) wﬁﬁwﬁﬁmmﬂ%mwmﬁwwﬁm

QU & Araet 9 e 2 % | - A OE 5
S TETIF FIH 33T T &, A YU YT T S Foh

" ﬁmmw%wmﬁwmwm
aﬁm%ﬁ o

: aﬁ%aﬁmgﬁaﬁn(@zﬁmaﬁﬁm)% 050@33

T § TEH 1,33,781 F T A M E S 36.44% S
wafefa 5 § 1 it e §39.72% wei dafved @e #31.49%

‘ﬁwrﬁg@%mtmgmlqmmmﬁzs 11%

'?ﬁiﬁ?(m”' R _
‘ arﬁaw3nﬁaémv{g mﬁwm
LT e (ﬂﬁrm‘l@rmﬂ)
25.3.2005 |31.03.2006 | %
< | =
| R G *
|| Prefem e, Wy [ 3,04,015 ) 3,15525] 379
FRAHBTH) | . \
e fEiee) 278,386 3,15,525| 1334
ﬁl?\lﬁqq\’:ﬁT .)1 g
WWH@H) e
¥-- o .
FEEUETFARA | 1,93,449 |  2,15002| 1LIS
o (6949%) | (68.15%)
smAFHOEH) | 1,01,239 | 1,36,142| 34.48
S (G T S | 98,050 | 1,33,781 | 36.44
%@H}ﬁﬂﬁﬁqm A
39 3w © 83,510 1,09,738 | 314
C(85.17%) | (82.03%) |
I wfFwEs | 4654 60,937 | 3149
ol G omarg w1 24,981 32,002 2811
(% 3t) L (53.90%) | (52.52%) |
sk v Tais| M4 WM

= g g, g e e
* Tt ST A T TR 35 sk e A A 3 e ¢

= '28 = : = - - . it -




e Total deposits stood at Rs.11,855 crore and total -

advances stood at Rs.65,839 crore.
e Credit growth was Rs.19,431 crore (42%).

e Interest Income grew by 44%.

B.6 Stressed Assets Management Group (SAMG)

During the. financial year the banking industry
witnessed a major policy initiative by Reserve Bank
of India with the opening up of sale / purchase of
Non Performing Assets (NPAs) to Banks / FIs /
NBFCs. -

During the year the Bank sold NPAs to the tune of
Rs. 893 crore against Security Receipts (SRs) and
Rs.1,140.77 crore on cash basis to ARCIL.

The progress in enforcing the security interest has

somewhat slowed down due to the requirement of
withdrawing suits pending before DRTs prior to
action being initiated against the defaulting
borrowers under the SARFAEST Act.

C. NATIONAL BANKING GROUP

The Bank’s National Banking Group consists of four
business groups viz., Personal Banking, SME,
Agricultural Banking and Government Banking.

As at the end of March 2006, the NBG had 14
administrative circles encompassing a vast network
of 9177 branches, 4 sub-offices, 12 exchange bureaus,
104 satellite offices and 679 extension counters, to
reach out to customers, even in the remotest corners
of the country. Out of .the total branches, 809 are
specialised branches.

In 2005-06, 58 new branches were opened and 17
branches were closed by merger with nearby
branches or by conversion to satellite offices. New
branches opened included one Personal banking
branch (PBB). PBBs are located in metro and urban
areas and are well-equipped with state-of-the-art
technology and offer a wide range of services to
high networth individuals. In addition, Bank
opened 34 Central Processing Centres (CPC) of
various types in order to shift loan processing,
liability accounts management, pension accounts,

and currency management, etc, from branches to
these CPCs to enable the branches to focus on
marketing and service delivery aspects. The Bank
is taking necessary steps, through launching of new
schemes, to promote retail lending so that retail
advances account for a larger portion of the total
NBG advances.

The aggregate advances (excluding food and
interbank advances) of the NBG have increased from
Rs. 98,050 crore to Rs. 1,33,781 crore registering a
growth of 36.44% during the year. This is on account
of an impressive growth of 39.72 % under Agriculture
and 31.49% growth in Personal Segment. Housing
Loans portfolio registered an increase of 28.11%
growth (Table - 3).

Table - 3 NBG - highlights
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars Ason Ason %
25.03.2005 |  31.03.2006 growth
Deposits »
(including IMD but
excluding inter-bank)]  3,04,015 3,15,525 3.79
Deposits 2,78,386 3,15,525 13.34
(excluding IMD &
inter-bank)
- out of which,
contributed by
* Retail Sector 1,93,449 2,15,002 1.15
(69.49%) (68.15%)
Advances (including
food but excluding
inter bark) 1,01,239 1,36,142 34.48
Advances (excluding
food and interbank) 98,050 1,33,781 36.44
— out of which
advances to
*Retail Sector 83,510 1,09,738 3141
(85.17%) (82.03%)
1. Personal Segment 46,342 60,937 31.49
out of which
Housing Loans 24 981 32,002 28.11
(%share) (53.90%) (52.52%)
ii. Agriculture 17,475 24 416 39.72

* . Retail Sector includes agriculture, small industries business and personal segment.
**. MCG offsite advances included in MCG under CBG.
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C.1 Personal Banking Business Unit (PBBU)

C.1.1 During the year ended March 2006, Personal
Banking Advances increased from Rs. 46,451 crore
to Rs. 61,067 crore, showing a growth of Rs.14,616
crore at the rate of 31.47 % against a growth rate of
40.12% in the previous year. o

C.1.2 On the Home Loan front, several new
products were introduced, tailored to fit the needs
of specific customer segments, such as. SBI-
Maxgain (minimize interest burden, earn on
savings, at no extra cost), SBI NRI-Home Loans,
SBI Freedom Home Loans (Loans given without
mortgage of property, but against alternate
securities, instead), SBI Tribal Plus Home Loans
(for tribal areas where there are difficulties in
mortgaging property) ’

C.1.3 The Auto Loans portfolio has shown a growth
of Rs.1,774 crore in absolute terms and 65% which is
considerably higher than last year’s growth, mainly
due to implementation of well planned strategies.

Many new products with attractive features were
introduced, such as:

SBI Saral, D.P.Services, SBI Core Power, SBI
Vishesh and State Bank Vishwa Yatra Foreign
Travel Card (FTC).

C.2 SME Business Unit (SMEBU)

The deposits of the SMEBU increased to Rs.1,04,270
crore as at the end of March 2006 from Rs.89,060
crore of previous year recording a growth of
17.08% during the year. The SME advances
increased to Rs.45,653 crore from Rs. 32,830 crore
of previous year, recording a growth of 39.06 %.
The benchmark laid down by the GOI for growth
in SME advances is 20%. '

The SME Business Unit implemented
comprehensive strategies, revamped business
processes and with its focus on market dynamics

and customer preferences, achieved commendable
business growth. The initiative was implemented
by focussing on specific Industry segments,
and concentrating on various players in the
value chain.

Debt restructuring mechanism for units in SME
sector has been devised to ensure restructuring of
debt of all eligible Small and Medium Enterprises
(SMEs) on favourable terms.

Project Uptech:

The Project Uptech, first-of-its kind initiative in the
field of commercial banking, designed to catalyse
entrepreneurial thoughts and action for technology
upgradation / modernisation, was launched in
1988 with the intention of encouraging technology
upgradation of SSI enterprises, which was

‘considered necessary for survival in a liberalised

economy.

Focussed on the Small and Medium Enterprises
(SME) sector, projects under Uptech are taken up
in location specific and activity specific industry
clusters. So far the Bank has taken 28 projects for
modernisation under Project Uptech covering
industries like foundry, pumps, glass, auto-
components, knitwear. Bank has also covered agro
based industries like rice mills, sago and starch and
horticulture activities like Apple Orchards and
grape farming under the scheme. In the last two
years projects have been undertaken in artisan
clusters like coir, brass metal, handloom. With
energy costs becoming critical in serveral industries,
a project for promoting energy efficiency in
industries was also launched in all circles. Project
Uptech has thus enabled the units to enhance
their competitiveness by means of process
improvements, quality upgradation, reduction in
wastage, cost reduction, product / market

diversification etc.

R ER T T Pt e

31




T3 i T e T (T

B STy (smeneEies wETf afe) (e 05)
20, szémm%wﬁmwﬁ%%mﬁm 516
-ﬂ%gmgﬁq»a&a\athM%Wsm

st e ¥ofE-w 49% wﬁmf%raaﬁﬂ's‘nﬁaa%m ,
“ﬁwﬁqxﬁrmmﬂmnﬁ%%mﬁmm 64%

& T vt e 05 3 37 5 7% 11.99% 9071 §% 3 9]
Td % forg frwiftg 12,760 FAY 9T F1 diEao @
17,920 &g FIT F} T 3 Y F07 SIAARA FT5 TR
X forT | s & S SR § 83% 3% 3f g St
G FEHR HT T 30% 911 IR GER ¥ PR ¥
me&mmmwmmwﬁ
H9fq 31.3.07 ﬁmm%mﬁ 31.3.2006 7
& ity & foran T 21 :

ugvauzﬁ @@mamm%%zm mm.
meﬁhmmwhmwmml

%%Wﬁaﬁwm@@méﬁ%ﬁﬂ7%§ﬁ
wﬁﬁwﬁaﬁaﬁtﬁmﬁwmaﬁvﬁmﬁ
& w9 H 7R R .

wmﬁmmm%mmam@/maﬁ
& gy wrard = )

mmmm@uﬂ@ﬁ)

79 & A §F 7 4,361 39$ﬁgmﬁ§mﬁmﬁ (132
ar@méarﬁml‘ S

[

'—rqmwﬁﬁnﬁw

g 9 P
fk Wmﬁﬁ@m 2
: ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ{@ﬁaﬁ#m L

ﬁ@wﬁﬁﬁma’aaﬁamﬁwmw

%%qtasﬁ ge - 1168.87
s Emad o
512.47

53

wﬁamﬁﬁmr ; 637

mmﬂi(@@?ﬁ) |
%m%%mws 4) TG Y WEET 9YE €

- aiamaw 2,263 mmﬁm%mmmm

SﬁTW?DOOSﬂEWW 10mmwwm

. TE A B ; o |

5 3 T e SR e e et 3k 121,49

g 79T ¥ 21,606 é?férmazﬁ}ﬁqvqs

T4 mrﬂwgané(vﬁ'a‘iq)
@a‘bngs‘éw” m@mmwwgﬁw

| maﬁmmﬁ%maﬁ%ﬁmmﬁ:aﬁnﬁx

Wmﬁmmaﬁzaﬁﬁﬁmaﬁ 100°T |
m%mmmmétﬁmzaﬁ%ﬁmtﬁm‘ 3

émmwa&aaﬁmmmwén ¥

wwﬁqwﬁaﬁ:q aisr

e o o 4 94 3 Ty, g P
& (TESte) & mrem q e e sge

"s‘&;a"gf%w Gﬁiﬁw@%maﬁgﬁmé i IRIEE
mmmaémiﬁﬁsﬂmﬁéﬂéu
mem(m)m 14 Yy e
%ﬁﬁwﬁmmm mﬁs&waﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁm
ma?rwa%u : ,]\ ‘ :
wﬂwa@aﬁwsﬁxwﬁwﬁmww
%ﬁﬁmmﬁﬁw@gﬁwﬁaﬁmﬁmqﬁggﬁuwﬁ
W@gﬁa&aﬁaémm osasaims 84,381 HE ¥C
wweﬁaﬁmma&%aﬂmzﬁaﬁmlosz%aﬁg@g
s T 9,77,390 F 7 VET T | e R S 10 v
%Wa?fa;refmﬁrwﬁa?hmaﬁ%maﬁ%ﬁm
Y T R AR A A 11.88% H H g

32




C.3 Agri Business Unit (ABU)

Agricultural advances (inclusive of RIDF deposits)
grew from a level of Rs. 20,526 crore (Mar. 05) to
Rs.30,516 crore as at the end of March 06. Growth
during the year was Rs.9,990 crore and the y-o-y
growth rate works out to 49%. The share of
agricultural advances in Net Bank Credit has
improved to 13.64% as at the end of March 06 as
compared to 11.99% as at the end of Mar. 05. The Bank
surpassed the disbursement target of Rs.12,760 crore
fixed for the curréent year by disbursing agricultural
credit to the extent of Rs.17,920 crore. Increase in
disbursements during the year was 83% against the
Govt. of India target of 30%. The Bank's target of
doubling the credit flow to agriculture (as per GOI
directives) within 3 years, i.e. by 31.03.07, has already
been achieved by 31.03.06.

Major initiatives taken: ATM linked Kisan Credit
Cards, SHG Credit Card and SHG Gold Card
introduced. :

Bank has recruited so far 796 agri. graduates and
posted them across the country as Marketing and
Recovery Officers to give markéting and recovery a
new thrust.

Bank entered into tie-ups with many Corporates for
enhancing coverage under agri advances.

Kisan Credif Card Scheme (KCC):

Bank has issued 11.32 lac cards for an aggregéte limit
of Rs.4,361.39 crore during the year.

Financing of new farmers:

Target for our Bank (as per GOI directives i.e. @ 100
new farmers per rural and semi-urban branch) has
been surpassed during the last 2 years. -

New thrust areas:

The Bank’s performance during the year under the
new thrust areas viz. contract farming, farmers

financed through Agri Export Zones (AEZs) and
value chain financing was as under:

(Amount in crore)

Contract farming 1,168.87
Farmers financed through AEZ 51247
Value chain financing:

No. of.value chains finance 53
Total quantum of outlay 637

Seif-Help Groups (SHGs):
Cumulatively, the Bank has credit linked 5.41 lac
SHGs and disbursed loans to the extent of

Rs.2,263 crore, so far and is aiming to credit link
10 lac SHGs (cumulative) by March 2008.

Rural hoﬁsing under Gram Niwas and Sahayog
Niwas Schemes:

Bank has financed 21,606 housing loans amounting
to Rs.121.49 crore under Gram Niwas and Sahyog
Niwas schemes.

C.4 Government Business Unit (GBU) ‘

“SBI e-Tax” an online tax payment facility for Direct
& Indirect Taxes has been launched during the year.
“e-freight” Facility for payment of railway freight
has been extended to large corporates on a pilot basis.

Centralized Pension Processing Centres (CPPCs)
have been established at all 14 LHO Centres to
provide excellent customer service to pensioners.

With the establishment of the Government Business
Unit and the consequent focus on marketing,
business turnover of this segment has grown
substantially. Bank’s business turnover from the
Govt. Business segment during 2004-05 was
Rs.8,84,381 crore. The turnover increased by 10.52 %
to Rs. 9,77,390 crore during the year. The turnover

commission on Government Business declined by

11.88% during the year on account of change in
methodology of payment of commission by RBL
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C.5. Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)

The Bank has sponsored 25 RRBs spread over 102
districts in 16 States with a network of 2350
branches. The aggregate deposits and advances of
the sponsored RRBs stood at Rs. 10,224.88 crore and
Rs. 5,541.48 crore respectively as on 31** March 2006.
During the financial year, the Bank’s sponsored
RRBs made a profit of Rs. 28.84 crore. The Bank has,
upto March 2006, contributed Rs. 134.97 crore for
recapitalisation of the 29 RRBs taken up for financial
restructuring. The Government of India during this
financial year notified amalgamation of our RRBs
in Uttar Pradesh as Purvanchal Gramin Bank and
in Andhra Pradesh as Andhra. Pradesh Vikas
Gramin Bank. Proposals for amalgamation of our
sponsored RRBs in the States of Madhya Pradesh,
Chattisgarh, Uttaranchal, Jharkhand and Orissa have
since been forwarded to the Government of India for
necessary notification. On amalgamation, the number
of sponsored RRBs will come down to 16.

D. INTERNATIONAL BANKING GROUP (IBG)

D.1 Operations of Foreign Offices

D.1.1 Ason 31.03.2006, the Bank had a network of
70 overseas offices spread over 30 countries covering
all time zones.

Table - 4 Assets / Liabilities of Foreign Offices as
at 31.03.2006 (Excluding Subsidiaries and
Joint Ventures)

Items Rs. crore | USD million
Resources

Deposits 13817.54 3097.06
Borrowings 23975.51 5373.87
Other Liabilities 15567.16 3489.22
Total 53360.21 11960.15
Deployment

Investments and

Placements 4871.32 1091.86
Advances (Gross) 27000.68 6051.93
All Other Assets 21488.21 4816.36
Total Assets 53360.21 11960.15

Table - 5 Aggregate Working Results of Foreign
Subsidiaries/Joint ventures/Associates Abroad

as on 31.03.2006
(Rs. in Crore)
Deposits | Loans | Investments
Subsidiaries* 2537.60 | 2254.72 8390.39
Joint Ventures/ v
Associates** 1959.53 | 936.76 2834.70

* SBI (Canada), SBI (California), SBI International
(Mauritius) Ltd, and Indian Ocean International
Bank Ltd.

** Commercial Bank of India as on 31.03.06, Nepal
State Bank Ltd., as on 13.04.06 and Bank of Bhutan
Ltd., as on 31.03.06.

Conversion Rate = 1 US $ =INR 44.6150

D.1.2 Performance Highlights:

Net Profit from Bank’s foreign branches increased to
USD 69.55 mio during the year from USD 46.51 mio
for the previcus year. Assets of the foreign branches
increased from USD 9,114.03 mio as at 31.03.2005 to
USD 11,960.15 mio as at 31.03.2006.

D.1.3 Initiatives taken during the year:

Technology

25 foreign offices successfully switched over to
Finacle Software. ATMs were installed at Male,
Muscat and Colombo Offices.

NRI Business

Strategic alliénces were created with RAK Bank, UAE
and arrangements are in hand for alliances with
Banks in Saudi Arabia. NRI Home Loan Scheme was
launched at foreign offices. SBI Express, an electronic
remittance product, was aligned with Finacle. A Web
enabled Remittance Product was developed for the
Bank’s UK operations.
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Treasury Management

The first hub of the Central Treasury at Hong Kong
was operationalised, resulting in cost effective fund
raising.

Overseas Expansion

Transactions documents were completed for
acquisition of 76% shareholding in Giro Commercial
Bank Limited in Kenya and PT Indomonex Bank Ltd.
in Indonesia. The Bank incorporated a company
SBI Botswana Ltd. at Gaborone.

D.2 Domestic Operations

D.2.1 Export Credit

The Bank’s outstanding export credit stood at
Rs. 18,111 crore having increased by 36.92% during
April 2005 to March 2006 as against an increase of
20.13% recorded during corresponding period in the
previous year.

D.2.2 Project Export Finance

State Bank of India is an active participant in
financing project export activities involving bidding

and execution of turnkey / civil construction
contracts and export of engineering goods on
deferred payment basis, as also service exports.

During the period April 2005 to March 2006, the Bank
supported 42 project export proposals aggregating
Rs.5,341.30 crores, involving 13 countries.

D.3 Merchant Banking

The Bank further intensified its thrust in the area of
syndicated foreign currency loans and participated
in corporate syndicated loan deals amounting to USD
574 mio during April 2005 to March 2006, besides
extending several bilateral facilities aggregating
US$ 288 mio.

D.4 Forex Turnover

During April 2005 to March 2006, the Bank recorded
a total turnover of Rs. 432,991 crore in its forex
business (Rs. 232,368 crore in Sales and Rs. 200,623
crore in Purchases) reflecting an increase of 35.92%
over the previous year. As at the end of March 2006
the bank handled approximately 27.80% of country’s
foreign trade. '

Table- 6 The performance highlights of the Associate Banks as at March 2006 are as under:

(Rupees in crore)

Name of the Bank SBI's Share Deposits Advances Operating | Net Profit
in the capital (%) . Profit

State Bank of

Bikaner & Jaipur 75 21694 16096 592.37 145.03
Hyderabéd ' 100 34025 21164 868.09 427.04
Indore 98.05 16661 12011 420.05 139.11
Mysore 92.33 16369 12063 437.86 216.72
Patiala 100 33778 22499 732.16 303.'11
Saurashtra 100 13841 8518 306.30 60.12
Travancore 75 25997 19238 673.84 258.68
All 7 Banks — 162365 111589 4030.67 1549.81
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D.5 Global Link Services (Export Payments & Clean
Collections) :

During 2005-06, GLS processed over 144,000 export
bills aggregating US$ 12,656 mn and Euro 667 mn.
The number of foreign currency instruments handled
in the same period were 251,905, aggregating to
Rs. 1,969 crores. | '

D.6 Correspondent Relations

To cater to the needs of a large customer base of the
Bank and to also supplement the efforts of our foreign
offices in the area of International Banking, the Bank
has developed a net work of Correspondent Banks
numbering 520 consisting of reputed International
banks spread over 123 countries. The Bank also has
about 1100 Bilateral Key Exchange (BKE)
arrangements for SWIFT, which facilitates a seamless
flow of financial messages covering trade,
remittances etc.

E. ASSOCIATES AND SUBSIDIARIES
E.1 The State Bank Group with a network of 13908

branches including 4731 branches of its seven

Associate Banks dominates the banking industry in
India. In addition to banking, the Group, through its
various subsidiaries, provides a whole range of
financial services which includes Life Insurance,
Merchant Banking, Mutual Funds, Credit Card,
Factoring, Security trading and primary dealership
in the Money Market.

E.2 Associate Banks

SBI's seven Associate Banks had a market share of
7.73% in deposits and 7.46% in advances as on the
last day of March 2006.

Performance Highlights of Associate Banks (ABs)

All ABs have migrated to Core Banking (CBS)
Platform. Single Window Delivery System has been
introduced in all ABs. SBI's seven Associate Banks
are the first amongst the public sector banks in India
to get fully networked through CBS, providing
anytime-anywhere banking to its customers. It will

also facilitate design of a bouquet of innovative
customer offerings.

The Associate Banks recorded satisfactory growth in
business during the year. The total deposits of seven
ABs increased from Rs.1,39,358 Crore to Rs.1,62,365
Crore registering an increase of Rs. 23,007 Crore
(16.51%) and advances increased from Rs.84,463
Crore to Rs.1,11,589 Crore registering a growth of
Rs.27,126 Crore (32.12%). As a consequence of pick
up in demand for credit, the incremental credit
deposit ratio reached a level of 118%. Performance
in the field of NPA Management continued to be
satisfactory. ‘

Gross NPA ratio improved from 3.74% in March 2005
to 2.62% as on March 2006. Net NPA ratio stands
at 1.05%.

Despite the fact that profitability of ABs was
adversely impacted by the hardening of yields on
Govt. Securities, a phenomenon that affected the
entire banking industry, the Associate Banks were
able to report a growth of 13.01% in net profit,
although the operating profit declined by 5.60%.

E.3 SBI Commercial & International Bank Ltd.
(SBICI):

As at the end of March ‘06, the aggregate deposits
and total advances of SBICI stood at Rs. 378.17 crore
and Rs.287.81 crore respectively. The Bank recorded
an operating and net profit of Rs.20.01 crore and
Rs.5.75 crores respectively during the year ended
March ‘06. Gross and Net NPA ratios of the bank have
declined significantly. ‘

o) oo, . T8 Ty 73 e fin 12 F N ovraBmoaieioo
Performance FHighlights of Nou-Baniding

Subsidinries! Joint Ventures
E.4 SBI Capital Markets Limited (SBICAP)

During the year, SBICAP forged ahead in issue
management, project advisory and structured
finance, sales & distribution. To capitalize on the
emerging opportunities, SBICAP during the year
promoted four wholly owned subsidiaries viz.
SBICAP Securities Ltd. for undertaking Stock
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Broking activities and SBICAPS Ventures Limited
and SBICAP Trustee Company Limited for
undertaking venture capital business and SBI CAP
(UK) LTD., for carrying on the Financial Services
Authority (FSA) regulated activities.

On the international front, the expertise of SBICAP
in the infrastructure and project advisory has now
received international acclaim. SBICAP has
become No 1 Lead Arranger in Asia Pacific Region
for the Calendar year 2005 by both Thomson's

Project Finance International and Bloomberg 2005

India League Tables. In addition, the company has
been placed 11* globally in the Mandated Project
Advisor league tables by Thompsons, and one of
the projects handled by the company has been
selected as the Asia Pacific Infrastructure deal of
the year.

The company booked gross income amounting to
Rs.179.05 crore as against Rs. 175.06 crore in the
previous year, a Y-O-Y growth of approximately
2.28%. PAT of the company was Rs.90.62 crore as
against Rs.88.12 crore in the last year.

E.5 SBI DFHILTD:

SBI group holds 67.01% of the Company’s paid up
capital, while other Nationalized Banks hold 22.46%.
All India Financial Institutions and Private Sector
Banks hold 5.84% and the Asian Development Bank
holds 4.69% as on March 31, 2006.

For the year ended 31st March, 2006, the Company
has earned a PAT of Rs.2.44 crore. Total Secondary
market turnover of the company was Rs.28,539 crore
which amounts to a market share of 12.89% among
all Primary Dealers.

E.6 SBI Cards & Payments Services Pvt. Ltd.
(SBICSPL) :

During the year, SBI Cards launched its Credit
Card Issuance in the cities of Kozikode, Hubli,
Dharwad, Guwahati, Mysore, Jammu, Madurai,
Ranchi, Durgapur, Rourkela, Udaipur, Jabalpur
and Patna, where it consistently met with good

customer responses. SBI Cards is currently
available at 99 locations.

Various “Shop and Win"” offers, shopping discounts
and retail promotions were made at leading malls
and markets to drive card spends and usage.

During the year SBI Cards accelerated the monthly
issuance of its new cards substantially over the
previous year. As of March 2006, the Company had
24.30 lacs Cards-in-Force, up from 16.30 lacs Cards-
in-Force at the end of March 2005. New card
issuance exceeded 10 lacs for the first time'in a
financial year since the inception of the Company.
The aggregate revenue generated by the Company
during the year was Rs. 527.23 crore. The company
maintained profitability of its operations and
achieved a pre-tax profit of Rs.55.86 crore during
the year.

E.7 SBI Life Insurance Company Limited (SBILife):

SBI Life, which has been making rapid strides in the
liberalized life insurance industry in India, covered
4.32 million lives upto March 06 by selling its
products through over 6000 branches of the State
Bank Group, thereby earning the distinction of
being the company with the highest number of lives
covered, among private players. Gross premium
income was Rs. 1075.32 Crore and the Company had
the distinction of being the first private Life
Insurance Company to break even with a profit of
Rs.2.02 crore.

E.8 SBI Funds Management (P) Ltd. (SBIFMPL):
The Schemes of SBI Mutual Fund received 13 awards
for their outstanding performance during the year.
SBI Mutual Funds schemes figured among the top
10 performers in every category.

SBIFMPL reported a total inflow of Rs. 48,167 crore
in the various schemes during the year. The total
assets under management are Rs. 13,249 crore. The

company reported a net profit of Rs.18.64 crore as at
the end of March, 2006.
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E.9 SBI Factors and Commercial Services Pvt. Ltd.
(SBIFACTORS)

Asset level of the Company increased by 100% (from
Rs.459.35 crore to Rs. 919.36 crore) and the number
of clients on books more than doubled (from 341 to
750) during the year. Two new offices have been
opened by the company at Ambattur (Chennai) and
Bangalore, in addition to 9 existing branches and all
of them have been earning profits.

It recorded a growth of 157% (year-on-year) in total
income and ended the year with a PAT of Rs. 10.67
crore as against Rs.6.12 crore of last year. Net NPA
level has been brought down to ‘Nil’ as on 31.03.2006.

I OASCET Y TA T TN
o AV S L N e L a

Bank’s Gross NPA percentage as on 31.03.2006 was
3.88%. The net NPAs have been brought down to
1.87% as at the end of March 2006 from the previous
year end level of 2.65%. Cash recoveries aggregating
Rs. 3,461 Crore and upgradation to standard assets
to the tune of Rs. 1,192 Crore were achieved during
the year. The Gross reduction till the end of March,
2006 was to the tune of Rs. 6,462 Crore.

Cash recovery in written off accounts including those
parked in Advances Under Collection Account
I(AUCA) amounted to Rs.1,005 crores as against
Rs.694 Crore in the previous year.

G. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Anaggressive IT policy as a strategic initiative to meet
the growing competition for business and market
share, achieve efficiency in internal operations, and
meet customer expectations, is under active
implementation.

i) - ATM Project

569 new ATMs were set up during the year, taking
‘the total of State Bank ATMs to 5571 as on 31st March,
2006. ATM network has been fast gaining popularity.

ATMs are now enabled to pay utility bills, payment
of college fees, donations, etc.

New Initiative

During the year 2005-06, four banks, viz., Punjab
National Bank, Corporation Bank, Indusind Bank
and UCO Bank joined the Bilateral Sharing
Arrangements of the ATM network, taking the
total number of banks under bilateral sharing,
to eight.

ii) Core Banking Solution (CBS)

As of March 2006, 2741 branches of SBI were on the
CBS platform, across the country at 612 centres.

Central Processing Centres (CPCs) are being setup
with a view to free the branch staff from non-
customer facing activities and allowing them to focus
on sales and service functions.

iii) Trade Finance Project
As one of the new initiatives the Bank has introduced

Eximbills, a centralized software handling all trade
finance transactions. As on 31.03.2006, 346 branches

in the country were connected to this software.

iv) Internet Banking

3482 branches have already been enabled for offering
Internet Banking in the retail segment. The facility
of inter branch transfer of funds through internet is
now available to retail customers also.

v) Networking

SBI CONNECT, the vehicle enabling connectivity, is
being implemented in phases, and is a wide area
networking project of the Bank capable of carrying
data, voice and video. As on 31.03.2006, 5327
branches/ offices of the Bank, spread across 612 cities
were connected.

vi) Payment Systems Group

Payment Systems Group has been formed with the
objectives of consolidation of account functions of
all payment channels like STEPS, RTGS, ECS, NEFT,
ATM, INB, MICR, SWIFT, SEMS, etc. Creation of

Payments Committee, Payment Hub and Payment
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strategy Team, are the new initiatives in this
direction.

As on 31.03.2006, a total number of 4363 branches
have been brought under STEPS through various
modes viz. dial up, VSATs and leased lines under
SBI Connect.

3180 Branches covering 980 centres are RTGS
enabled as on 31.03.2006 and are handling an
average of 1400 messages daily, amounting to
Rs.5,300 crores.

MICR Cheque Processing Centres

19 MICR Cheque Processing Centres are operational
in the country as on 31.03.2006.

FINACLE Project

As a strategic initiative, it has been decided to
undertake a project to implement common
software at all Foreign Branches. The roll-out of
Core Banking Solution at all foreign offices was
planned in two phases, covering 51 branches in
24 countries.

IT Policy & IS Security Policy

The Bank has framed a comprehensive IT Policy and
IS Security Policy with the assistance of professional
IT security consultants. During the year a Global
Consultant for Enterprises wide information
Security was appointed to review Bank’s IS
SECURITY Policy framework for benchmarking
against global best practices.

Miscellaneous Operations

H | Risk Management & Internal Controls

—{

Management Information System
] Allied Activities

o RISK MANAGEMENT & INTIERNAL

- Eala

TN &

NI T @
o MU A D

Bank'’s aim has been to reach global best standards
in the area of risk management and to ensure that

risk-management processes are sufficiently robust
and efficient.

H.1 Credit Risk Management

Anew CRA model for Trade has been developed and
is in the process of implementation.

e Portfolio Credit Risk Modelling (PCRM) for
the Bank taking into account the whole Bank
data from the year 2001 to 2005, has been
completed.

e Global exposure limits as per the models
calculated in respect of Banks and Primary
dealers have been put in place.

e A consultant of international repute had been
engaged as consultants to design, monitor and
implement an appropriate structure for
Integrated Risk Management and Operational
Risk Management in the Bank.

e Arating model for Investments by the Treasury
for non borrower/non rated corporates was
developed. The model is being back tested by
theTreasury department.

H.2 Market Risk Management

H.2.1 Bank has developed sensitive tools to hedge and
minimize the risks arising out of movements in interest
rates, currency exchange rates and commodity prices.

H.2.2 Asset Liability Management

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
at the Corporate Centre is engaged in evolving
optimal asset/liability structure for the Bank on an
on-going basis with a view to containing mismatches,
optimizing profits and ensuring risk management.
The Bank is using “Risk Manager” Module (part of
the ALM Software) to strengthen the processes of
Risk Management.

H.3 Operational Risk Management

The Operational Risk Management Committee in the
Bank oversees the Operational Risks and the requisite
control measures are in place, in line with the
operational risk management policy of the Bank.
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H.4 Country Risk & Bank Exposure

Prudent exposure risk management is being ensured
by setting up appropriate bank exposure limits -
product-wise, on a large number of Foreign
Commercial Banks. Substantial counterparty bank
limits for handling letters of credit, bank guarantees,
forex and money market activities are in place. Limits
are also set up for Investment/ Lines of Credit related
exposures on acceptable banks, in order to clear
bankable propositions. ‘

The Country Risk Management Policy, in line with
RBI guidelines for setting up country exposure limits,
is in place, and the overall country risk for the Bank
as a whole is monitored on a regular basis.

H.5 Internal Controls

H.5.1 The Bank has an in-built internal control
system with well-defined responsibilities at each
level. The Inspection & Management Audit
Department of the Bank carries out 3 streams of
audit- Inspection and Audit, Credit Audit and
Management Audit covering different facets of the
Bank’s activities.

H.5.1.1 Inspection and Audit

Risk Focused Internal Audit (RFIA), an adjunct to
risk based supervision, as per RBI directives, has been
introduced in the Bank’s audit system on 01.04.2003.
All domestic Branches have been segregated into 3
groups on the basis of business profile and risk
exposures, and are being subjected to RFIA.

H.5.1.2 Credit Audit

Credit Audit aims at achieving continuous
improvement in the quality of the Commercial Credit
portfolio with exposures of Rs.5 Crore and above.
Duly aligned with Risk Focussed Internal Audit, it
examines the probability of default, identifies risks
and suggests risk mitigation measures.

H.5.1.3 Management Audit

Management audit which has been reoriented to

focus on the effectiveness of risk management in
processes and procedures, is conducted under 2
streams viz. General Management Audit and Risk
Management Audit.

H.5.1.4 Vigilance

H.5.1.4.1 Vigilance Department of the Bank oversees
3 primary aspects of vigilance-Preventive, detective
and punitive.

H.5.1.4.2 Preventive \;igilance

Committees have been set up at all branches where
the staff strength is 20 and more, coupled with on-
going Training programmes organized for
investigating officers, enquiry officers and
presenting officers.

H.5.1.4.3 Detective vigilance

Largely performed by the Inspection & Audit
Department, but handled by the officials of vigilance
department in appropriate cases.

H.5.1.4.4 Punitive vigilance

Vigilance Department has been providing the
necessary guidance and support to the Disciplinary
| Appointing authorities in their decision - making,
as per the guidelines prescribed by the Central
Vigilance Commission.

H.5.1.4.5

The Bank has also instituted the Alertness Award
Scheme for recognition and reward for the sense
of alertness displayed by staff members in
prevention / detection and foiling of frauds.

I. MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEW

(MIIS)

MIS in the Bank is being constantly fine-tuned to
cater to the ever growing information needs, both
for decision support, as well as statutory
requirements. :
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Jo ALLTED OZRVICES

J.1 Customer Service

Several initiatives were taken during the year to
improve quality of banking services for customers.
The Code of Fair Banking Practices which SBI was
the first Bank to introduce in' India, was
comprehensively revised in July, 2005. The Citizen’s
Charter of the Bank was also reviewed, updated and
placed on the Bank’s website. A comprehensive
customer satisfaction survey was conducted in select
centres across the country, with the assistance of a
Professional Market Research Agency. In general, the
customer satisfaction levels in SBI were rated as good.
The Bank is also addressing some areas of concern
that surfaced during the survey.

J.2 Community Services Banking

The Bank, in addition to its normal banking operations
seeks to reinvest part of its profits in various
community welfare projects to improve the quality of
life of the poor, and weaker sections of society, as a
responsible and responsive corporate citizen.

During the current financial year, the Bank has
made donations amounting to over Rs.9.73 crores
to the Chief Minister’s Relief Fund and also to
NGOs for projects that are socially useful, in the
context of the broad social objectives subscribed
to by the country, and in tune with the
government policies / programmes. Under the
SBI Children’s Welfare Fund, the Bank has
granted Rs.14.70 lacs to 17 projects through
various NGOs for the benefit of orphaned,
underprivileged as well as challenged children.
From its Research & Development Fund, the Bank
has so far given Rs.6.61 crore as research grants
to 71 chairs/ research projects at various
universities, and reputed academic institutions.

Miscellaneous
K Human Resources Management
L Official Language

X, HIMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMIENT
CRNG
K.1. HRMS Project

To derive the benefits of the technology upgradation
drive, the Bank proposes to automate its HR
processes with the overall objective of gaining
efficiency in its operations, and aligning the HR
processes with business objectives. Thus the Bank has
decided to implement an HRM solution which would
handle all aspects of HRM, including payment of
wages and salaries, CTC, performance management,
training management, fixed assets etc. For this
purpose, the Bank has selected SAP-ERP-HRMS
solution for implementation across the State Bank
Group.

Strategic Leadership Programmes for officers in
Senior Management grade, and Strategic HR
initiatives were launched, and in addition,
Revamping of the Training System to meet future
needs of the Bank was undertaken, which is under
implementation.

K.2 Personnel Management

SBI Scheme for Payment of Ex-Gratia Lumpsum
Amount and Exit Option Scheme were introduced
during the current financial year.

K.3 Business Process Re-engineering (BPR)

The BPR Project is redesigning business processes to
leverage the CBS platform to improve Bank’s
performance in key business areas and improve the
quality of service. Last year saw the successful roll out
of the first phase of non-CBS dependent initiatives.

~ The coverage through these initiatives has been

enlarged considerably during the year. Retail Assets
Central Processing Centres (RACPCs) and Small
Enterprises Credit Cells (SECCs) have been launched
in 85 centres resulting in reduced turn-around-time
for sanction of loans and improved quality of
appraisals for nearly 2000 branches. To satisfy the
need to extend personalised service to mass affluent
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and medium enterprise customers, the concept of
relationship management has got manifested in 384
Relationship Managers- Personal Banking (RM-PBs)
and 51 Medium Enterprises - Relationship Managers
(ME-RMs) across all Circles. 120 sales force teams for
retail products, especially housing loans, and for
small enterprises are bringing in rich dividends
across all Circles. Centralised Pension Processing
Cells (CPPCs) have been launched in all the Circles.

With the increasing branch migration to CBS
platform, some of the BPR Pilots viz. Retail Assets
CPC, SME City Credit Centre, Trade Finance CPC,
Liability CPC, Clearing CPC and Stressed Assets
Resolution Centre were initially launched in
Mumbai. These have since been rolled out to
other Circles.

The coming year will not only see the stabilization
and enlargement of various Central Processing
Centres, but also SBI fully transforming its operating
structure into the new model designed to improve
service, reduce operating costs, free branches from
back-office work, boost sales efforts and leverage the
strength of its existing network.

K.4 Industrial Relations

In order to increase the responsibilities of Senior/
Special Assistants, their passing powers have been
enhanced and duties enlarged.

K.5 Recruitment

The Bank has recruited Marketing & Recovery
Officers (Farm Sector) through campus selection on
CTC basis, and Technical Officers (Farm Sector) for
SBBJ, SBP, SBS & SB of Indore.

K. 6 Staff Strength

The Bank had a total staff strehgth of 1,98,774 on the
31%t March, 2006. Of this, 29.51% are officers, 45.19%
clerical staff and the remaining 25.30% were sub-staff.

K.7 Representation of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes

As on the 31% March, 2006, 36,477 (18.35%) of the

Bank’s total staff strength, belonged to Scheduled
Caste and 10,893 (5.48%) belonged to Scheduled
Tribes.

In order to effectively redress the grievances of the
SC/ST émployees, Liaison Officers have been
designated at all administrative offices of the Bank.
Senior officials of the Bank hold regular meetings at
periodic intervals with the representatives of SC/ST
Welfare Federation and SC/ST Welfare Association
at Corporate Centre, LHOs and Zonal Offices.

LOFFICIAL LANCUACGSE ‘

Implementation of Official Language Policy in the
Bank accelerated during the year under review. The
Bank complied with the statutory requirements
relating to the official language policy. Several
training programmes / workshops / seminars /
competitions were conducted for officials at various
levels. During the year, the parliamentary committee
on official languages visited some branches, and
expressed satisfaction in the progress of use of official
language in the Bank. Several efforts were made to
popularize the use of the official language among
the members of the staff. Some of the achievements
are mentioned below:

Quarterly Hindi House Journal of the Bank “prayas”
has been awarded ‘Best House Journal Prize’ the first
prize by Mumbai’s premier literary-socio-cultural
organisation “Aashirwad”. A software enabling
printing of Bank Master reports in Hindi made
available at 5,273 Bank Master branches of the Bank.
Hindi version of Bank’s restructured Website
prepared. Two projects one on information
technology named ‘Information Technology in
Banks’ and the other on Branch Management titled
‘Be a Professional Branch Manager’ by the Bank
officers accepted under the scheme of incentive for
writing Original Books in Hindi on subjects related
to Banking.

oo,
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i.. that in the preparation of the annual accounts,
the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures; S

ii. thatthey have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates as are reasonable and
prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Bank as on the 31st March
2006, and of the profit or loss of the Bank for the
year ended on that date;

iii. that they have taken proper and sufficient care
~for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and State Bank of
India Act, 1955 for safeguarding the assets of the
Bank and preventing and detectmg frauds and
other irregularities; and

iv. that they have prepared the annual accounts on
a going concern basis.

Acknowledgement

During the year, the Bank’s Central Board lost an
eminent and dearly loved member, Dr. I.G. Patel, a
renowned economist, who had earlier held the posts
of Governor, Reserve Bank of India, Director, London
School of Economics, and Finance Secretary to the
Government of India. Dr. Patel had been a guiding force
on the Bank’s Board for the past several years before he
passed away in New York on the 17th July 2005.

The Directors place on record their deep respect for
the late Dr. Patel, and extend their sympathies to the
members of his family.

During the year, two Non-Executive Directors,
Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala and Shri P.R. Khanna, and
the Non-Workman Employee Director, Shri Shantha
Raju, retired at the end of their respective tenures.
Shri K. Ashok Kini, Managing Director & Group
Executive (National Banking) also laid down his
office on attaining superannuation.

The Directors place on record their appreciationvof
the contribution made by the retired Directors to the
deliberations of the Board, and wish them well.

The Directors express their gratitude for the guidance
and co-operation received from the RBI, SEBI, IRDA,
the Government of India, and other government and
regulatory agencies.

The Directors also thank all the valued clients,
shareholders, banks and financial institutions, stock
exchanges, rating agencies and other stakeholders for
their patronage and support, and take this opportunity
to express their appreciation of the dedicated and
committed team of employees of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the
Central Board of Directors

Arun Kumar Purwar

Date: 19th May, 2006 Chairman
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Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement prescribed by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) specifies
conditions of Corporate Governance to be fulfilled by
all listed companies. In so far as other listed entities
which are not companies but bodies corporate,
including banks incorporated under other statutes, the
Clause 49 will apply to the extent that it does not violate
their respective statutes and guidelines or directives
isssued by relevant regulatory authorites. The Bank
has complied with the provisions of Corporate
Governance as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges except where the provisions
of Clause 49 are not in conformity with SBI Act and the
directives issued by RBI/GOI. A report on the
implementation of these provisions of Corporate
Governance in the Bank is furnished below.

The Bank’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

The State Bank of India is committed to the best practices
in the area of corporate governance. The Bank believes
that proper corporate governance facilitates effective
management and control of business. This, in turn,
enables the Bank to maintain a high level of business
ethics and to optimize the value for all its stakeholders.
The objectives can be summarized as:

¢  To enhance shareholder value.

e To protect the interests of shareholders and other
stakeholders including customers, employees and
society at large.

e To ensure transparency and integrity in
communication and to make available full, accurate
and clear information to all concerned.

¢ To ensure accountability for performance and to
achieve excellence at all levels.

e To provide corporate leadership of highest
standard for others to emulate.

The Bank is committed to:

¢  Ensuring that the Bank’s Board of Directors meets
regularly, provides effective leadership, exercises
control over management and monitors executive
performance.

¢  Establishing a framework of strategic control and
continuously reviewing its efficacy.

*  Establishing clearly documented and transparent
management processes for policy development,
implementation and review, decision-making,
monitoring, control and reporting.

¢ Providing free access to the Board to all relevant
information, advices and resources as are necessary
to enable it to carry out its role effectively.

e  Ensuring that the Chairman has responsibility for
all aspects of executive management and is
accountable to the Board for the ultimate
performance of the Bank and implementation of
the policies laid down by the Board. The role of
the Chairman is also guided by the SBI Act, 1955,
with all relevant amendments.

* Ensuring that a senior executive is made
responsible in respect of compliance issues with
all applicable statutes, regulations and other
procedures, policies as laid down by the GOI/RBI
and other regulators and the Board, and report
deviation, if any.

The Directors on the Bank’s Central Board and Senior
Management have affirmed compliance with the
Bank’s Code of Conduct for the financial year 2005-
06. Declaration to this effect signed by the Chairman
is placed in Annexure-VI. The Code is posted on the
Bank’s website.

Composition of the Board

The State Bank of India was formed in 1955 by an Act
of the Parliament, i.e., The State Bank of India Act, 1955
(Act). A Central Board of Directors was constituted
according to the Act and the Board complies with its
provisions. The Board is headed by the Chairman,
appointed under section 19(a) of SBI Act; two Managing
Directors are also appointed members of the Board
under section 19(b) of SBI Act. The Chairman and
Managing Directors are whole time Directors. As on
31 March 2006, there were 11 other directors on the
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Board including eminent personalities from academics,
industry and accounting profession. These included
representatives of shareholders and staff of the Bank,
nominees of Government of India and Reserve Bank of
India and directors appointed under Section 19(d) of
the State Bank of India Act, 1955. Apart from the whole
time Directors, the composition of the Board as on 31
March 2006, is as under :

s four directors, elected by the shareholders under
Section 19(c),

* one director, appointed by GOI under Section
19(ca), representing the workmen staff of the Bank,

* one director, appointed by GOI under Section
19(cb), representing the non-workmen staff of the
Bank,

e three directors, nominated by the Central
Government under Section 19(d),

e one director, nominated by the Central
Government under Section 19(e), and

* one director, nominated by the Reserve Bank of
India under Section 19(f).

The composition of the board complies with provisions
laid down in Claﬁse 49.

A brief resume of the non-executive Directors is
presented in Annexure I, particulars of the
directorships/memberships held by them in various
Boards/Committees are presented in Annexure Il and
the details of their shareholding in the Bank are
mentioned in Annexure IIL.

Committees

The Central Board has constituted eight Committees of
Directors, namely, (1) Executive Committee, (2) Audit
Committee, (3) Shareholders’/Investors’” Grievance
Committee, (4) Risk Management Committee, (5)
Special Committee for Monitoring of Large Value
Frauds (Rs.1crore and above), (6) Customer Service
Committee, (7) Technology Committee and (8)
Committee on Rural Sector Business.

Meetings of the Central Board and its Committees

The Bank’s Central Board meets a minimum of six times -

a year. Details of attendance of each Director at the
meetings of the Board of Directors in 2005-06 are given
in Annexure IV.

During the year 2005-06, ten Central Board Meetings
were held. The dates of the meetings and attendance of
the directors are given in Table 7.

Table -7 Attendance of Board Meetings

Date of No. of
the Meeting Directors Attended
Non- Whole-time | Total
executive/ incl.
RBI/GOI | Chairman
Nominees
20.05.2005 8 3 11
04.06.2005 8 2 10
30.06.2005 9 3 12
28.07.2005 8 2 10
29.08.2005 7 3 10
27.10.2005 7 3 10
25.11.2005 10 3 13
29.12.2005 9 3 12
28.01.2006 7 2 9
24.03.2006 9 2 11

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of the Central Board (ECCB)
is constituted in terms of Section 30 of the SBI Act, 1955.
According to the Act, ECCB exercises powers delegated
by the Board and functions subject to the conditions
imposed by the Board. The State Bank of India General
Regulations (46 & 47) provide that, subject to the general
or special directions of the Central Board, ECCB may
deal with any matter within the competence of the
Central Board: ECCB consists of the Chairman, the
Managing Directors, the Director nominated under
Section 19(f) of the SBI Act (Reserve Bank of India
nominee), and all or any of the other Directors who are
normally residents or may for the time being be present
at any place within India where the meeting is held.
The ECCB meetings are held once every week. The
number of ECCB meetings attended by the directors is
given in Table 8:
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Table 8: Attendance of ECCB
Meetings during 2005-06

Directors No. of ECCB
(Non-executive and meetings
RBI/GOI Nominee)
1. Shri A.K. Purwar, Chairman 47
2. Shri K. Ashok Kini, M.D.

(retired on 31.12.2005) 27
3. Shri T.S. Bhattacharya, M.D. 38
4. Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala

(retired on 27.12.2005) 28
5. Dr. 1.G. Patel

(deceased on 17.07.2005) 2
6. Shri PR. Khanna

(retired on 09.09.2005) 6
7. Shri Ajay G. Piramal 9
8. Prof. M.S. Swaminathan -

(w.e.f. 31.08.2005) —
9. Shri Suman Kumar Bery 18
10. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala '

(we.f 15.09.2005) 3
11. Shri A.C. Kalita 27
12. Shri Shantha Raju

* (retired on 19.05.2005) 4

13. Shri Amar Pal

(w.e.f. 19.08.2005) 11
14. Shri Arun Singh 19
15. Shri Rajiv Pandey 36
16. Shri Piyush Goyal 42
17. Shri Ashok K. JTha

(w.e.f. 14.07.2005) 2
18. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath 13

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) was
constituted on 27t July 1994 and last re-constituted on
the 27% October 2005. The ACB functions as per RBI
guidelines and ,compliés with the provisions of Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement to the extent that they do
not violate the directives/ guidelines issued by RBI. The
composition and functions of the ACB are placed below:

Composition of the ACB
In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the ACB

has six members of the Board of Directors, including
two whole time Directors, two official Directors
(nominees of GOI and RBI), and two non-official, non-
executive Directors, both of whom are Chartered
Accountants. Meetings of the ACB are chaired by a non-
executive Director. The quorum requirements as per RBI
guidelines are complied with meticulously.

The members of the present ACB are:

1. Shri Piyush Goyal - Director, Chairman (ACB)

2. Shri Rajiv Pandey - Director - Member

3. Shri Ashok Jha - GOI Nominee — Member

 (Ex-officio) A

4. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath, RBI Nominee - Member
(Ex-officio)

5. MD & GE (CB) - Member (Ex-officio)

6. MD & GE (NB) - Member (Ex-officio)

Functions of ACB

(a) ACB provides direction as also oversees the
operation of the total audit function in the Bank.
Total audit function implies the organisation,
operationalisation and quality control of internal
audit and inspection within the Bank, and follow-
up on the statutory / external audit of the Bank and
inspection by RBL

(b)

ACB reviews the internal inspection/audit

functions in the Bank — the system, its quality and

effectiveness in terms of follow-up. It reviews the

inspection reports of specialised and extra-large

branches and all branches with unsatisfactory

ratings. It also, especially, focuses on the follow-

up of : : C

e Inter-branch adjustment accounts.

e Unreconciled long outstanding entries in inter-
bank accounts and nostro/ vostro accounts.

e Arrears in balancing of books at various
branches.

e Frauds.

e  All other major areas of housekeeping.

(¢) Itobtains and reviews half-yearly reports from the

Compliance Department in the Bank.

(d) ACB follows up on all the issues raised in the Long

Form Audit Reports of the Statutory Auditors. It
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interacts with the external auditors before the
finalisation of the annual/semi-annual financial
accounts and reports.

During the year, nine meetings of ACB (Table 9) were
held to review the various matters connected with the
internal control, systems and procedures and other
aspects as required in terms of RBI guidelines. -

A formal ‘Audit Charter’ or ‘Terms of Reference’ was
laid down by the Central Board, incorporating the
requirements under Clause-49 in addition to those
under RBI guidelines.

Table 9 : Attendance of ACB Meetings

Date of the No. of Directors Attended
Meeting
Non- Whole-time | Total
executive/| Directors
RBI/GOI |
Nominee
19.05.2005 3 2 5
10.06.2005 3 1 4
27.07.2005 2 1 3
10.09.2005 2 2 4
30.09.2005 - 3 2. 5
26.10.2005 2 2 4
29.12.2005 2 2 4
. 27.01.2006 2 1 3
(9.03.2006 2 1 3

Risk Management Committee of the Board

The Central Board has approved the constitution of
the Risk Management Committee of the Board (RMCB)
on the 23 March 2004, to oversee the policy and
strategy for integrated risk management relating to
credit risk, market risk and operational risk.
The Committee was last reconstituted on the
27% October 2005.

Composition of the Committee
The Committee has four members, viz.,
1. MD & GE (CB)
2. MD & GE (NB)
(Senior MD is Chairman of the Committee)

3. Two non-executive Directors — Sarvashri Suman
Kumar Bery and Arun Singh

Meetings:
RMCB meets a minimum of four times a year, once in
each quarter. During the year, the RMCB met five times.

Shareholders’/Investors” Grievance Committee of
the Board

In pursuance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges, Shareholders’ /Investors’
Grievance Committee of the Board (SGCB) was
formed on the 30" January 2001, to look into the
redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints
regarding transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual
report, non-receipt of interest on bonds/declared
dividends, etc. The Committee was last reconstituted
on the 27% October 2005.

Composition of SGCB

1. Shri Suman Kumar Bery, Shareholder Director,
Chairman

Shri Rajiv Pandey, Director, Member
Managing Director & GE (CB), Member
Managing Director & GE (NB), Member

Number of shareholders’ complaints received

so far (during the year) : 4228

Number not solved to the

satisfaction of shareholders: NIL
" Number of Pending Complaints: 17*

(* complaints which are sub-judice)

The SGCB held four quarterly meetings during the
year and reviewed the position of the complaints.

Name and designation of Compliance officer:
Shri. S. K. Nath, Chief General Manager (Accounts
& Compliance).

Special Committee of Directors for Monitoring of
Large Value Frauds (Rs.1 crore and above)

The ECCB, at its meeting held on the 29% March 2004,
accorded approval for constitution of the Special
Committee for monitoring of Large Value Frauds (Rs.1

crore and above). The Committee was last reconstituted
on the 27 October 2005. The major functions of the
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Committee are to monitor and review all frauds of Rs.1
crore and above with a view to identifying systemic
lacunae, if any, reasons for delay in detection and
reporting, if any, monitoring progress of CBI/Police
investigation, recovery position, ensuring that staff
accountability exercise is completed quickly, reviewing
the efficacy of remedial action taken to prevent
recurrence of frauds and putting in place suitable
preventive measures. The Committee was reconstituted
on the 27% October 2005, with the following members.

Composition of the Committee

1. MD & GE (NB) and in his absence, the MD &
GE (CB),

2. Two Directors from Audit Committee of the
Board - Sarvashri Piyush Goyal and Rajiv Pandey,

3. Two other Directors from the Board of the Bank -
Sarvashri Suman Kumar Bery and Arun Singh.

During the year, the Committee met three times.

Customer Service Committee of the Board

The Customer Service Committee of the Board was
constituted on the 26% August 2004, to bring about
ongoing improvements on a continuous basis in the
quality of customer service provided by the Bank.
The Committee was last reconstituted on the
27% October 2005.

Composition of the Committee

1. M D & GE (NB), Chairman of the Committee,
and two non-executive directors, viz.,

2. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala,

3. Shri Arun Singh

During the year, three meetings of the Committee

were held.

Technology Committee of the Board

The Technology Committee of the Board was
constituted on 26% August 2004, for tracking the
progress of the Bank’s IT initiatives. It was reconstituted
on the 27* October 2005, with the following Directors :
1. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala, Chairman and

2. Shri Piyush Goyal

The Committee met six times during the year.

(V5

Attendance of the Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting for the year 2004-05,
which was held on the 30% June 2005, was attended
by 11 directors, viz., Shri AK. Purwar, Shri K.
Ashok Kini, Shri T.S. Bhattacharya, Shri Kailash P.
Jhunjhunwala, Shri PR. Khanna, Shri. Suman K.
Bery, Shri Ajay G. Piramal, Shri Ananta Chandra
Kalita, Shri Arun Singh, Shri Rajiv Pandey and
Shri Piyush Goyal.

Annual General Meetings

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders
of the Bank for 2004-05 was held on the 30* June
2005, for 2003-04 on the 9% July 2004, for 2002-03
on 24* July 2003, for 2001-02 on 7" August 2002 and
for 2000-01 on 7% August 2001, at Mumbai.

Special General Meeting for Election of Shareholder
Directors

A General Meeting of Shareholders was held on the
14 September 2005, at Mumibai, for election of two
Shareholder Directors.

Bio-data of the New Executive Director on the
Board

Shri O.P. Bhatt joined as Managing Director & Group
Executive (National Banking) of the Bank on the
26% April 2006. Prior to this appointment, he was
Managing Director, State Bank of Travancore. He has
also been Chief General Manager of the North
Eastern Circle of the Bank and General Manager
(Retail) at Lucknow. He has two foreign assignments
to his credit, including that of Representative of the
Bank’s Washington office. Shri Bhatt is an M.A. in
English Literature.

Sitting Fees

The remuneration of the whole-time Directors and
the sitting fees paid to the non-executive Directors
for attending the meetings of the Board/ Committees
of the Board are as prescribed by GOI from time to
time and hence, no Remuneration Committee is in
place in the Bank.
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The Directors are given a sitting fee of Rs.5,000/-
for attending every Central Board meeting and
Rs.2,500/- for attending a meeting of a Board-level
committee. Sitting fees are, however, not paid to
the Chairman and Managing Directors of the
Bank and GOI/RBI Directors. Details of sitting fees
paid during the year 2005-06 are placed in
Annexure-V

Salary and Allowances pald to the Chairman end
Managing Directors in 2005-C6

Chairman

Shri A K. Purwar
(01.04.2005 to 31.03.2006) Rs. 5,72,833.43

Managing Directors
1. Shri K. Ashok Kini
(01.04.2005 to 31.12.2005) Rs. 4,04,975.25

2. Shri TS. Bhattacharya
(01.04.2005 to 31.03.2006) Rs. 5,24,200.75

Disclosure:

The Bank has not entered into any materially
significant related party transactions with its
Promoters, Directors, or Management, their
subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large.

The Bank has compliéd with applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by stock exchanges, SEBI, RBI
or any other statutory authority relating to the
capital markets during the last three years. No
penalties or strictures have been imposed by them
on the Bank.

Vigilance guidelines of the Bank are in place,
providing access to staff to the Bank’s Chief
Vigliance Officer. The guidelines also protect the
‘informer’ from any punitive action for being a
whistleblower. '

The Bank has complied in all respects with the
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges, to the extent that the

requirements of the Clause do not violate the
provisions of State Bank of India Act 1955, the Rules
and Regulations made thereunder, and guidelines or
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Mandatory requirements of Clause 49 as to the
composition of the Board of Directors, composition
and quorum of the Audit Committee, Non-executive
directors’ compensation, the appointment, re-
appointment of the Statutory Auditors and fixation
of their fees are not binding on the Bank, as separate
provisions in the State Bank of India Act, SBI
General Regulations and the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines deal with the same.

The Bank has complied with all applicable non-
mandatory requirements of Clause 49, except for
sending half-yearly declaration of financial
performance and summary of significant events to
the households of shareholders. However, detailed
information on the same is posted on the website
of the Bank.

Means of Communication

The Bank strongly believes that all stakeholders
should have access to complete information on its
activities, performance and product initiatives.
Annual, half-yearly and quarterly results of the
Bank for the year 2005-06 were published in all
leading newspapers of the country. The results were
also displayed on the Bank’s website (www.sbi.co.in
and www.statebankofindia.com). The Annual Report
is sent to all shareholders of the Bank. The Bank's
website displays, interalia, official news releases of
the Bank, the Bank’s Annual Report and Half-yearly
report, and details of various product offerings.

Every year, after the annual and half-yearly results
are declared, a Press-meet is held on the same day,
in which the Chairman makes a presentation and
answers the queries of the media. This is followed
by another meeting to which a number of investment
analysts are invited. Details of the Bank’s
performance are discussed with the analysts in the
meeting. After declaring quarterly results, press
notifications are issued.
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General Shareholder information:

The Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders:
Date: 30-06-2006, Time 3.30 p.m. Venue: “Chavan
Centre”, General Jagannath Bhosale Marg, Nariman

Point, Mumbai 400 021.

Financial Calendar

Date of Book Closure

Dividend Payment Date

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

Stock Code

Depository Participation

Electronic Clearing

11-4-2005 to 31-03-2006
:21-06-2006 to

30-06-2006

:26-07-2006

Mumbai, Ahmedabad,
Kolkata, New Delhi,
Chennai and National
Stock Exchange,
Mumbai. (GDRs
listed on London
Stock Exchange — LSE)
Listing fees have
been paid upto date
to all Stock Exchanges
including LSE.

1112
: The Bank’s shares

above 500 are -
compulsorily traded
in demat form. The
National Securities
Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central
Depository Services
(India) Limited
(CSDL) are the
depositories holding
the Bank’s shares in
demat form

:Dividend on SBI

shares is also being
paid through 15
RBI's Electronic
Clearing Centres.

Registrar and Transfer
Agent

:M/s Datamatics

Financial Services

Limited, Unit: State
Bank of India, Plot A
- 16 & 17, MIDC,
Part B, Cross Lane,
Marol, Andheri (E),
Mumbai 400 093.
(022) 2821 3383

to 2821 3388

Fax: (022) 2832 0382

Share Transfer system  :Through R&T Agent

Outstanding GDR :2,07,34,009 (Nos.) as

on 31-03-2006

Address for
Correspondence

:State Bank of India,
Shares & Bonds
Department, Central
Office, State Bank
Bhavan, 8t floor,
M.C.Road,

Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400 021
(022) 2283 0535
(022) 2288 3888
Fax: (022) 2285 5348
E mail address:
gm.snb@sbi.co.in

Share price Movement:

The Bank’s shares on an average remained stable and
outperformed BSE Sensex during the year. The
movement of the share price and the BSE Sensex is
presented in Table No. 10. The market capitalisation
of the Bank’s shares had a weightage of 1.69% at BSE
and 2.89% at NSE, occupying the 13* position at BSE
& 11th at NSE as at the end of March, 2006. The Bank’s
scrip has been one of the heavily traded scrips:
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Table-10 Market Price Data

Table - 11 Distribution of Shareholdings
(As on 31-03-2006)

(Closing Values)

Months SBI's Share Price}  BSE Sensex

at BSE (Rs.)

High{ Low High Low
April 2005 670.50 | 604.25 | 6606.41 | 6134.86
May 2005 682.65 | 589.25 | 6715.11| 6195.15
June 2005 689.10 | 655.20 | 7193.85| 6655.56
July 2005 800.80 | 703.60 | 7635.42 | 7145.13
August 2005 817.30| 772.75 | 7859.53 | 7595.57

September 2005 | 940.20| 799.70 | 8650.17 | 7876.15
October 2005 1957.40 | 810.75 | 8799.96 | 7685.64
November 2005 | 933.65| 83055 | 8994.94 | 7944.10
December 2005 932.45 868.80 | 9397.93| 8815.53
January 2006 941.30 | 883.50 | 9919.89 | 9237.53
February 2006 891.05 | 852.80 [10370.24 | 9981.11
March 2006 987.20 | 881.70 {11307.04 |10508.85

Shareholders % of
shares held

Reserve Bank of India 59.73 %

Non-residents (FIIs/OCBs/

NRIs/GDRs) ‘ 19.83%

Financial Institutions including

Insurance Companies/ Banks 6.52%

Mutual Funds/ Government

Companies/ UTI 5.07%

Domestic companies/ Trusts 2.33%

Others including Resident individuals 6.52%

No. of Shareholders 520667

Table - 12 Top Ten Shareholders of the Bank:
- (As on 31-03-2006)

Investors’ Needs:

To meet various requirements of the investors
regarding their holdings, the Bank has a full-fledged
machinery at its Corporate Office (Shares & Bonds
Department) at Mumbai and at the 14 Local Head
Offices (Shares & Bonds Cells). The investors’
grievances, whether received at the Bank’s offices or
at the office of the Registrar and Transfer Agents,
are-redressed expeditiously and monitored at the Top
Management level. The Bank has also identified 88
other centers across the country and designated one
official at each centre to attend to the Shareholders’/
Investors’ needs.

Name of the Holdet» Equity held (%)
1. Reserve Bank of India 59.73%
2. The Bank of New York (GDRs) 7.89%
3. Life Insurance Corp. of India 4.75%
4. CLSA Merchant Bankers Ltd
A/c CLSA (Mauritius) Ltd. 1.50%

5. Fidelity Management &
Research Co., A/c FI Trust (FII) 1.37%

6. Goldman Sachs Investments

(Mauritius) I. Ltd. (FII) 0.75%
7. Government of Singapore 0.66%
8. Europacific Growth Fund 0.61%
9. Merrill Lynch Capital

Markets Espana S.A. Sva (FII) 0.58%
10.FID Funds (Mauritius) Ltd., 0.52%
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Annexure 1

Brief Resumes of the Non-Executive Directors

Shri Ajay G. Piramal
(Date of Birth: 3 August, 1955)

Shri Ajay G. Piramal, an industrialist, is a Director
elected by the shareholders u/s 19(c) of SBI Act
w.e.f. 1 September 2004, for three years and if
re-elected, for a further period of three years. Shri
Piramal heads a diversified group (Piramal
Enterprises Ltd.) with interests in textiles,
pharmaceuticals, glass containers, cutting tools,
electronics, real estate, etc.

Prof. M.S.Swaminathan
(Date of Birth: 7" August 1925)

Prof. M.S. Swaminathan is a Director elected by
the shareholders u/s 19(c) of SBI Act w.ef. 31
August 2005, till 31% August 2007. Dr. Swaminathan
is'a world famous plant geneticist and scientist,
recipient of the Ramon Magsaysay Award for
Community Leadership and Chairman of the M.S.
Swaminathan Research Foundation established with
the funds associated with the World Food Prize.

Shri Suman Kumar Bery
(Date of Birth: 18 July 1949)

Shri Suman Kumar Bery, an Economist, is a Director
elected by the shareholders u/s 19(c) of the SBI
Act w.ef. 15% September 2005, for three years and
if re-elected, for a further period of three years. He
is the Director General (CEO) of National Council
of Applied Economic Research (NCAER), New
Delhi and has earlier worked with the World Bank
and also as Advisor with the Reserve Bank of
India.

Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala
(Date of Birth: 22" June 1953)

Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala is a Director elected by
the Shareholders u/s 19(c) of SBI Act, w.e.f. 15"

September 2005, for three years and if re-elected,
for a further period of three years. He is a
Professor of the Department of Electrical
Engineering, and leads the Telecommunications
and Computer Network Group (TeNeT) at IIT,
Madras, that is working closely with industry in
the development of a number of Telecom and

Computer Network Systems.

Shri Ananta C. Kalita
(Date of Birth: 1* June 1948)

Shri Ananta Chandra Kalita is a Director nominated
u/s 19(ca) of the SBI Act, representing the workmen
staff, w.e.f. 15% July 2003, for a period of three years
or until he ceases to be a workman employee of
the Bank or until further orders, whichever is
earlier, provided that he shall not hold office
continuously for a period exceeding six years. He
is Head Assistant, State Bank of India, Zonal Office,
Guwabhati.

Shri Amar Pal
(Date of Birth: 1#* April 1948)

Shri Amar Pal is a Director nominated by the
Central Government u/s 19(cb) of SBI Act,
representing non-workmen staff, w.e.f. 19" August
2005 till 31% March 2008, i.e., the date on which
he will attain the age of superannuation or until
he ceases to be an officer of the Bank, whichever
is earlier. He is Deputy Manager, Chandigarh,
Local Head Office of the Bank.

Shri Arun Singh
(Date of Birth: 4" April 1965)

Shri Arun Singh is a Director norinated by the
Central Government u/s 19(d) of the SBI Act, w.e.f.
25% July 2003, for three years or till the appointment
of his successor, whichever is later (maximum six
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Annexure I (contd.)

years). He is a Chartered Accountant and a senior
partner of M/s. Arun Singh & Co., and was earlier
a Director on the Board of Union Bank of India.

Shri Rajiv Pandey
(Date of Birth: 7% September 1957)

Shri Rajiv Pandey is a Director nominated by the
Central Government u/s 19(d) of the SBI Act, w.e f.
23" January 2004, for three years or till the
appointment of his successor, whichever is later
(maximum six years). He is a Chartered Accountant
and a partner of M/s. 5. D. Pandey & Co. and
Proprietor of Rajiv Pandey & Co.

Shri Piyush Goyal
(Date of Birth: 13" June 1964)

Shri Piyush Goyal is a Director nominated by the
Central Government u/s 19(d) of the SBI Act, w.e.f.
23¢ January 2004, for three years or till the
appointment of his successor, whichever is later

(maximum six years). He is a Chartered Accountant
and was earlier a Director on the Board of Bank
of Baroda. He is also the Chairman & Managing
Director of Flashnet Infosolutions (I) Ltd.

Shri Ashok K. Jha
(Date of Birth: 18" April 1947)

Shri Ashok Kumar Jha is a Director u/s 19(e) of
SBI Act (nominated by GOI), w.e.f. 14" July 2005.
Shri Jha is Secretary, Department of Economic
Affairs, Government of India.

Smt. Shyamala Gopinath
(Date of Birth: 20% June 1949)

Smt. Shyamala Gopinath is a Director u/s 19(f) of
SBI Act (nominated by Reserve Bank of India),
w.e.f. 28" September 2004. Smt. Gopinath is Deputy
Governor, Reserve Bank of India.
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Annexure I1

Total Number of Memberships/Chairmanships held by the Directors on the Boards/
Board-level Committees of the Bank/Other Companies as on 31.03.2006

Name of Director Occupation & Appointed to  Number of Companies
Address Board since’ (including the Bank)
1. Shri Arun Kumar Purwar Chairman | 13.11.2002 Chairman: 18
No.5, Dunedin, : Director : 4
J.M.Mehta Road, Member : 8
Mumbai 400006. Member of the Governing
Board /Board of Governors: 4
2. Shri T.S. Bhattacharya Managing Director 28.02.2005 Director : 5
M-1, Kinnellan Towers, ' Chairman of Committee : 3
100A, Napean Sea Road, Committee Member : 2
Mumbai 400 006
Non-Executive Directors
3. Shri Ajay G. Piramal Industrialist 01.09.2004 Chairman : 26
Chairman Director:14
Piramal Enterprises Ltd. Vice President of the

10th Floor, Nicholas Piramal Tower,

Ganpatrao Kadam Marg,

Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013.

Managing Committee : 1
Committee Member : 2
Member (Trustee): 1
Board of Governors: 1

4. Prof. M.S. Swaminathan Plant Geneticist 31.08.2005 Chairman : 1
M.S.Swaminathan Research Director : 1
Foundation Chairman of Committee : 1
3 Cross Road
Taramani Institutional Area
CHENNAI 600 113
5. Shri Suman Kumar Bery =~ Economist - Director General,  15.09.2005 Director General : 1
National Council of Applied ‘ Director: 1
Economic Research Committee Member : 3
N-42, Panchshila Park
New Delhi 110 017
6. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala  Professor, Telecom & -+ 15.09.2005 Director : 11
‘ Networks (TeNeT) Group Advisory Board/
Department of Electrical Governing Council : 11
Engineering, IIT Madras, Chairman of Committee : 1
Chennai - 600036 Committee Member : 1
7. Shri Ananta Chandra Kalita Head Assistant 15.07.2003 Director: 1
State Bank of India Committee Member : Nil
Zonal Office
Bhangagarh
Guwabhati 781 005
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Annexure Il (contd.)

Name of Director Occupation & Appointed to  Number of Companies
) Address Board since (including the Bank)
8. Shri Amar Pal Deputy Manager, 19.08.2005 Director : 1
Official Languages Deptt., Committee Member : Nil
State Bank of India,
Local Head Office,
Sector 17, Chandigarh - 160017
9. Shri Arun Singh Chartered Accountant | 25.07.2003 Director : 1
F-7, Lajpat Nagar II1 Committee Member : 3
New Dethi 110 024
10. Shri Rajiv Pandey Chartered Accountant 23.01.2004 Director : 2
“Pandey Chamber” Trustee : 2
6 Gopal Bari, Ajmer Road Partner : 1
Jaipur 302 001 Proprietor : 1
Committee Member : 3
11. Shri Piyush Goyal Chartered Accountant 23.01.2004 Chairman & ;
501, Archana Managing Director : 1
Rajabali Patel Lane Managing Director : 1
Opp. Breach Candy Hospital Director: 3
Mumbai 400 026 ' Committee Member : 6
12. Shri Ashok K. Jha Secretary,
(GOI Nominee) Department of Economic Affairs, 14.07.2005 Director : 2
Ministry of Finance Committee Member : 1
Government of India
North Block
New Delhi 110-001
13. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath ~ Deputy Governor 28.09.2004 Director : 4
(Reserve Bank of India RBI, Central Office Committee Member : 1
Nominee) .Mint Road
Mumbai 400 001
Annexure — 11
Details of shareholding of Directors on the Bank’s Central Board as on 31.03.2006
Sl. No. Name of Director No. of Shares Sl. No. Name of Director No. of Shares
1. Shri A.K. Purwar 103 8. Shri Amar Pal 69
2. Shri- T.S. Bhattacharya 53 Shri Arun Singh Nil
3. Shri Ajay G. Piramal 806 10.  Shri Rajiv Pandey 5
4.  Prof. M.S. Swaminathan 500 ‘11.  Shri Piyush Goyal Nil
5. Shri Suman Kumar Bery 500 12.  Shri Ashok Kumar Jha Nil
6. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala 500 13.  Smt. Shyamala Gopinath Nil
7. Shri AC. Kalita 50
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Annexure IV
Details of attendance of each Director at the Meetings of the Board of Directors

Name of Director

Dates of Meetings attended

1. Shri AX. Purwar

2. Shri K. Ashok Kini
(retired on 31.12.2005)

3. Shri TS. Bhattacharya

4. Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala
(retired on 27.12.2005)

5. Dr LG. Patel (deceased
on 17.07.2005)

6. Shri PR. Khanna
(retired on 09.09.2005)

7. Shri Ajay G. Piramal

8. Prof. M.S. Swaminathan
(w.e.f. 31.08.2005)

9. Shri Suman Kumar Bery
(resigned on 10.08.05 and
re-elected on 15.09.05)

10. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala
(w.e.f. 15.09.2005)

11. Shri A.C. Kalita

12. Shri Shantha Raju
(retired on 19.05.2005)

13. Shri Amar Pal
(w.e.f. 19.08.2005)

14. Shri Arun Singh

15. Shri Rajiv Pandey
16. Shri Piyush Goyal
17. Shri Ashok K. Jha

(w.e.f. 14.07.2005)
18. Smt. Shyamala Gopinath

20/05/2005, 30/06/2005, 28/07/2005, 29/08/2005,
2005, 29/12/2005, 28/01/2006, 24/03 /2006

20/05/2005,
27/10/2005,

20/05/2005,
25/11/2005,

20/05/2005,
29/08/2005,

NIL
20/05/2005,

04/06/2005,
Nil

20/05/2005,
25/11/2005,
24/03/2006

27/10/2005,

20/05/2005,
29/12/2005,

NIL

29/08/2005,
28/01/2006,

20/05/2005,
25/11/2005,

20/05/2005,

04/06/2005,
25/11/2005,

04/06/2005,
2971272005,

04/06/2005,
27/10/2005,

04/06/2005,

30/06/2005,

30/06/2005,

29/12/2005,

28/01/2006,

04/06/2005,

28/01/2006,

27/10/2005,
24/03/2006

04/06/2005,
29/12/2005,

04/06/2005,

30/06/2005,

29/12/2005

30/06/2005,
28/01/2006,

30/06/2005,
25/11/2005
30/06/2005
28/07/2005,
28/07 /2005,
28/01/2006,
24/03/2006
30/06/2005,
24/03/2006
25/11/2005,
30/06/2005,

28/01/2006,
30/06/2005,

29/08/2005,
28/07/2005,

24/03/2006
28/07/2005,

25/11/2005,

28/07/2005,

29/12/2005,

28/07 /2005,
24/03/2006

28107 /2005,

25/11/2005, 29/12/2005, 28/01/2006, 24/03/2006

20/05/2005,
25/11/2005,

29/08/2005,

20/05/2005,
29/12/2005,

04/06/2005,
29/12/2005,

25/11/2005,

04/06/2005,
24/03/2006

30/06/2005,
28/01/2006,

29/12/2005,

30/06/2005,

28/07/2005,
24/03/2006

24/03/2006

28/07/2005,

27/10/2005, 25/11/

29/08/2005, 27/10/2005,

29/12/2005

27/10/2005, 25/11/2005,

29/08/2005, 27/10/2005,

29/08/2005, 27/10/2005,

29/08/2005, 27/10/2005,

29/08/2005, 25/11/2005,
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CHATURVEDI & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

CERTIFICATE

To the Shareholders of
State Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
the State Bank of India, for the year ended on the 31 March 2006 as stipulated
in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the State Bank of India with Stock
Exchanges. '

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility

of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures and

implementation thereof, adopted by the State Bank of India for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the State
Bank of India. ‘

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we certify that the State Bank of India has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned
Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one
month against the State Bank of India as per records maintained by the

Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee. However, seventeen grievances
referred by SEBI/BSE are Sub-judice.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the State Bank of India nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the State Bank of India.

For and on behalf of

Chaturvedi & Company

Chartered Accountants

/\
e
e ———T
Place: Mumbai (S. N. Chaturvedi)
Date: 18" April, 2006 Partner
M. No.: 40479
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Details of Sitting Fees paid to Directors for attending Meetings of the

Annexure V

Central Board and Board-level Committees

SI No. | Name of Director Central Board ECCB Other Total
@ Rs.5,000/- @ Rs.2,500/- Committes
@ Rs.2,500/-

1. Dr. 1L.G. Patel — Rs.5,000/- — Rs.5,000/-

2. Shri K.P. Jhunjhunwala Rs.35,000/- Rs.70,000/- -Rs.17,500/ - Rs.1,22,500/-
3. Shri PR. Khanna Rs.15,000/- Rs.15,000/ - Rs.12,500/- Rs.42,500/-
4. Shri Ajay G. Piramal Rs.25,000/- Rs.22,500/- — Rs.47,500/ -
5. Prof. M.S. Swaminathan — — Rs.2,500/ - Rs.2,500/ -

6. Shri Suman Kumar Bery Rs.35,000/ - Rs.45,000/ - Rs.15,000/ - Rs.95,000/ -
7. Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala Rs,15,000/- Rs.7,500/ - Rs.17,500/ - ~Rs.40,000/ -
8. Shri A.C. Kalita Rs.45,000/- Rs.67,500/ - — Rs.1,12,500/-
9. ' | Shri Shantha Raju — Rs.10,000/ - — Rs.10,000/-
10. | Shri Amar Pal Rs.30,000/- Rs.27,500/ - — Rs.57,500/ -
11. Shri Arun Singh Rs.50,000/- Rs.47,500/ - Rs.20,000/- Rs.1,17,500/ -
12. Shri Rajiv Pandey Rs.50,000/ - " Rs.90,000/ - Rs.25,000/- Rs.1,65,000/ -
13. | Shri Piyush Goyal Rs.50,000/ - Rs.1,05,000/ - Rs.42,500/- Rs.1,97,500/ -

ANNEXURE VI
STATE BANK OF INDIA
DECLARATION
AFFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANK’S CODE OF CONDUCT

I declare that all Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Bank’s Code
of Conduct for the Financial Year 2005-06.

Sd/-
(AX. PURWAR)
CHAIRMAN
2% May 2006

J83r -
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BALANCE SHEET OF THE STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON -31ST MARCH: 2006 ST

(000s omitted)

LU éﬂﬁﬂ{ ' e . o W 91.3.2006 Eﬁfﬁlﬁr 31.3.2005 ¥ fafy
\ | T . T % eEn (arq ad) [ & ks (ﬁrm =)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES . By Schedule No. .- As on 31.3.2006 f f As on 31.3.2005
i Lo : ' (current year) (previous year)
w el AT ' : 4 ' } : J i, ;
Capital - I Lo L;c‘sbzvﬁ,lzg,eg 2y .. 526,29,89
3aT iy N I L . t Sl s ‘ ‘:2 .
Reserves & Surplus ‘ S e T v 27117 78,72 !‘"" " 23545,83,70
LU e B - D i N , v
‘Deposits - 3 360046,05, 53 L 367047,52,65
Borrowings - L ! R Y T 3‘0941‘,’24,43“ by .19184,31,36
Other liabilities & provisions' - ‘" . . R - L * 55538,16,65 ' 49578,89,07
: R S et
: TOTAL _ 493869,55,22 | .- 459882,86,67
' ! . S “ o
snfermEt e € 31.3.2006 9% ffy 7 31.3.2005 F R
N : Cy Ly R (A ) orpEr (frwen o)
ASSETS . Schedule No.  As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
R (current year) (prekus year)
Lo U IR J [ ®Rs. %, Rs.
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 21652,70,39 16810,32,99
¥t ¥ Fufrat i wi qur 3T gEA W W ey
Balances with banks & money at call & short notice 7 22907,29,72 22511,76,87
fafram '
Investments ! ‘ - 8 162534,24,10 197097,91,02
Advances ‘ ‘ S - 9 261641,53,36 202374,45,47
sr=e aufewat
Fixed Assets . 10 2752,93,39 2697,69,20
N B R A > f L FOUR AT :
= anfemat :
Other Assets - - - . .. - 4 T I b | 22380,84,26 - | - ©18390,71,12
am -
» TOTAL 493869,55,22 459882,86,67
wfdm gant ‘
Contingent liabilities 12 228881,37,72 . % Rs.159397,30,29
Bills for collection — 20592,95,35 %. Rs:16777,30,85
vy s ffeat
Principal Accounting Policies 17
v femforat
Notes on Accounts 18
I T L T T i e e e '84 T . e o




SE SAVIRIES PLUS: THE RETUHS CF A FITED BEPOSTE Uiz GontvEENEE OF A SAVHIES ASEUUT

Make your money work as hard as you want it to. Presenting the SBI Savings Plus Account. You
decide its cut-off limit, and any amount in excess of it gets transferred to a fixed deposit. You can
withdraw this amount any time simply by issuing a cheque. So you get the returns of a fixed deposit
and also enjoy the liguidity of a savings account. Deciding your money’s fate just became easier,

— -

Over 8,000 branches © Over 3400 ATMs o Internet Banking o Weekend baniing at sziestbre

For further information, call 1-800-112-211
or visit www.sbi.co.in

Conditions apply




SBI OFFERS PERSONAL LOANS WITHOUT SECURITY.

A T

Lowestslnté‘re‘s“t Rates * No Security Required Minimh! chumenfation ¢ long :Repayfr'n

For further information, call 1-800-112-211
or visit www.shi.co.in Select branches







iSBl S INDEDICATEDRUNRTHATRSERVICES SMIALL A0S MEBIUR ETERPRISES.

t $Bi, we understand that today’s small and medium industries ére tomorrow’s giants. So you'll find an 8Bl branch  ~ :
‘ almost every industrial estate, where our Refationship Managers and Consultants will help you sort out your

sues As for the banks that think you aren't large enough, it’s only a matter of time before they realise their folly. [StatelBanidogindial

Open ‘F@m l.u@ o M@n o Sehoal Plus o SBI Sheppe © w Intemet Banking o e=Tax

Conditions apply




3qgE 1 — Yui
SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL :
(000 F BT @ ™ )

{000s omitted)

31.3.2006 &t fefa 31.3.2005 = faafa
& AR (I ad) F oren (freem o)

As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.

wftRa St — 10/- 9T Wi ¥R S 100,00,00,000 IR
Authorised Capital — 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each 1000,00,00 1000,00,00

forifira, aifuem oiit Wigw §Sft — 52,62,98,878 T —

TS W 10/- € I [T9H 4,14,68,018 (31.03.2005 F 4,15,38,018)

¥R wfEfr ¥ W 2,07,34,009 (31.03.2005 R 2,07,69,009) s v WS F w9 ¥ F).
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital — 52,62,98,878 shares of Rs.10/- each
lincludes 4,14,68,018 shares (4,15,38,018 as on 31.03.2005)

represented by 2,07,34,009 (2,07,69,009 as on 31.03.2005)

Global Depository Receipts]

526,29,89 526,29,89
am
TOTAL 526,29,89 526,29,89
e e e e e e s s v ] 85 gax 2 Ty




ug@z-ﬁaﬁwaﬁ?mﬂ o : {000 3 8 o T )

J

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS W (0005 ‘omitted)
: 31.3.2006 = FRafy ; 31.3.2005 =t ffr
i e L womER (R A o (freew )
- _ , As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
' C : (current year) : (previous year)
. %. Rs. % Rs. . % Rs. % Rs.
L S s : § : .
Statutory Reserves - - f ’ !
Opening Bélance, . e iw e wewen ... 14087,14,91 N ,1,1(;@)5,,04,9@ R
¥ & de i ' ' T
Additions during the’ year : o 2933,77,45 o 2482,00,95
Td & A wAfrd : ’ Lo v It T LA R A o
Deductions during the year . : — 17020,92,36 — 14087,14,91
, : . D e < e
I gt smfafe : » C , P
Capital Reserves o IR R . (
Opening Balance : T - 302,88,48 o 114,83,09
T8 ¥ SN g : Vo Co S
Additions during the year , T £115,22,00 - i..c 41188,05,39 .
T ¥ e FAfr , ‘ R S
Deductions’ during the year K : —  418,1048 ; — 302,88,48
OIS it i
Share Premium g
LR ' ok o ! ;
Opening Balance o 3510,57,33 . 3510,57,33
Additions during the year ‘ P — [ —
9 & g FAf . : : Pl
Deductions during the year e e ‘ — 3510,57,33 .. —  3510,57,33

Iv. fafem sar-goE smfafad

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Ogpening Balance R ' 5253,89,38 | ‘ 43%1,15,38
T ¥ A ufEd \ ' S :
Additions during the year . ao e e — ; 882,74,00
T ¥ A wARHE : ; i
Deductions during the year ‘ 5253,89,38 ¢ j —  5253,89,38
*V. TE 3R e aiEfi r
Revenue and Other Reserves
CERL . ‘ ‘ |
Opening Balance S 103,03,26 : 103,03,26
i 3 3 et | ;
Additions during the year ‘ S e 5771,41,38 i . —
o % A wAE " : :
Deductions during the year - R — ‘ » —_ ‘
! . 5874,44,64 R — 103,03,26
v T o o amfafs ‘ 3 ‘
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve ‘ e ! - 287,96,41
Opening Balance ' e 287,96,41 :
7 % N T ‘ " . -
Additions during the year 543,57 ‘ \ —
T ¥ g wAfE , . ‘
Deductions during the year — ‘ —
5 J— 293,39,98
VIL =% 3k = @l = e § ; ‘
Balance of Profit and Loss Account. . 33,93 © 33,93
* wa;ﬂ’raéz%eﬂfuﬁw 1955 % T 36 ¥ vl @ M) ' ! :
@ Ay % %. 5,00,00,000 (ﬁ@%aésooooooo)wﬁa% _ ‘

* Includes Rs. 5,00,00,000 (prevmus year Rs. 5,00,00,000) of
Integration and Development Fund~ (maintained under
Section 36 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955)

i

TOTAL ‘ . 27117,78,72 | - 23545,83,70

. ‘ ‘ ‘1 ‘ 4]86L ) T




e 3 — FEwIvEt
SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 ' Brg fem mr })
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 & f@afa

F IER (3 Td)
As on 31.3.2006
(current year)

31.3.2005 F fEafy

& AR (fuger ad)
As on 31.3.2005
(previous year)

% L W seiEd
A. 1. Demand Deposits
() 3539
From banks
(i) a9 ¥
From others

II. == ¥ qwafidat

Savings Bank Deposits

I, wrafi et

Term Deposits

(i) FH A
From banks

(i) =@
From others

%. Rs.

7013,50,64

60982,14,37

112723,92,14

5183,09,38

194143,39,00

4. Rs.

17327,98,63
49264,33,49

94907,15,83

6372,66,00

209155,38,70

- 47 TOTAL 380046,05,53 367047,52,65
. (i) 9Ra ¥ vl wt Rl
B. Deposits of branches in India 366228,53,46 352798,72,14
(i) YA F o 2w wrael o SR
Deposits of branches outside India 13817,52,07 14248,80,51
an TOTAL 380046,05,53 367047,52,65
31‘3{1%&4—3‘%11'( (000 F B e T )
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS {000s omitted)
31.3.2006 = f&fa 31.3.2005 9 f@afq
& R (W W) % e (foen ad)
As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
{current year) (previous year)
€. Rs. %. Rs.
I  ¥Ra ¥ 3uR
Borrowings in India
(i) g fod o
Reserve Bank of India — _
HEECEE]
Other banks 1000,00,00 —_
(iii) 3rg deemt ol arfiet
Other institutions and agencies 5642,38,17 1242,06,10
II. Wd & a5t § 34
Borrowings outside India 23998,86,26 17942,25,26
Th’T TOTAL 30641,24,43 19184,31,36

T 1 R I ¥ wfERE sReE s

Secured borrowings included in I & I above

%. Rs.4423,59,69

%. Rs.1443,17,29

oS
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SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

: Ebooaﬁaﬁgﬁm’ﬁn%)

' (000s omitted)

31.3.2006 ¥ f&afa

& IER (A J)
As on 31.3.2006
(current year)

31.3.2005 ¥ f&afy

% argan (frewr ad)
” As on 31.3.2005
(previous year)

w3

Bills payable

FHa-reiea waEeT (Fraer)
Inter-office adjustments (net)

LIV GRS

Interest accrued

i) - 63 WE ¥ iy anefirey’ aﬁféu EIES (1999 2000)

i) © 63 months Unsecured Subordmated Redeemable Bonds -
(1999-2000)

63 W9 AT 87 m%wﬁr&amﬁmwﬁﬁam (2000-2001)

ii)

ii) 63 months & 87 months Unsecured Subordinated Redeemable
Bonds (2000 2001) . "

iii) 108 "YW ¥ STQ‘ET‘ET i W (zooo-zom)
(@ Fra-feomht 6.3), _ .

iii}) 108 months Unsecured Redeemable Loan : {2000-2001)
(Refer Notes on Accounts No.3)

iv) 113 AR F e ondies iRy oig ¢ (2005)

iv) 113 Months Unsecured Subordinated Redeemable Bonds (2005) ...

FRyfiE #: et (Fae)
Deferred Tax. Liabilities (net)

o (3o wawe wERE ) IR

Others- (including -provisions) - -~ « - .- Y

am TOTAL

. % Rs, 4. Rs.
17293,76,01° " 6850,42,67
k .
11435,24,05 17565,77,10
3687,98,51 ‘' 9604,90,40
Pi .
_ 935,87,00
16752000 | ~ 2500,00,00
27,61,23 28,97,49
. 3283,00,00 -
18135,36,85 12092,94,41
55538,16,65 i 49578,89,07

P

wa_mmham%m

' ‘V
-

SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(000 F Tz Fw T ?)
(000s omitted)

: 31.3.2006 ¥ fafs  31.3.2005 # FRfx
. : a:aww(-ema&) & rgan (faeen =)
As on 31.3.2006 . As on 31.3.2005
(current year) (previous 'year)
e . : : _:"‘G.Rs.‘ | . Rs.
Ty FH (3uH fReh FE e aw @ gfEfEe §) “ .
Cash in hand (mcludmg foreign currency notes and gold) 2080,23,05 1436,16,02
et ford ¥ # st _ ‘
Balance with.Reserve Bank of India, ’
(i) =g Ew o ‘ ‘
_In Current Account 15374,16,97

G) swEEiE

In Other Accounts . , . . Tt e

@M TOTAL

19572,47,34

21652,70,39

'16810,32,99

22 88 =
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(060 w1 9rg feur ma )
(000s omitted)

SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

31.3.2006 = f@rfy

* AR (A ad)
As on 31.3.2006
(current year)

31.3.2005 =+ f@fy

& Er (foen ad)
As on 31.3.2005
(previous year)

I. wWRaH
In India

(i) i A i
Balances with banks

(%) =] Tl

(a) In Current Accounts

(@) &= s w4 '
(b) In Other‘Deposit Accounts

(i) d 3R T GEN W WH SO
Money at call and short notice
(%) dai §

(a) With banks
(@) 319 deenai H
(b} With other institutions

I W& & s
Outside India

(i) e @ H§

In Current Accounts
(i) o= 9w Wi §

In Other Deposit Accounts
(iii) = R 3T FEA W W ¥

Money at call and short notice

%. Rs. %. Rs.
599,80,23 473,57,28

2,77,24 1981,67,42

8D81,06,08 13084,21,00

I TOTAL 8663,63,55 15539,45,70

1919,52,80 1176,45,35

3242,22,63 1604,99,60

9061,90,74 4190,86,22

I TOTAL . 14223,66,17 6972,31,17

F& dM GRAND TOTAL 22907,29,72 22511,76,87

“‘ngr




FEr 8 — fafem

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS- -

& (oooaﬁmﬁmw%)
RO L . (0005 omitted)

31;3.2.00?6 # feufe 4‘ 31.3.2005 = feufi
F FER (T E) F aEn (Roen @)

- As on; 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
¢ (current year)’ {previous year)
. " ®Rs. % Rs.
[ urd § ffvm :
Investments in India in ‘ ' )
() ool sfagfr § “ \ . - "
Government Securities 134644,05,61 . " +171425,69,16
(i) o= e wlrfrl & : o
Other approved securities - 3535,18,49 ' : 3729,50,87
(iii) I A : . A
Shares 1384,87,66 1117,28!77
(1) e ok a3 ); R
Debentures and -Bonds 10100,44,42 ' ) 13304,45,01
(v) wuqsfiedi svegen Ggaa-sgmi 3 »
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures 2020,94,00 ~ ' 1521,45,41
(vi) o= (FfF/ Aol o afs #) . .
Others (Units/Commercial Papers etc.) 5600,70,34 ' . 1358,00,21
157286,20,52 1 ’ ’ 192456,39,43
Investments outside India in : [
() S sRfrd ¥ (s e Wit st §) : ;
- Government Securities (including local authorities) 647,32,62 | 517,81,53
(i) R A e i Sveave dw-sami § “, ;
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad 382,31,31 | 245,92,30
(iif) 3= R (3R, fedfm anfe) & : ‘
Other investments (Shares, Debentures etc.) 4218,39,65 - 3877,77,76
5248,03,58 | " 4641,51,59
¥ A GRAND TOTAL 162534,24,10 . 197097,91,02
I s ® fafm
Investments in India
() e w1 w9 59 ; L ,
Gross Value of Investments 163430,99,48 195507,05,42
(i) WRN : Tl TEWAHTIRE ‘ 8
"Less : Aggregate of Pr0v1310n/Depremahon 6144,78,96 . 3050,65,99
(iti) Frae fafrer (S 1 Q) o ‘,
Net Investments (vide I above) 157286,20,52 192456,39,43
V. sIa ¥ g fafem
Investments outside India -
() fafwr w1 wwa 9= E
Gross Value: of Investments 5260,00,49 4666,09,85
(i) R : T WEYHAATE : " ‘ _
Less : Aggregate of Prowsmn/Deprematmn 11,96,91 - - 24,58,26
(iil) -Frae fEfuE (3w O ) : —
Net Investments (vide II above) 5248,03,58 | 4641,51,59
- i ) “‘
%@ a7 GRAND TOTAL

162534,24,10 . 197097,91,02

[l vt npo == pe o — \90 v_"__’ T
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SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 F BT fm T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 =t f&afy

% En (aw @)
As on 31.3.2006
{current year)

31.3.2005 @ fEafa

& @R (fager ad)

As on 31.3.2005
(previous year)

(i) %9 fpu g ok frdeR W yem frg Ty fae

Bills purchased and discounted
(ii) ¥ Hfee, g ik 4 W yREEg SuR

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iil) @y 3uR

Term loans

> 8

I TOTAL

() T A g v (s wO w e efEi )
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances
against Book Debts)

(i) SRS TR g g ,
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(i) sTufaa

Unsecured

w o

I TOTAL

T () wRa ¥ W
C. Advances in India
(i) e &
Priority Sector
(i) wEw® &
Public ‘Sector
(iii) =
Banks
(iv) 3=
: Others

gm TOTAL

(1) 9G¥ 9 Am

Advances outside India

() ¥ A=
Due from banks

(i) =i ¥ gy
Due from others
(%) %4 fpy T iR firfteR w opam feg o fre
(a) Bills purchased and discounted .
(@) Hfimg IuR
(b) .Syndicated loans

(m =
(c} Others

I TOTAL

¥ M GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs.

24853,74,92

95802,24,56

140985,53,88

%, Rs.

21470,77,78

73915,20,97

106988,46,72

261641,53,36

202374,45,47

179813,05,62

20978,06,25

60850,41,49

148286,67,22

7662,38,36

46425,39,89

261641,53,36

202374,45,47

80018,23,01

22876,00,02

650,11,57

131152,12,91

57864,82,15

24420,84,81

42,12,86

96147,15,46

234696,47,51 178474,95,28
2238,67,18 1405,95,11
8229,16,64 9011,93,77
6388,72,52 6555,75,81

10088,49,51 6925,85,50
26945,05,85 23899,50,19
261641,53,36 202374,45,47
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SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS : : @ :’ St (000s omitted)
e GRS RN ’ 31.3.2006 '«ﬁriﬁtﬁ ' " 31.3.2005 = fEafa
IR R . % aqEn (A ) % agEr (Rroer ad)
- O As on 31.3.2006 " As on 31,3.2005
K e ] (current year) (previous year)
St ) ‘ . ‘% Rs. %. Rs.
L % uf : : R SRR BRI RIS R
A. :Premises A . R T
ﬁaﬁaﬁﬁmuﬁaﬁf@:ﬁ%mmm / AT AT e b -
At cost as on 31st Marchiof the precedmg year ... Pl 1214,46,29° - Ut11020,46,19°
o Fdm el e o . !:‘ AR

_Additions dg.r_lgg the year .. S 133,01,75 i - ,194,22,91-

94 & S w0 TS S
Deductions--during-the year . - woo . 1,02,05 f, . 22,81
.Depreciation to date .. ., o 441,33,24 ¢ .0.4389,77,34

‘ o : ' — 905,12,75 " 824,68,95

g. Waﬁamﬁﬁmﬁamm : ‘ I
B. "Premises 1ncludmg other fixed ) ) o T . o
assets . under Construcuon : 79,82,05 1 121,26,70
I mmaﬁm(mwﬁmaﬁxmuﬁ%ﬂ%) »
Other F1xed Assets (mcludmg furmtm'e and ﬁxtures] o
fgéazﬁaﬁ#mma‘aﬁ@lﬁ%mmm : ' SR
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year o .« ' 4275,00,68 : -3639,10,14 .
a‘i% ékﬁ qﬁa'%h o - T . i i ‘lnj-,,rg ]
Additions during the year -~ w "t 896,06,59 : ©1'797,90,37
af & dw sl '. ‘ i; el
Deductions during the 'year e w 189,50,76 © 1161,99,83
FUTT qeg o . . ‘ ; o
Depreciation to date ; 3411,21,50 ? 2865,93,89
L ~ ST —  1570{35,01 e 1409,06,79
0. & v@EEE e o o .. i
A, " ‘Leased- Assets -~ -+ S RE AT - ;
*{q‘aﬁﬂﬁm’tmqﬁaﬁ%ﬁ%mmw |
At cost as on 31st March of ‘the preceding year .. 1312,78,69 : {1‘."350,46,43

~ Additions during the year including adjustments ... - — ; ooy -

Deductlons durmg the year mcludmg provisions we o wl T 215,96,81 B '+ 148,84,00
: . P - Yo ‘
373337 =™ o ' : . } v

Depreciation to date ; - 899,18,30 ‘.. . ' 8589567

- . ‘ 197,63,58 : 342,66,76
W TR (T Sd) T B T 3 ‘

B. " Capital wbiks’ﬁﬁ-p‘ro'g'feéé (Leased Assets) net of Provisions ... —_ : . —
LI R e ' ———— 197,63,58 [S—— 342,66,76

eia o he 43 - T T

AR DRI ot M _TOTALS % - 2752,93,39 2697,69,20
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At 11 — I feEr | | (000 1 S5 fe T )
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS - o . (000s omitted)

31.3.2006 = T 31.3.2005 & feafq
& agER (W ad) & Ew (fuwem ad)

As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2005
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. "~ % Rs
(i) SiR-FEeEm woEEa (Faa)
Inter-office adjustments (net) — S—
(i) W s
Interest accrued 4724,84,47 5234,74,79
(i) SfM ¥ ¥ GT9 FUEE W TG T R :
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source ... 352,67,18 1968,96,03
(iv) smedfim | anfdl (Fea) ’
_ Deferred Tax Assets {net) ] 117,79,32 475,68,66
(v) d@ ' iR @ ’
Stationery and stamps 82,31,95 76,56,15
(vi) <@ 9 dghe ¥y N T R-FEEd i _
Non-banking assets acquired in- satisfaction of claims ... 35,16 ‘ 35,16
(vii) 391 | )
Others 17102,86,18 10634,40,33
I TOTAL 22380,84,26 18390,71,12
A 12 — TWIHE qFad (000 %1 Brg e TN #)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)

31.3.2006 & f&afq 31.3.2005 @t f&afe
¥ AR (Wi o)  F e (fuwen ad)

As on 31.3.2006 As on 31.3.2008
(current year) (previous year)
%. Rs. _ %. Rs.
L. % ¥ favg T (0 w0 & w0 wher 7@ fan o d :
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 1704,81,71 . 832,12,30
I sive: 99 fafuml % fae dam
Liability for partly paid investments 36,55,00 55,11,25
M. s T fifma el #t ama ' '
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ... 134350,28,74 91704,70,94
V. Wuea & ol § € 7 wemsfo ‘
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(F) @ ¥ L /
{a) In India 5 20770,83,28 13674,68,01
(@) Ta & R _
(b) vOutside India 6116,14,67 5400,84,21
V. gfimew, yeiwa iR o anmd
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 37025,48,25 28016,78,74
VI o W fa foe 3% wafam w9 @ soweed @ _
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable ... - 28877,26,07 , 19713,04,84
4qrm TOTAL 228881,37,72 A i59397,30,29

LI I LTUITITTITUOTT LMLl el D LTI T T LTI 93 LTI LTS T T LT T o - L Tl L —.




31 W< 2006 W uE T ¥ forg ey eik TP @

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2006 i . ‘...

‘(oooaht,ﬁ'sﬁmw%)

(OOOs omitted)

31.3.2006 T WENE T4

1 31.3.2005 T WAME aq

R P %, (a7 (frgen =)
K : o i Schedule Year ended 31.3.2006  Year ended 31.3.2005
-t N . . No, . {current year) _ (previous year)
. B RS e B “5. Rs. .
I. ™ . .E, o
INCOME oo
Interest earned IR - 13 35794 92,74 ! "~ 32428;00,20
Other Income TR . ‘ 14 7388 68,56 . . 7119,90,39
‘ A TOTAL 43183,61,30 . . 39547,90,59
o =g . " -
EXPENDITURE , ‘ [
Interest expended R 5, . -, .. 20159,28,89 18483,37,55
ﬁ m ' s H - v N g 3 g . . ’ [ ) B L ‘
Operating expenses ' : - 16 11725,09,74 10074,17,22
Provisions and contingencies 6892,55,51 6685,84,08
- ) . ... 9 TOTAL 38776,94,14 35243,38,85
1. <. an - B oo
PROFIT ‘
i ¥ frg Fram o § o _—
Net Profit for the year ,4406,67,16 | 4304,51,74
Profit brotght forward ™~ - ) - T 33,93 F oo 733,93
¢ - I I8 ' ) ;
G ST e I TOTAL 4407,01,09 | 4304,85,67
APPROPRIATIONS - . .. .7, T R b -
FA sTRffrd #r sfaw B i ‘
Transfer to statutory reserves - ‘ yo LR Uy Yefs 2033,77,44 CT w . 2482,09,95
F R W e v : ‘ o aa I RPN s
Transfer to other reserves 632,74,00 . 1070,79,40
Transfer to proposed dividend ... - e - . 736,81,84 ' 657,87,36
WA W F A : e ! ‘.
Transfer to Tax on dividend' .. ! e 1103,33,88 7 ' 193,75,03
5 ofr o o gER-T H A W W | ' ; -
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet S i, 33,93 33,93
. _ @M TOTAL 4407,01,09 4304,85,67
¥ fR YW/ FH wA q o R
- Basic / Dllutlve Earninigs per’ Share ¥ Rs. 83.73, . ¥ Rs. 81.79
Prmc1pal Accounting Policies "...' o 17, ‘ -
o fewferd - : r’
Notes on Accounts ™ *"" .. e w . 18 : g "




I 13 — AfSa sa
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 F B fem T )
(000s ‘omitted)

'31.3.2006 F TUE TH

(T T¥)
Year ended 31.3.2006

(current year)

31.3.2005 & WS T4
(fireen =)

Year ended 31.3.2005
(previous year)

I Afimifas o syt
Interest/discount on advances/bills
o fEfue = em
Income on investments
M. s R S 8 R i s sim-dw B W s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds
v. 3139
Others

A TOTAL

%. Rs. %. Rs.
17696,29,64 13043,50,67
13977,52,84 16027,66,58
1760,97,34 1787,04,32
2360,12,92 1569,78,63
35794,92,74 ' 32428,00,20

I 14 — I A

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 = Bre fean I B)
{000s omitted)

31.3.2006 H TWrE Y
(e =)

Year ended 31.3.2006
(current year)

31.3.2005 & TOTA T4
(fyger od)

Year ended 31.3.2005
{previous year)

I wfm, R iR <
Commission, exchange and brokerage
o fafe & e w v (Fee)
Profit on sale of investments (Net)
1L e % grisaisT = A (FEa)
Profit on revaluation of investments (Net)
V. ufti, weri olk s iRl & fawa w e (Fraw)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (Net)
V. wegd ofwd % faww w e (Fee)
Profit on sale of leased assets (Net)
V1. fafr demaerl W e (Fee)
Profit on exchange transactions (Net)
VIL ﬁ%ﬁ/mﬁwﬁammﬁﬁﬁwmmm%
Al et ¥ w9 H aifia sma
Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India ...
VIIL 921 3™ Lease income

(F/a) U YSY Yoh Lease management fee
(@hb) T fHTA Lease rental*
(Wc)  vez foINU YYR Lease finance charges
(/d)  #fadT ¥R Overdue charges

IX. & e

Miscellaneous Income

. gm TOTAL

%. Rs. . Rs.
3996,19,86 3544,67,35
587,17,14 1775,29,96
(164,70) (1,83,02)
358,60 1,00,46
954,75,01 528,19,59
317,18,28 393,23,53
117,45,66 138,76,32
33,40 46,22
1413,65,31 740,09,98
7388,68,56 7119,90,39

* UZa qHE U €.34,54,67 9K S9Q &H A F A€ (o a6 5. 32,29,83 wR)
reduced by Lease Equalisation amount of Rs. 34,54,67 thousand (previous year Rs. 32,29,83 thousand)

*

e : W IV IF F ad W F oS, Pred § e

Note: Under item IV loss figures shown in brackets.

gt bl diistpented 95 C



T 15 — = Foen T S
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(000 % Bz fem T )

(0005 omitted)

I

31.3.2006 1 WUE T
(o )

Year ended 31.3.2006
(currqnt year)

| 31.3.2005 F TG ¢

(fyzen ad)

. Year ended 31.3.2005

(previous year)

L SR w s
Interest on deposits.

0w fod Josim-¥o sud w sae

Interest on Reserve Bank of Indla/Inter-bank borrowings

. =
Others

4 TOTAL

%. Rs %. Rs.
178610580 . 171864900
10?20,41,55 408,68,45

(I ! . Co
12778145 888,20,10
20159,28,89 ‘ 18483,37,55

e 16 — aftener ==
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(000 # Bz fem m R)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 HY FEIG T4

(ame, =)
Year ended 31.3.2006

(current year)

31.3.2005 ! wwIw o

‘ (foroen ad)
Year ended 31.3.2005
(previous year)

L wEfEl B yem iR 3 fag wEym
Payments to and prov151ons for employees

I e, T el A
Rent, taxes and hghtlng

M. TEw 3R SrE-am

Printing and stationery -

v, faams &k o=9r

Advertisement and publicity

V. (m)ﬁﬁvﬁmw(wm%m)

{a) Depreciation on bank’s property (Other than Leased Assets)

(") veega el W qeag
(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets
VI FReE ¥ e, iR
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses
VIL ﬁ@-wﬁméﬁwsﬁtm (mm-wﬁm%waﬁa)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch Auditors’)
VIIL faftr 39R
Law charges
IX. % Weqd, ar 3R fem anfk
_ Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc
X, TOHd SR SR
Repairs and maintenance
XL ¥
Insurance ) )
Other expenditure

I TOTAL

. % Rs. . Rs.
3

8123,04,38 6907,34,80
796,35,14 723,11,01
175,63,91 162,50,79

"109,44,23 67,08,05

g y '

- 1628,02,25 ' - 640,12,70
‘!' N 1 , B .
101,10,92 112,08,37

. i
. ’: o n:{
212327 | 99,43
63,55,96 - 54,24,68
ke
49,48,62 - : 49,77,41
- ‘
102,24,80 74,42,73
: '
170,27,08 | 133,94,82
1340,76,38 . 239,95,86
[
1063,92,80 908,55,67
11725,09,74 - 110074,17,22

[ - e

= 96 :




w@ ren ifeat : 2005-2006

1.

TR T & IR

Terdra feraror rafenTd @Ta 3YR W Y9R fFg e E, § e H Qe
wipa wra-frgii (shuadl) & ey 3, ol wifafus weaum,
frame / s fed Yo (smeed) ¥ Rw-fdw, wrdtg g2
SRR HeAr () g1 SR SR- g/ AnTe feuafor i
wra ¥ e sdm § yafea vt wite 3 3 | flw o e
F fou defua 29 § waft wifafs waaml SR gwsli @ wem
e T

Afim afr TR deifim wrauE
21 WAEUA SR el SIEEl (ThY) R sEge A W
e S g9 T |

22 WY R Aem wuw 9O yew H A6, S 0.25% W
wauR fFn T 8, ¥ o fava-wo-dfem § weE
A W 0.40% F TH G SR T w0 R

23 HRA™ Faie

oo AWl # AR A sl (%) Aew enfed,

(@) FE-HAF e, () Wiery s &in (9) Tfe

e, 3 =ifga fom w1 2 |

T s A # ¥ s SRR W a s A

W N TR F a8 FrEaEr wEaE e R

o IF-UNE ATRET W

(i) 10% ‘

swfayg ww wifaw . F Avw |

(SR Wiy ¥ & wiayfi w1 aget ang

g9 10 Wavw ¥ afuw 78 B)

(ii) 20%

vifgry enfea

(F) & = @ 7, Prafe o A Frmveryg sEE W
TIREY =479 G S9eTsY U TS MRS TRaN i W@ aray
A FA IrG T A RH F A% FHYE 90 R/

100 iEwE |

(@) wfergd W
aftm & dfgry w9 & sw@fa wfewra
TF 94 TF 20
™ ¥ dH 9 9= 30
= a4 ¥ afvw
(i) 31 H, 2004 W 75

(ﬁf@’é L] 60%)

(i) 1 3, 2004 R HeA IAH ITAH 100

M =2 ¥% = 37 v 90 R (e =d 180 A ¥
off afes ¥ 7 T T ¢ R I S W
o], fafss yEurem 9 W @ @ @ T
TER R Y@ Afm w1 Fffew qutfa

SCHEDULE 17 :
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES : 2005-2006 ;

1.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. They conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which
comprises statutory provisions, regulatory/Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) guidelines, Accounting Standards/guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI), and the pratices prevalent in the banking
industry in India. In respect of foreign offices, statutory
provisions and practices prevailing in respective countries
are complied with.

Advances and Provisions_thereon

2.1  Advances are shown net of provisions and unrealised
interest on Non-Performing Assets (NPAs).

2.2 A general provision of 0.40% is made on Standard

" Assets on the global loan portfolio excluding Small

and Medium Enterprises and Direct Agriculture

advances, where provision of 0.25% is made.

Indian Offices

All advances are classified under four cétegories,

i.e.: (a) Standard Assets, (b) Sub-standard Assets,

[c) Doubtful Assets and (d) Loss Assets.

Provisions are made on all oustanding advances net

of interest not realized on NPAs as under:

¢ Sub-standard Assets

(i) at 10%
(i1} at 20%

2.3
2.3.1

2.3.2

in case of unsecured exposures
(where realisable value of
security is not more than 10
percent, ab initio)

¢ Doubtful Assets

(a) Unsecured portion at 100 per cent after
netting retainable/realisable amount of
guarantee cover provided by Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation/Credit Guarantee Trust
for Small Industries, wherever applicable

(b) Secured portion
Period for which the advance
has been considered as doubtful Percentage

Upto one year 20

One to three years 30

More than three years

(i) As on March 31, 2004 75
(Previous
year 60%)

(ii) On or after April 1, 2004 100

(c) Advances guaranteed by State Governments
are classified as 'sub-standard' or 'doubtful’ or
loss', as the case may be, if the amount due
to the bank remains overdue for more than
90 days (previous year 180 days) and attracts
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2.3.3

2.3.4
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2.4.1 .-

24.2
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3.1.2

3.2
3.2.1
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ot = affen FreeR sawrs & fag @ e, o

& forg SYERY aﬁmﬁqaamaafw@m e ¥ ofml

R T
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2.3.3

2.3.4

24

. 2441

2.472

approprlate provrslomng as apphcable to
other advances :
¢ Loss Assets at '100%.

"Fmancml Assets" sold are recognised as
;aander it ':\ : e

".’i)%In case the:sale is at'a price lower than the

. Net Book.- Value :,(NB-V‘),‘ jthe difference is
ccharged to :the Profit & Loss Account..

* i) In case-the! sale is-at a price-higher than the

NBY, the surplus prov1sxon is not reversed
" and is to be utilised to meet shortfall on sale
of other such non-performing financial assets.

Unrealised Interest on advances recognized.in the
previous year, whlch have Become non-performing

“during the current year, is pr0v1ded for.

In case of restructurmg/rescheduhng of advances,

-the difference between thepresent value of the

future interest as per the original agreement and the
present value of the future interest as per the revised
agreement is provided for at “the time of
restructuring/rescheduling. G

_Forelgn Offices. . .

Advances are. clase1ﬁed under four categones in line
with those of Indian Offlces

Provisions in respect of advances are ‘made as per
the'local law or‘as per the norms of RBI whichever

‘is~ higher: “- i Cobn

]

Investments v

3.1

IR E

3.1.3

3.2
3.2.1

Investments are ciasmﬁed into 'Held for Trading',
‘Available for Sale and 'Held to Matunty categories.

The 1nvestments that are acqurred by the Bank with
the mtentmn to trade by taking advantage of the

“short- term prlce/mterest Tate movements are

classified under, 'Held for Trading’. These
investments are held under thrs category up to 90

s 'days from the date of acqmsmon
“d12

Investments which are mtended to be held upto
maturity are classified as 'Held to Maturity'.

Investments which are not classified in either of the
above categones are classified as ‘'Available
for Sale'.

Valuation .

In determining acquisition cost of an investment:

(a) Brokerage/conimission received on subscriptions
is deducted from-the cost of securities.

(b) Brokerage, commission and stamp duty paid in

_ - connection w1th acquisition of securities are

. treated as revenue expenses.

(c) Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition

. of . securities gle brokgn-period interest is
rexcluded from . the. acquisition cost and
. recognized as, interest expense. Broken-period
" interest’ recelved on sale of securities is
recognized as’ interest income.

e




3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

‘oEaE & foe '@ ol & sieria i v e, |
oo, TE-TE W SeR-ged ¥ w8 W R T ) s
= g femrer i T § SR e i 6 o e /
TealE S T TR T 2, W et % Fraa Tee,

R A, WEE e T R, vats few geagts o e

T e T . Rt B R e i et @
“wftveed & faw @ T (vedum) goit % Sfa sTRER
fafram 9 efimra-ara = frm mn §1 5E 5 9o
3ifira gea/afiem Te § S o B, sifife af 9 o
o 9 T () 35 A g e e o
¥ viwifia e w1

s 35 o e Aot 5 Sfe ST P 9 e
ST A SR Y 8, A o % o, WP T R | R TR
o/ IYEeY T o, 9F 39 WA o S-Hed F 0
T SR e F SR W T iR 97 agehdry
TR TR T TR wa W whe W Siafsw
TR 3 e (THTETHIHEN)/ e herdd wafeer
3 e (Tuem)/ amda fivd 9% % fRw-fed %
MR W T 2| vyl o g frver fe T @

. 3 v wfier & fore, TemeEs #1 wfed frn

3.2.5

3.2.6

3.2.7

3.3

TN 3| el it § e qedeE, Ak @ A, # waww
forn T % wF Frae geaafs 9 wite 78 fem T 2y
ferdl @1 - e srafiafda e 21
Wﬁﬁ‘aﬁaﬁm'ﬁmwwwwm
™ R

srfirdi ofR g sei (wrRa ok forw 21 W) § fafrr
F e WA # U AR AW oA, @ S8 =R F Wr
Frafirm S SR W fR T R ‘

SrenveE wifafie safiy srua e @ v fod
S & Rn-FEdi % srEn wie fen ™ R s s W
WauH STensE it 3 o ] e st So % aree
¥ oreR fea mn §)

After o St (smReTRalt)  faftr = e e a
(sl w@-Tw) W T R '

e qon weTafia Rl 8 [t st s & Wy Feffy

* qHRNE G (TEeE) F AfE SFET ¥ e 6 ol

T o % e S ¥ undre o 9% g Fuide wa@ @
T ) ST @ | aeTey, Rl meatda R 3 ol feseay
9 T SfRE w1 wwvd /s T T g ek 3R
ey wearafda f aw & o § foran 0 € g wiafed W

gz fafs = wereds fea T }) A wE TS ®

Ay = s/ % w9 H o § e w2 fdy
TaEfie fd @) @ S af e e an i
W9 o & e e 2

e e S % T St ST g (TEOE) §
S P ) i S o e R & v e
T R AR I SR # IRvEed R vaEhia e g
R AR s R EANE ¥ w9 o ¥ v T R

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.2.4

Individual scrips classified under 'Held for Trading'
category are.valued at lower of book value or market
value. Securities are valued scrip-wise and
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each
classification. Net ' depreciation in each
classification, if any, is provided for while net
appreciation is ignored. The book value of the scrips
continues to remain unchanged.

Investments under 'Held to Maturity' (HTM)
category are carried at acquisition cost. Wherever
the book vlaue is higher than the face value/
redemption value, the excess amount is amortised
over the remaining period of maturity using
Constant Yield Method (CYM).

Investments under 'Available for Sale' category are
valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower.
Where market quotations are not available, market
value for this purpose is arrived at on the basis of

. realisable market price computed as per the

3.2.5

3.2.6

3.2.7

3.2.8

3.3

guidelines of the Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA)/Primary
Dealers Association of India (PDAI) / RBI. Securities
are valued scrip-wise and depreciation/appreciation
is aggregated for each classification. Net depreciation
in each classification, if any, is provided for while
net appreciation is ignored. The book value of the
scrips continues to remain unchanged. .

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued
at cost.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (both
in India and abroad) are valued at historical cost
after netting off provisions, if any.

Non-Performing Non-SLR  Investments are
recognised as per RBI guidelines and provision is
made as per RBI norms applicable to Non-
performing Advances.

Investments in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) are
valued at carrying cost (i.e. book value). :
The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting

" Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of

Repo and Reverse Repo transactions [other than
transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility
(LAF) with the RBI]. Accordingly, the securities
sold/purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are
treated as outright sales/purchases and accounted
for in the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and the
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs
and revenues are accounted for as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in
Repo/Reverse Repo Account is adjusted against the
balance in the Investment Account.

Securities purchased/sold under LAF with RBI are
debited/credited to Investment Account and
reversed on maturity of the transaction. Interest
expended/earned thereon is accounted for as
expenditure/revenue.

-"‘199r
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anf&ml w afim F w9 ¥ deq oW B wum g
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- "Assets glven on Lease' -~
‘6.1 In respect of ‘assets glven oh ‘lease by the Bank on

‘Derivatives . . ¢ 17

=. 44 The Bank presently deals in Interest Rate and

¢+ Gurrency- - Derivatives. The Interest Rate

" . Derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Rupee

‘ Interest Rate Swaps Cross Currency Interest Rate
".Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements. Currency
’Denvatlves dealt with by the Bank are Options
~and Currency. Swaps. . ‘

4.2 ' Based on RBI guldhnes, Derxvatwes -are valued as
nder ;7. - ¢
a) Derivatives’ used for tradmg are marked to
‘market and net appreciation/depreciation is
recogmsed 1n the Proﬁt & Loss Account.

- b}, Derivatives Jused for hedgmg are :

7. i i) Marked 'to market in' case where the
underlyirig Assets/Liabilities are. marked to
market. The resultant gam/loss is recogmsed

m the Proﬁt & Loss Account
i) Accounted for on accmal basns, in cases
. where the underlymg Assets/Llablhtles are

i ' not marked to market

“The net outstandlng marked to market posmon of each

type of denvatlve is shown either under Asset or Liability,

'as the case may be. 'Z;' S,

Fixed Assets and Deprematlon .
5.1 Premlses and other ﬁxed assets are accounted for
on historical cost basis. ‘

‘5’;2 * . Depreciation is prov1ded for on written down value

method at the rates - ‘prescribed’ under Income Tax
Rules, 1962, which are considered appropriate by
the management. In respect of computers,

1"+ depreciation is provided for on straight-line method

@ 33.33% per annum, as per RBI guidelines.
. . Computer software not forming an .integral part of
hardware is depreciated ‘f\i_‘l‘ly‘during the year of
~ purchase. ‘
53 - In réspect of ﬁxed assets held at forelgn offlces,
" depreciation is' provided for as per the laws/norms
of the respective| countriest. -

,5;4 In-respect of leasehold premises, the lease amount

s arnortlsed over the period of lease.

” \

. . or before 31st March 2001, the value of the assets
given on lease. and the amounts paid as advance
for assets. to be ‘given on lease are disclosed as
"Leased Assets' and . “Capltal Work-in-progress
(Leased Assets)“'respectlvely under fixed assets.
Depreciation is provxded for dn straight-line method
"as per the Companies Act, 1956, and the difference
‘between the anndal lease charge (capital recovery)

- and the depreciation is taken to Lease Equalisation
Account as_per the guldelmes issued by the ICAL

== 100=

T




6.2

6.3

% g 1 I 2001 P A ITF WA W W W
Nl STEEeeT g/ T e WE 19 ¥ HER 99
ﬁ@ﬁ%aﬁm@ﬁ“maﬁaﬁ"%wﬁmﬁaaﬁ
™ i

HAE TgTEa Sl 9L s, ¥l % fag wn v
fisrd S ¥ femn-Fdel ¥ R W fFr @ ¥

onfRmEt 3 srrarar=ar

FEmE i (AR @A), #oemdiem gw W @
HE-28 % ATER wfia foan T @ ok e o @l Em Ayt

e T R

fadeht o -3

8.1

8.2

83

8.4
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6.2

6.3

Assets given on lease by the Bank on or after 1st
April 2001 are accounted for as per Accounting
Standard 19 issued by the ICAIL Such assets are
included under "Other Assets".

Provisions on non-performing leased assets are made
on the basis of RBI guidelines applicable to advances.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment losses (if any), are recognized in accordance
with the Accounting Standard-28 issued by ICAI and
charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

Foreign Currency Transactions .

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

As stipulated in AS 11, Foreign Branches of the

Bank and Offshore Banking Units (OBUs) have been

classified as Non-integral Operations and

Representative Offices have been classified as

Integral Operations.

a} Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign cwrency amount the
" exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the-date of transaction.

b) Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the FEDAI closing spot rates.

¢) Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were initially recorded are
recognised as income or as expense in the
period in which they arise.

Non-Integral Operations

a) All monetary/non-monetary assets and
liabilities as well as contingent liabilities are
translated at the closing rate notified by FEDAL

b) Income and expenses are translated using the
quarterly average rate notified by FEDAI at the
end of the respective quarter.

¢) All resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a separate account “Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve” till the disposal
of the net investment.

Integral Operations

a) All income and expenditure of integral
operations are recorded at the rates on the date
of transaction. }

b) All foreign currency monetary items are
reported using the FEDAI closing spot rate.

Forward Exchange Contracts:

In accordance with the guidelines of FEDAI and the
provisions of AS-11, net outstanding forward
exchange contracts in each currency are revalued
at the Balance Sheet date at the corresponding
forward rates for the residual maturity of the
contract. The difference between revalued amount
and the contracted amount is recognised as profit
or loss, as the case may be.
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10.

11. &Y
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10.2

L 92

v (a)

:
-

Revenue Recognition |’
9.1 Income’ and: expendlture1 are . accounted for on
- - accrual basis. Inrcase of Foreign Offices, income is
recognised as per the local laws of the country in
which the respective Foreign Office is located.
"The following" 1tems of mcome are tecognised on
: Tealisation bas1s

(a) 'Commlssxon (other than ,commission on
_deferred payment guarantees and - government
"transactxons) exchange and brokerage

“(b) D1v1dend on investments.

(c) Income on Rupee Derivatives désignated at as
“Trading". | o _ ‘
- Interest on apphcatron money on, 1nvestments

and overdue mterest on investments.

The followmg 1tems of mcome are recognised on
realization basrs owrng to srgnlﬁcant uncertainty in
collection thereof

- Interest and lease incpme -on non-performing
. advances, mcludlng overdue bills.

(b)av Interest on non performmg investments.

9.4 Income (other than mterest) on investment in "Held to

~ .t . Maturity™ (HTM)E. category. which are acquired at a

discount to the face value, is recognised as follows :

. 9441 a) On mterest bearlng seourrtles, it is recognised
" only at the time of sale/redemptlon
b b) On Zero- coupon securities, it is accounted for
“# 7 " "over the bdlance tendr of the security on a
constant yield basis.
9.4.2 Proift on sale of investments.in this category is first

credited to the Profit & Loss ‘Account and thereafter

i approprlated to the “Capital Reseive Account”. Loss

i on saleis recogmsed in the Profit & Loss Account.
i

10. .S_tﬂﬁ'_lie_mzﬁ_ts :

L

11,

" 10.1" ‘Contributions’ payable to Prov1dent Fund in terms

i of the provideiit fund ‘scherné are charged to Profit
17, and, Loss Account on-accryal basis. .

10.2-; L1ab111ty for gratulty, pension. -and leave encashment
(which are defined benefits) is determined on the
basis of actuarial valuations carried out at the year
end and the incremental liability is provided for by

. charging to the Profit and, Loss Account.

Provision for: Taxation' . pi.ow

. iIncomeé-tax compnsestcurrent tax; ‘Fringe, Benefit Tax

(amount of tax for the perlod deterrmned in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge
or credit (reflecting the tax effocts of timing differences

- - between.»accounting 1ncome and- taxable-income for the

- . perrod) -as; deterrmned in . accordance with .Accounting

‘ Indla

Standard 22 of the Instttute of Chartered Accountants of
The deferred tax charge or credit and the
correspondlng deferred tax liabilities” or assets are

- 'Tecognised using the tax ‘Tates’ that ‘hiave been enacted or

substantially enacted by the “Balance Sheet date.
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SCHEDULE 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1.

10,

11.

DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI GUIDELINES ;

12,

Investments in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) were hitherto accounted
for after netting off provisions towards losses incurred by RRBs in
Froportion to and not exceeding the Bank's investment. From the current
inancial year, these investments have been valued at cost, which is in
line with the RBI guidelines.
higher by Rs.86.86 crore.

Interest Earned-Others includes an amount of Rs.1638.46 crore, (previous

year Rs.745.28crore) being interest on refund of Income Tax.

Other Income includes an amount of Rs.531.54 crore being Exchange Gain

on India Millennium Deposits (IMDs) redemption. Consequently, profit

(net of tax) for the year is higher by Rs. 352.62 crore,

An amount of Rs. 563.52 crore paid to Reserve Bank Of India for

maintenance of value (MOV) by debit to Interest Expended Account in

the years 2001 and 2002 was received back during the year on redemption
of India Millennivm Deposits (IMDs) and credited to Interest Expended
account. Consequently, profit (et of tax) for the year is higher by Rs.

373.84 crore.

Payments to and provisions for employees, under Operating Expenses

includes an amount of Rs.312.87 crore, being arrears of salary paid for

the previous financial years,

An amount of Rs,128 crore, being the write back of provisions rendered surplus

{other than advances, investments and investments in subsidiaries and joint

ventures), is netted under the head Provisions and Contingencies .

During the year, the Bank has invested an amount of US$11,627.895.19

(equivalent to Rs.53.40 crore) in Indo-Nigerian Bank Ltd. (INBL) increasing

its stake from 51.59% to 72.95%. This investment was made as part of

a scheme of merger of INBL with 4 other local banks to form Sterling

Bank Plc, in compliance with Nigerian regulatory requirements. State

Bank of India has a stake of 9.24% in Sterling Bank Plc.

During the year, the Bank has invested a sum of Rs. 309.24 crore in UTI

Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd. for which consideration has been

aid to the Government of India as per its directives. This amount has

een considered as a premium on the shares acquired by the Bank in

FY 2002-03 for a 25% stake in the Company.

As a one-time measure, in terms of RB! guidelines, unreconciled net credit

balances (net value of debit and credit entries outstanding} in the Inter

Branch Accounts upta 31.03.1999, aggregating Rs. 316.58 crore, has been

credited to Profit & Loss Account under the head Miscellaneous Income.

Consequently, profit (net of tax) for the year is higher by Rs. 210.02 crore.

Out of this, an amount of Rs.157.52 crore (net of tax and net of transfer

to statutory reserves ) has been appropriated to Other Reserves.

In accordance ‘with RBI Circular DBOD No. BP.BC.38/21.04.141/2005-06

dated 10th October 2005, the Bank has transferred as on 31.03.2006 the

balances outstanding in the Investment Fluctuation Reserve amounting
to Rs. 5253.89 crore to the Revenue and Other Reserves.

{a) During the year 1999-2000, the Bank issued by way of private

placement, unsecured, subordinated bonds of the face value of

Rs.1,00,000/- each for cash at par at a fixed rate of 10.80% p.a..

payable semi annually, for a period of 63 months, for an aggregate

amount of Rs. 935.87 crore to augment its Tier II capital. These bonds

were redeemed on due date i.e. 01.07.2005.

During the year 2000-2001, the Bank issued by way of structured
private placement, unsecured, subordinated  bonds of the face value
of Rs.10,00,000/- each for cash at par for an aggregale amount of
Rs,2500.00 crore, as under:

(i) Rs.B24.80 crore at a fixed rate of 11.55% p.a. payable annually,
and redeemable at par at the end of 63 months from the date
of allotment, i.e. redeemed on 01.04.2006.

(ii) Rs.1675.20 crore at a fixed rate of 11.90% p.a. payable annually,
and redeemable at par at the end of 87 months from the date
of allotment, i.e. redeemable on 01.04.2008.

(c) During the year 2000-2001, the Bank raised an unsecured, subordinated
loan amounting to Eurc.5.113 million, at a fixed rate of 6.5 % p.a.
redeemable at par at the end of 108 months, ie. redeemable on
12.4.2009. The loan amount outstanding as at 31st March 2006 is
Euro 5.113 million (Rupee equivalent Rs.27.61crore). { previous vear
Rupee equivalent was Rs 28.98 crore).

(d) During the year 2005-2006, the Bank issued by wayv of private
lacement, unsecured, subordinated bonds of the face value of
5.10,00,000/- each for cash at par at a fixed rate of 7.45% pa.,
ayable annually, for an aggregate amount of Rs.3.283 crore to augment

its Tier I capital. Thesegl%nds are redeemable at par at the end of
113 months from the date of allotment i.e. redeemable on 05.05.2015.
The face value of bonds outstanding as at 31st March 2006 is
Rs.3,283.00 crore.

Consequently, the profit for the year is

{b

™

The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank is 11.88 % as at 31st March 2006

(12.45 % as at 31st March 2005). The ratio, arrived at on the basis of

guidelines/directives issued by the RBI, comprises:

31st March 2006 31st March 2005
9.36% 8.04%

2.52% +.41%

Tier I Capital
Tier I Capital

1

3:7




13. f@i® 31 qrai 2006 ¥ FEm v arf?mﬁ fram ofidl = 1874 13. Net NPAs to Net Advances as at 31st March 2006 is 1.87 % (2.65% as
(31 W 2005 ﬂ 2, 65%) -{B'h at 31st March 2005]
14 W ¥ e O s e W 3R m =" "TZ 14, Break-up of the item “Provisions and Contmgenmes included under the
w1 ST~ T head “ xpendxture in the Profit and Losa Account: ‘
b (% = #) ”;]‘ (Rs.in crore)
) . ; 12005-2006  2004-2005 ; ‘ 5 2005-2006  2004-2005
F) R %‘m TRYA (A F) ‘ 168271 . . 2447.22 a} Provision for Income Tax’ {current’ tax) 1682.71 | 2447.22
. . i ; . b) Provision for Income Tax (deferred tax] 357.89 230,62
@) IR %f«mvm G 35780 23062 (Credit)
R . ’ ) (50 c) Provision for Fringe Beneﬁt Tax - f 458.00 —
m  wpEEN T 458.00 - d) Provision for other taxes: 088 048
IR k] % foe ym ‘ , 088 0.48 e)’ Amount of provision made agamst NPAs
7) sl el ¥ fau B T ween # uﬁ1 . © " {net of write back) [ 147.81 1204.00
(A ¥ whces §fE) 14781 . 1204.00 f) General provision on Standard Assets
Q) e = R § T, Wﬁﬁ . R in the global loan portfclio 405.17 115.00
‘ B ) g) Depreciation in the value of :
A FE Lo A0sd7 o 11500 Investments in India | 3891.85 2326.76
8) v § fee w R § §3W W 3891.85 ' | 2326.76 h) - Depreciation in the value of I
w) fow Rn safadt # R g&ﬂ T 6.65° 11.60 Investments in' Foreign Offices 6.65 11.60
¥ 9 (e ) ;. -58.41., 81140 i) . Others (Net of write back) | -58.41 811.40
i ol e 55 655,64 Total . S BB9ZS5  6685.84
‘ 15. B\isiness Ratios: b
15, wmaqqm Y 2005-2008 20042005 ‘ ; . 2005-2005 . 2004-2005
T T i) Interest income as a percemage to
1) wEdw P 1 @ 3 = 3 s 7.19% 7.70% - Working Funds q 719%  7.70%
i) iy i 3;'? fira ] ﬁ RN AT F wf?rsra 1:48% .  1.69% u] Non-Interest income as a percentaae ‘to
Lo ;, Working Funds . 1.48% 1.69%
i) = g # ™ %‘l ' ?‘27% ! .ZjBI% m) Operating Profit as a percentage to Workmg Funds 2.27% 2.61%
iv) sfeedl & wiem™ . 0.89% 0.99% iv) Return on Assets i 0.89% 0.99%
el e (SR @ afm #§) 2 v). Business (Deposits and Advances) per employee : c
AL ( @ ) & m ) 29923 24308 {Rs. in Thousand) i 29923 24308
vi) 9 el (2 T ) ‘ 216.76 207.50 vi) Profit per employes (Rs in Thousand) - 21676 . - 207.50
3
L [
16. %) 319, 2oos#m%mmaﬂﬁmﬂﬁuﬁmwm(%¥ﬁwﬁam) . L ; _
a) Maturity Pattern’ of Assets & Liabilities’ as at 31st March 2006. (Domestic Operatmns) h . (% wT H)
o | 3 C v {Rs. in crore)
114 fA 15-28&’{, -3 | 3T ART (6T A w1 Ao | 3 A o] s A aw|  am
T . , T (e Ta e e W aw Ry s e ww | e s o o g
1-14 days | 15-28 days 29 days - [Over 3 months (Over 6 months | Over 1 year | Over 3 years|| Over 5 years{ Total
¥ 28 day: ¥ y | yedrs; 3
' : 3 months to 6 months |to 12 months | to 3 years ‘| 'to 5 years |
L R o T o
s1fim/Advances . 38686.27 2451{63 7455.83 7052.40 8322, 99 105099.51 . 19084.73 . 46543.11 234696.47
(v 8 W s (46116.45) " (1964/21) (5682.01) {5333.98) (6135 58) | (70596.94) ‘| | (18153.16) 1| (24492.62) |(178474.95)
fafinvestments 948,54 2171.32 8379.47 4572.46 " 1411.99, 26478.55 |, 28032.48 1' 85201.38 | 157286.20
(v § AR, (7219.46) (140:19) {2524.16) (17442.78) (2281,73) (29065.44) |} (34419.05)'| (99363.59) |(192456.40)
mﬁfq‘lfﬁeposits + 45607.55 2635.02 | - 7943.78 10270.57 -36063.59 107904.11 ' 76600.44 | 77203.47 366228.53
(v ¥ s/ (20718.37) {1596/02) (6962.35) (9257.62) (55760.17) | (102493.78) | i (80550.33) || (75460.08) |(352798.72)
l ’ 5 o
muﬁm’f/nonowmgs 2206.61 ) 52.84 407.72 " 556,42 252323 |* 57305 233,21 6642.38
(Tw ¥ e o / (638.48) ) --(34:20) {133.13) +1{105.79) {227.59)" | (98.46); (4.43) | (1242,00)
'
Foreign currency 1B138.55 2615.07 7082,13 2907.85 2337.36 3806.44 |y 2003.46 ', 1108.18 :39999.04
assets (17877.60) (1259.27) (3758.47) (5139.52). (3107.47) (3273.27) (2656.80) |  (737.43) | (37809.83)
forelt e ] S
Foreign currency 8842.95 900,15 5718.53 4691.57 - 6551.39 6333.74 | " 83.34 ] 1.31 33122.98
ligbilities {10232.90) (1558,54) | . 14498.59) {3629.37) (5034.57) (6249.46) | {8.39) ' (2.96) | (31214.78)
(Mﬁﬁqmmanﬁzous%%)

(Wm%wimmﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬁ%ﬁmwwmwwmﬂmwmm%ﬁ%ﬁmvﬁm%mm%)

(Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March 2005):

[

(In compiling the above deta, certain assumptions as per RBI guidelines and estimates have been made by the management and relied upon by Auditors)’

i

h
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@) 31 7, 2006 F Tafy & erqart nfRl sl el @ wRysam = wew (v fm st w1 aRerem):

b) Maturity Pattern of Assets and Liabilities as at 31st March 2006 {Operations of Foreign Offices):

(%, ®irg ¥)

(Rs. in crore)

1.7 ¥ 814 f@ | 15.28 f&m 29 fA @ 3 W Y 6 A 199 q ik
3 AW e T sty d a1y T s | 5 T § afuw ELu
6 W & 194 7% 3 @ % 5 a9 9%
1-7 days 8-14 days 15-28 days 29 days and Over 3 Over 6 months | Over 1 year { Over 3 vears | Over 5 years Total
upto months and and upto and upto and upto
3 months | upto 6 months 1 year 3 years 5 years
et
Assets 11059.74 4301.07 6804.08 10843.15 11278.92 3734.10 7737.50 8189.96 1591.41 65539,93
(7428.15) {1019.03)} (7181.20) (11175.00) (6873.12) (2709.14) (5882.78) (5481.75) (2248.24) (49998.41)
T
Liabilities 15485.40 3364.47 7472.33 12150.74 6848.41 4858.10 4019.22 8510.05 2831.21 65539.93
(11101.92) | . (2201.08) (3996.18) (11773.10) (7293.14) (2270.17) (3131.56) (4282.31) (3948.95) (49998.41)
(Frew ¥ fu o 31 o 2005 FH (Figures in brackets pertain to 31st March 2005) ,
17.  f@R &6l = HoTea ‘ 17. Lending to Sensitive Sectors:
(&) W WU &7 % WU WEw (5. g #) {a} Exposure to Real Estate Sector : (Rs. in crore)
a1 31.03.2006 31.03.2005 Category 31.03.2006 31.03.2005
w)yaa w5 SfEd 2794207 12685.30 a) Direct exposure 27942,07  12685.30
§) SR w 2324697  9084.65 ) Rosidential Morigages. 2324897 908465
- of which individual housing loans
0 ot % ma'l s WA TS 12;2:";’2 ;g:gz: upto Rs. 15 lakhs 16704.62  7880.63
iy St (o) : : ii) Commercial Real Estate 457416 3552.87
qur 3= SRR /o S iit) Investments in Mortgage Backed
X fafyam - Securities (MBS) and other
%) A 6.85 29.35 securitiesed exposures -
) T TR G 112.09 18.43 a) Residential 6.85 20.35
) s T SR b} Commercial Real Estate 112.09 18.43
Ty s i (wE) T b) Indirect exposure -
T frdl $ORE (TaTER) Fund based and non-fund based
# Rify omafim ol d-Pfy omufe wm Sfaw 477027 386539 exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB)
and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)  4779.27 3865.39
(@) Yf T i Hor it (%. g ¥) _ .
™ 31.03.2006 31.03.2005 (b} Exposure to Capital Market : (Rs. in crore)
1) SR i A R 1518.02 1124.21 Item . 31,03.2006 31.03,2005
it ey fed 3 RfE 105'76 A104‘28 i} Investments in equity shares 1518.02 1124.21
N ’ ) . .ii) Investments in bonds/
iii)¥ 2;3 94 FRe convertable debentures 105.76 104.28-
) i i . 651.06 416.81 iif)Investments in units of equity-oriented
iv)dfd il (g i weaf s Mutual Funds 65106 416,81
(i) el Wi fadea A iv)Advances against shares to individuals
('&“Iﬂm), s ok fedw, ffmdt 3@ for investment in equity shares (including
I Hel H g wive §) § ffem % R IPOs/ESOPS), bonds and debentures, units -
=i B R s T W F Ry Sfm 63.54 46.04 of equity oriented Mutual Funds 63.54 46.04
v) e 1 g o et ofim 5 v) Secured and unsecured advances to stock
w91 YTl U9 I wgerEasl & g ¥ brokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
i} et : 0.32 0.23 stock brokers and market makers: 0.32 0.23
ot A & e WO SR (isiisiiivey) - 233870 169157 Total Exposures to capital market
R (v) ¥ 5 fra 3 3 (i+ii+iii+iv+v) 2338.70 1691.57
) TR SR ¥ R fu T ™ @ vi)Of (v} above, the total finance extended to
stock brokers for margin trading NIL NIL
18. () sl SfwA w6 IAR T ; 2005-2006 (2‘0;&30?; 18. (a} Movements in NPAs; (Rs. in crore)
- & s § . 2005-2006 -2004-2005
%% :?;11%3? et 11:2:;: 1i§§;:(1) Gross NPAs as at the beginning of the year 12455.73  12667.21
o4 ¥ 407 TR (180066 T ' : Add: Additions during the year 4366.65 4284.60
:;'m' o wa ’ ? T Less: Reductions during the year '
e af“ a;)a-s: (including write off of Rs. 1800.66 crore), ~ 644662  4496.08
;ﬁmai ] _§337'45 3 ¥ ) 6446.62 4496.08 (Rs. 1337.46 crore in the previous year)
off H g s e 10375.76 12455.73 Gross NPAs as at the end of the year 10375.76  12455.73
(@) Faa aemre snferl &1 SaR-99e ¢ (%. T #) (t) Movements in Net NPAs; {Rs. in crore)
2005-2006 2004-2005 2005-2006 ~2004-2005
o ¥ amy 4 A FemEl snfw 5348.89 5441.73 Net NPAs as at the beginning of the year 5348.89  5441.73
X2 o F A oRadA 4241.27 2301.97 Add: Additions during the year 4241.27 - 2301.97
wrd 7 ¥ 2w (72,76 FIT T Less: Reductions during the year
% snfafas ofer oRe) {including write off of Rs.72.76 crore), 4683.74  2394.81
(R v 61.46 m Y ) 4683.74 2394.81 {Rs. 61.46 crore in the previous year) -
a4 ¥ ofg ¥ Tiow ST el 4906.42 5348.89 Net NPAs as at the end of the year 4906.42 5348.89
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19. & 2005- zooeamgﬂw%mmm SR ok T : , :
Loan Assets subjected to restructuring during the year 2005 06: o ‘ [ ' (3, FU3 )
. : (Rs. in crore)
[ » ; wE =W (o) | o wm () | e w g (@) |- am
" ‘ T WY IR AW W AT F I : Frem & e ‘
Other than under. Corporate |~ Under S;ﬁall & Medium . Under Corporate : Total e
. Debt Reeructunng (CDR) | Enterprises Debt Restructuring (CDR) |,
& SME Scherne ° . (SMEs) Scheme Scheme i
() TN F SR A s O : 1 : .
Amount of Standard Assets L -270.43 : ‘ 15152 98,08 420.03
subjected to restructuring {1031.38) ~ . i (2703.99) - K (3735.37)
(i) T F A v A 9 : I ,
Amount of Sub-standard Assets 225.03 L ... 68 210.05 { 44194
subjected to restructuring .. (258.67). 7 .. LT T {298.04) i . {556.71) .
) - ~ . LYy - j ' ‘7
(i) T % ofm diRery onfer € of ‘ ‘ )
Amount of Doubtful Assets 406.70 23.50 134.69 R 564.89
subjected to restructuring {137.45) - o {416.36) b (553.81) - -
N ' : 3
M/ Total 902.16 .. 8188.. . | 442.82 ; 1426.86
. {1427.50) ! ' ) (3418.39) . (4845.89)
(Fraw i fay T o o wd H E) ;
(Figures in brackets pertain to the previous vear) - > ' ) P ;
o i : , !
3 . : B [
20, i) wﬁﬁawﬁ&mﬁm(m—m)ﬁﬁwﬁa&ﬁﬁwﬁim - . ; (= wre )
i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments : : o : i (Rs. in crore)
7. Fortrat L Tfn -, el wrw ‘R i @ = fam i = Ercuc |
‘ o i #1 am F A i wiafer &1 A
No. " Issuer ) Amount | Extent of private Extent of ‘below investment Exteiit of ‘unrated” * Extent of 'unlisted’
L . . placement “grade’ Securities Securities Securities
(1) () . (8) 4} s (5) - (8) I 7
1 T i Eh’ ERER] 62195,41 1123.06 L Y3327 299.13
PSUs ' (8700.31) (1179.42) : (=) ;. (89.38) (549,17)
2 | fov dem 1198.25 1196.87 ' P © 255,90 255.80
Fls  {1168.53) (1167.49) ' (—) *(255.90) (255.90)
3| &% 2624.38 . 2473.95 ‘ -~ P00 45.00
Banks' (1834.79) ° |- (1812.66) (=) (5.00), {45.00)
4 | e Fmee ‘ 1859.31 . 63046 - .} 80130 638.00
Private Carporates (2808.42) . (803.56) (=} C 1 (629.81) (1647.83)
5 O 3T - 206733 - ' R o= 0 =
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures {1712.59) (—) Co (=) ; (= ()
6| =  5615.44 4518.95 : - io2500 -
Others {1411.23) (463.66) (=) [ (25.00) ! {Nil)
7 | TR fe wn w wes 349,96 ). - - ‘ - —
Provision held towards depreciation (334.68) ~ {—) =) - " =)
am 11911016 9943.29 — , L9047 '1238.03
Total (17301.19) {5426.79) ' (=) : {1005.09) {2497.90)
(T 1 foy T HES 31 W 2004 F ) Co S o - v b
(Figures in’ brackets pertain to 31st March 2004) B ‘ : :
o St L
i) sremvET wifafis SRRl SFERe (F n;qqmm) faftam ii)  Non-performing Non-SLR mvestments b
T C N (7w ) .. Particulars oy {Rs. in crore)
' 2005-06 2004-05 ; [ 200508 2004-05
Syl ) 221.97 201.77 _ Opening Balance ﬂ 221.97 201.77
9 FATT TR coo. 9328 - 13308 - «  Additions during the year i : 93.29 133.08
IF Wa’f‘l F A W - 60.69. ;. -112.88 v Reductions during the above permd D 6069 112.88
3fa 9 254,57 .. 22197 Closing Balance i 254.57 221.97
Eecl T A TEEE o 232.24 172.22 Total Provisions held ¢ 0 232,24 172,22

o |
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(m)mua»:r&mﬁf Iragm T fafrart % it feg g weamt @ van-wEe

Huy
W : 79 & W fer o

© WEYM (840,00 TS T F

T T qfeArEa st

e SR % e
(free & 700.00 g T)

werd ; afaften FavEl W

(% mﬁ)
v STl e w
¥F fog ymum T
(v el | @
Tau H Srew) Flcic

2005-06 2004-05
6219.50 6412.39

173.76  1956.78

2005-06 2004-05
3075.24 1699.36

3925.87 2223.62

/IR 1762.88 2149.67 844.35 847.74
9w ’ 4630.40 621950 6156.76 3075.24
(iv) Tt o :
(3. Fg )
7 ¥ W THdm wE AW 31 T 2006
W e S SE . o TE =
T T T
fadr & and foht
3 wfingfedi
[wefify amEeA 1050.00 5250.00 110.75 - 2100.00
o (veTTE)] (1000.00) (5450.87) (115.61) =)
(TomE®) ¥ a3 T 630.00 15750.00 1632.25 —
# 7 fgfrdt (800.00) (9600.00) (646.03)  (7000.00)
f (aeR fd) Faim 20,50 3958,00- 255.12 .. —
frft v wRfel (101.00) (101.00) (0.28) (=)
yerafda A (sem fid) . s
¥ afm 7 150,00. 2549.00 .. 40.52 —
wasferd (49.45) (5441.46) (397.51) - (=
(frsd ad ¥ s Fradl # Ry )

(v) afeat § wiftaw wo:

TN Y IOT: ’ ) '

T 3§ % FTRR (HE) T AW R v 0T T v 2w e
oz o hafedt 1 AR fr T o v s @ b, Rl o s
. i v TR R R W A g B g SR W oAt
=, g1 fifrva, w5 TR fawew o Teew-ag free Wit E 3% & T @
s ¥ foa we, T PR WP w0 ¥ R R wm ¥ o 1) e
% T ¥ forg 303fea wfvert P v 3. % g 03T 1 M s ¥ wa-
w9 g H W A e F o of e o g

20afeg dea § om Sifign Witk € srfa =3 gl Rfor g ol mw Sifaw §
. i SOR-YgE % A S ) GYE @i 39T ve A ¥ i At whww
s 1 Ve T e § A F w dve gy verh s w1 e g s
ﬁaﬁ"éﬂ%ﬁaﬂﬁ”wﬁf@ﬂ(gﬁaﬁm%mﬁgmuﬁlm
smafly, i oraft e 01, a1 W Frafiw ok =Efer TR ¥ Sfegn T B
. Tt it @ 1 92 R -, AT (W W P, wvd arfy anR);
Froff w6 & 1 TRl g0 TR @ QU B0, AgEel W wed SO w aed
R ¥ T g wie shwst wm de i s an T vl § SRt
TR FE § @ TSR - A en w e ey

T 70 S F P VAT B gy S d yes Sl (e w6 R
% F I W NY-FEE R NEm FEE (wehard) fem S0af o 3
g AR SE & w w9 Y st s, e w3, o Sfed B
frifim T =EfEm F0 § Sfe-Sae Yo R (Traha) = e w1
ﬁéﬁmwaﬁﬁr(mﬁifﬁm%mﬁﬁuﬁam
Rl w3 :

Wf@é%ﬁ%ﬁmﬁéﬁﬁ%mﬂéﬂéﬁﬁﬁé@ﬁmﬁﬂﬁi

(iii)
on investments:

Provisions for

Movement of provisions held towards NPAs, depreciation and provisions

(Rs. in crore}
depreciation and

NPAs {excluding provisioning
provisions on on
Standard Assets) investments
2005-06 2004-05 2005-06 2004-05
Opening Balance 621950 6412.39 3075.24 1699.36
Add : Provisions made during the
year (net of write-back of Floating
NPA provision of Rs.840.00 cr) .
{previous year Rs. 700 cr) 173.78  1956.78 392‘5.87 2223.62
ss : Write off/write-back of
excess provisions 1762.88  2149.67 84435 B47.74
‘C]Osing Balance 4630.40 6219.50 6156.76 3075.24
(i Repo Transactions:
' [Rs. in crore)
Minimum . Maximum | Daily average As at
outstanding outstanding outstanding  31st. March
during the year  during the year during the year 2006
Securities sold
under Repos .
[Liquidity Adjustment  1050.00 5250.00 11075  2100.00
Facility (LAF)] ©..(1000.00) (5450.87) (115.61) (=)
Securities purchased )
under Reverse 630.00 15750.00 1632.25 —
Repos (LAF) {800.00) (9600.00) (646.03)  (7000.00)
Securities sold under 29.50 3958.00 255.12 —
Repos (Market Repo} - (101.00) {101.00) (0.28) (—)
Seqﬁriﬁes purchésed i
under Reverse Repos 150.00 2549.00 40.52 —_
(Market Repo) (49.45) (5441.46) (397.51) =)

(Previous year's figures are given in brackets)

v}

Risk exposures in Derivatives:
Qualitative Disclosure;

The Bank currently deals in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and
currency derivatives. Interest rate derivatives dealt with by the Bank are
rupee interest rate swaps, foreign currency interest rate. swaps and
forward rate agreements. Currency derivatives dealt with by the Bank are
currency swaps, rupee dollar options and cross-currency options. The
products are offered to the Bank's customers to manage their exposures
and the Bank enters into derivative contracts to cover such exposures.
Derivatives are also used by the Bank both for trading as well as hedging
on-balance sheet items.

Derivative transactmns carry market risk i.e. the probable loss the Bank
may incur as a result of adverse movements in interest rates/exchange
rates and credit risk ie. the probable loss the Bank may incur if the
counterparties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank's "Policy for
Derivatives" approved by the Board prescribes risk parameters to control

"and manage market risk (cut-loss triggers, open position limits, duration,

modified duration, PV01 etc.), The Policy also prescribes customer
eligibility criteria (credit rating, tenure of relationship etc.), credit risk
is controlled by entering into derivative transactions only with
counterparties satisfying these criteria, setting appropriate counterparty

~ exposure limits taking into account ability to honour obligations and

entering into ISDA agreements with each counterparty.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank oversees
efficient management of these risks. The Bank's Mid-Office and Risk Control
(MORC) Department at Treasury independently identifies, measures, monitors
market risk associated with derivative transactions, assists ALCO in
controlling and managing these risks and reports compliance with policy
prescriptions to the Risk Management Commlttee of the Board (RMCB) at
regular intervals.

“The : accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn-up in accordance

with RBI guidelines.

.Y = T I A AT £ e
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W yEAwT 1 boan Lo
. L (5 w08 )
4 fEo LW B SR
L o 31.03.2008 31.03.2006
1. m(mqam)“ o
%) whe % ﬁﬂ 3293.79 21219.72
N (3696.80) | 1, (10439380}
)W%m ..6377.87 . ¢ 7674821
v (309553) .. (20830.42)
2, mfﬁﬁ%maﬁﬂmm T S
%) A& (+) : T s
_ o o s T (a20)
@) Co=T T eras
) ‘ : . {0.18) "(19.58)
3. W =W W 3945.84 .. ¢ 1135.47
: (1387.86) " (178.43)
4, wmzt(mo"ﬂahm)ﬁmm
et &1 HR R Lo :
% e PR - 13662
’ (-} ., 103
a)m'éﬂé&am e 0.82 .. 7074
. toese) L (5.85)
5. aﬁmifmmmemw‘ﬂ'ﬁm L e
w e @ SRR
%) wfren . 170,19 & 3049,
. W; (— ) (004&314),
q) M N 82.06 & -13 46 106.80 & -35.81
L =) (018&1325)
(ﬁﬁﬂtmﬂﬁsﬁﬁﬁqmi) R
(vi) ﬁﬁwmm-miﬁf&a ; »
i) aﬁwmmnmaaﬁzﬁmm ; -
o e (Rema). - 0 IR w
i) ﬁhmwm—miﬂ&&ﬁﬁalwézooaﬂmm :
o9 afn (fream). . hgl
i) ﬁﬁmmm-méﬁi&ﬁaﬁmaﬁz mﬁmmﬂiﬁ s .
¥ @ o (Rfamamy- © ¢ B o
iv) ﬁﬁwwm—aéﬂiﬁaﬁ%mﬁn"mﬁamﬁ"ﬂéf R
aiﬁmml{a(ﬁrm) » E RS <

(ﬁsﬁﬂtmﬁsﬁiﬂm'm%) L

(vii) mﬂmmmﬁﬁ:m

i)
i)'
iii)

iv)

v)

R T A
o ;(‘wmﬁ)

= AP

L , 31052006 . 31.09.2005
fafm w0 # wfew @ i -299396.32 - 4576471
Mmmmmmms\w S
WAmm B s gbd . sees . . 7981
fafe 4 wive 8% W 3% g0 o gl - —
fifom 3 S0 W R AR - L —
L SR GRS L oms e
M-m?!r—m-mnm L R

mm%mﬁmnqﬁbﬁwm%mﬁmﬁzmeﬁmaﬁ%
fire &= & fram s o & 9 0 R 1w g, wmﬁuﬁaﬁm%wﬁwa
¥ oroR Rt wawR o e A wew T 2

-

"’ Quantitative Disclosures:. - =i '}

{

. Noo

bl

; (Rs. ih crore)

Particulars -+ - - b Currency Interest Rate
s R i Derivaties Derivaties
e 31.03.2006 31.03.2006
Derivatives | oG |
(Notlonal Prmctpal Amount] 4
a) For hedgmg ¢ L 3203,79 21319.72
' o ¥ (3696.80) +(104393.80)
b) For trading ‘ - .16377.87 .- 76748.21
‘ i (3095.53) -(20830.42)
Marked to Market Positions @ Pt
a) Asset (+) | T = 57.55
L oo - : . T:"v {~) (4.26)
b) Liability (-) ; i --97.08
. A R . (018) (19.58)
Credit Exposure 3945.84 113547
M ; : (1387.86) (178.43)
Likely impact of one percentage change '
~ in interest rate (100* Pvo1)
; a) on hedgmg denvatwes L - - 136.62
o :f? ' R S (1.03)
" b) on trading derivatives v Y082 70.74
- I {0.34) (5.65)
Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 | Rt
observed during the year i ! i S
- a) on hedging RNE ST = 170,19 & 30.19
: [RE N LRI (0.04-& 3.14)
b) on trading , 82.06 & -13.46 106.80 &. -35.81
o .’,“,’ : . (~).

(Previous year's ﬁéures are given in brackets) »

(vi)

No.
i)

i)

iii)

A

iv)

R

fﬁfevnous yea:s ﬁgures are giv’en in brackets) o

K

- (0.18 &.13.26)

u

o . ) ! L
Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives::" v ]
: o oy T " (Rs.-in crore)
Particulars ) " ‘Amount
Notional ‘principal amount of éxchange tradéd interest .

- rate derivatives undertaken during the year (Instrument-wise) NIL
Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest *
rate derivatives outstanding as:at 31st March 2006
{instrumnent-wise) . [ .
Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate - .- ;.
derivatives outstanding and not ‘highly effecllve
{Instrument-wise)

lMarked‘to-market value of exchange traded mterest rate
derivatives outstanding and not ‘hlghly effeCtive’ '

- (instrument-wise) - - R B

&

e

" (vil) Forward Rate Agmement/[nterest Rnte Swap oo
. o ok . v . (Rs. .in crore)
el Items S h Tl »31 03. 2006 31.03.2005
1) - The nouonal pnncipal of swap agreemems 99396 32" . 45764.71
i) Losses which would be fncumred if° - F M oo '
" counterpartiés fail to fulfil theu- obhgauons, i "
- under the dgreement - kE 3865 79.81
iti)* Collateral required by the Bank upon entenng SN
" into' swaps - - I ST =T -
ivl  Concentration of ‘credit nsk ansmg from i
- ;theswaps o SRS RO PR - 1y -
V)=~ The' fair value of the swap book : 82.03
21 ; ‘Rxsk‘,Category-wnse Counlry wise Exposum N,

. As the Bank's net funded exposum for. the year ended 31st March 2006
in respect of the foreign exchange transactions with each country is below
1%of the total assets of the Bank, no pmv1s1on and disclosure are requlred

+ as per RB]cucular Tt e g A
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22, =d % IW ¥\ i frdramema spor sifew @ aftveror fer 4 - 4 s <t = v
Details of credit exposures where the bank had exceeded the Prudential Exposure during the year : (5. ¥ ¥)
{Rs. in crore)
4. | Sured @1 ™ = Sfgn & Iem wedga rafy frm &0 dw w g & T 31.03.06 ¥ ek
o (W W) , o] .. (v ofw)
No. | Name of the Borrower Exposure ceiling Limit sanctioned Period during which Amount. Outstanding Position as on
= (Peak Level) ~ limit exceeded _when the 31.03.06
limit was sanctioned (outstanding)
1. | e sae FRIEH R w2005 & W 2006
Indian_Qil Corpn. Group 3791 7652 April 2005 to Mar. 2006 5041 5205
2. | v ¥ e s 2005 3 T 2006 '
. Bharat Heavy Electricals 3791 4507 April 2005 to Mar. 2006 3019 3639
3. | fome few o a¥E 2005 ¥ 74 2006
Reliance Industries Group 3791 4269 April 2005 to Mar. 2006 3003 77
4, | TR o 2005 & W 2006 )
HDFC 3791 4420 April 2005 to Mar. 2006 4420 3833
23, =d & I vty R & g o g €T ™= 23. Penalties.imposed by RBI during the year: NIL
24, m)w%mmmw(m)ﬁwwmw 4. a) :;21]8 soldh.to Asset Reconstruction Companies against Security
foat o  farcfra el @ Rvaw " P ) (Rs. in crore)
( (z. %% %) No. Items FY 200506 . 'FY 2004-05
4 W farditg = g o A. No. of accounts 131 114
2005-06 2004-05 B.  Aggregate value (net of provisions)
: of accounts sald to Securitization/
& a9 Feu el ) Fegd 131 14 Reconstruction Companies *203.68 173.21
Ik Gl C.  Aggregate consideration **196.78 14548
feL m Ew  F A G ) 203.68 :‘ 173.21 D.  Additional consideration received in
o Tﬁ e 5 e & 196.78 145.48 respect of accounts transferred in ’
u it WU H earlier years NIL NIL
wa sfafEa wiawa «w L gl E.  Aggregate loss over net book value 6.90 27.73
¥ faw @ 7 3 o 7w it 6.90 27.73 * Comprises Principal Outstanding of Rs.893 crore which includes Rs.330.41
* 7ol 893.00 IS TR T YW ww@ ufw qiEfE ¥ Ry 330.41 w3 TR A crore in NPAs against which provision available is Rs.126.73 crore and
SR afen, o fi 126.73 FHT 9 W WM 39E §, R an? R R;fssz .59 (t:sr;:ure in Advances Under Collection Account (AUCA) {written
i =W ( ) R 562,50 T T R W b ?' gf;o:fn the aggregate price of Rs.262. 92 crore, sale on Security Receipts
** 262.92 T TR F T Y A Ayl Wi amm ® R A T 207.72 (SRs) basis amounted to Rs.207.72 crore where the sale consideration was
wig 7 § faet s ford S5 & Rean-Fdwl & sren R wfirea 141,58 w1 recognised at Rs.141.58 crore, being lower of the redemption value (face
T A T @ W W e F v 1 (s ) ok fed W TR R value) of SRs and Net Book Valus (NBV) as per RBI guidelines. Taken
T o | TR o Wi (55,20 FUT ) W T F 2 9 AR 196,78 together with the cash sale consideration (Rs.55.20 crore), the aggregate
e T T G | consideration was recognised at Rs.196.78 crore.
@) it Faeia et Ae- o faretra st it g e frg o o e b) Assets sold to Banks/FIS/NBFCs on Cash Basis : ‘
(Rs. in crore)
) (v %3 %) A. ' No. of accounts sold 280
w o fe o S v 290 B.  Aggregate outstandings #1140.77
| #1140.77 C.  Aggregate consideration received 232.22
T FW W A 23222 # Includes written off amounts {Rs. 936.41 crore parked in Advances
# 7@ aqa; % afia ofim =n () 3 iR (936.41 FT w) A srcfeafam Under Collection Account (AUCA).]
Tt i
D S| CCO
e AR & S wee: 25. SEGMENTAL REPORTING:

25,

WA ga
25.1 W% st
frffan wei @1 affio few 3
el (19 &) e e
ficcauicRic ol
fyfras (vifrs @) 9 wfmrem
el wfeem
25.2 Si-w¥ ol T qeu-feo -

i e de wufE TavR-gTET wE § | Tee wiere g Sk
i we A i wra w @ 1 SR aiReer e IuR & i
& T F o S e g At T SwRe F e g
wﬁamm%wmﬁm% !

25.3 -

F) w5 B wrae § e g s < 9 S e g v gasen

SRR & § e ¥, qeqan swfa Ry

oY d¥y 7 W@ T o5 TAF T ¥ suaidl @ ey dey mEr

= & FIE & S W e R T ¥

)

25.1 Segment Identification :

The following segments have been. identified :

Primary {Business Segment) Banking Operations
Treasury Operations
Domestic Operations
Foreign Operations

Secondary (Geographical Segment)

Pricing of Inter-segmental transfers:
The Banking Operations segment is the primary resource mobilising
unit. The Treasury Operations segment is a recipient of funds from
Banking Operations segment. The cost of funds lent to Treasury is
computed at the cost of deposits of Banking Operations segment plus
operating expenses incurred for mobilizing deposits.

25.3 Allocation of Expenses:

a)  Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments directly attrib-
utable either to Banking Operations segment or to Treasury Operations
segment, are allocated accordingly.

b)  Expenses not directly attributable are allocated on the basis of the

ratio of number of employees in each of the segments / ratxo of

directly attributable expenses.

N
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254 WT/DISCLOSURES . - b N RIS S (ARSI T
i T G s 5

. PART A ; PRIMARY SEGMENT:

’ . (Rs. in crore)
= @3, ey dEmERm |, TwEmdERR |- A,

§ : TN AT ) TR vl i

Business. Segments ; . Bankmg Operations " Treasury Operations ' Eliminations { . | : Total
TR R LR feaw e ama o feemads | ommw | | fewed (| g .| fewad

L .Current Yea.r Previous Year | Current Year:|, Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

Revenue * e o 35265 88 | 7 3240355 | - ~1743677 |- toontaze | -0 1147469 | 0 - c1m3zen’) - i41227.96 | 38382.42 -

wﬁ'urm . G I B 0 i ; “ Ty T,
Results *» . | 7o 6042.34 | s 540463 [l -1991:92 7 4 1060.98 | c— |t —e{i o 4051.02 | - B4B5.61,

Un-allocated * ) it & o e o e ‘ o1 \‘ g 19i8:65 + ., 5599 -
T i i S e T T N -

Operating Profit * - B N T S ! T 5860.67 | '6521.60
P AR (NS S S (TN [N I RPN IR DO I SR RN

Income Tax * . 1o Rt ‘ ) ' 249948 .. 2217.08

FEIRT SR 3 A i TN I 7 : S o ot
. EmOrdmary ftems of =+~ e o wmmy e ) . U S SR UUPDRDTL R S ., PP O T P (O v,
profit/loss * 936.48 ) =1 . \ —_ . -1 .. =0, .9348 | -  —

‘Net Profit * = "~ """ " L, ; P Ja Coke Lo 480667 - 4304.52
_OTHER [NFORMA’I‘ION# . . 1 .. T 1
) Segment Assets ! 382211.31 427057 oo © 219555.40 216956.54° 110480.29 188115.00 491286.42 455898,54

P

. Unallocated Assets: R R T K . . ! ' 2583.13 3984,33
‘Total Assets ] -l v Sy 493860.55 |.  450882.87
e Tt T T N e T s i
Segment Liabilities; 357682.71 | 404730.11 |  216439.91 215211.31 108709.24 18413060 | - 465413.38 435810.73

3

[ ; : e 1,

et . R : ‘ A
Unallocated Llabllmes oo T N ) - oL ] . 81208 . . 0.00

§a s R PR E R RS F3 |
“Total 'Liabilities * > 1t f TR U Th et T ERE A 26822546 < | - 43581073
. wmy, R ; o : : i
. PART'E : $E.CQNDARY)SEGWN'§,. Ly . ; : 5 - o
. P " f ol [ , i

. 1S R ésﬁvﬁara? [ ﬁi&?ﬁm‘ e - ,;'j’ SR e
Geographical Segments . ., [+ s Dcmas‘ac Operatlons ;- i Foreign Operations Total ; k

R T e Y S femal | wgA | fegsd, | -
o . ' Current Year Prekus Yea: Current Year | Previous Year |" Cufrent Year | Previous Year | ~/
-'Revenue * 3853958 | 4 36987.6}. | .12688.37 -1394,81 41227.96 3@382,42 : " ;
. anfet ol R [ et B KR ] : ‘
cAssets #, ¢ L. 0ot 1450323.25 | 4 429282 13 “:, ' 43546 30 .'30600.74 ~ 493869.55 »:1'5‘9882.87 '

31-03 2006 ah m - ‘ ;
“BALANGES AS-AT 31.03-2008 . ‘ e

"

o 26 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: LT

* o 20052008 WA ey o,
* . TOTAL FOR THE YEAR 2005:2006 _#;

26. dﬁﬁawm:
B?‘G'aﬁlﬂv&l R T . A. Related Parties: AT E AT
®, ugwﬁrcﬁ e - ‘&) SUBSIDIARES: ] ‘ ‘
. DOMESTIC FANKING :SUBSIDIARIES SR

P - ) State Bank -of Blkanerl‘& Jaipur.
¥ 3E U e R State Bank of ‘Hyderabad Choc
% % R A State Bank, of Indore 3 :
¥ o ﬁm‘ bt e . : State Bank of Mysore ; Dot
g 7 S ! o . 1+ --State Bank of Patiala ;, U
" State Bank of Saurashtxa I
- State Bank of Travanccre R
" SBI' Commercial and lnternatlonal Bank Ltd

v : . DOMESTIC NON-BANK]NG SU'BSIDIA.R.IES

. t7ii 401 . SBI Factors & Commercial Semces\Pvt Ld. l . . _‘
SBI Capital Markets‘meed ik L
. ;- ,SBI.DFHI- Limited g o
) SBI Mutual Funds Trustee Company Pyt Ltd
= e e a2 ﬁ“r ._“_~.~e- : 5 i T ﬁ’l‘lO»I;;&— : AT
s i ! !




wier H frrfEs e S orE) fu SBI CAP Securities Ltd./SBICAP (UK)Ld./

TR R T RamEeR Y 7 & A SBICAPS Ventures Ltd./SBICAP Trustees Co. Ltd.
ferdoft arefirat FOREIGN SUBSIDIARIES
THAERTE TS (i) A SBI International (Mauritius} Ltd.
= ¥F i HEm (FE) State Bank of India (Canada)
=z % fw fem (Fhwfm) State Bank of India (California)
e e TR i Indian Ocean International Bank Ltd.
) 'q-gaa T : b) JOINT VENTURES:
T wE UT din oREm . SBI Cards & Payments Services Pvt. Ltd.
AT T i e SR SBI Life Insurance Company Limited
W e B TR S o T BRee gE pagital Business Process Managemen! Services Private
PO . imite
I 5 ’fg’n e WF\ . Commercial Bank of India Llec. Mascow
mwj mr\‘ ity e el SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd.
T T C-Edge Technologies Ltd.
) HEEnT ) ASSOCIATES:
s T A Alaknanda G\zamin Bank o
i ¥ I ﬁ?\ Andhra Pradesh Grameena Bank
ST b G . Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
T A T af Bastar Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Ay A i S Bikaner Kshetriva Gramin Bank
fammy. TAE A wE A Bilaspur Raipur Kshetriva Gramin Bank
Atk el T 9w Bolangir Anchalik Gramya Bank ¥
e 4 T d% ' Bundelkhand Kshetriva Gramin Bank
wrad Tl Cauvery Grameena Bank
TOR-TA-RIT. T W H Damoh-Panna-Sagar Kshetriya Gramin Bank
¥ THW d% Deccan Grameena Bank
Eaiendi il Ellaquai Dehati Bank
Lol = Ganga Yamuna Gramin Bank
=1 d% THEETEM T wE S Ka Bank Nongkvndong Ri Khasi Jaintia
FEA FatTE T i Kalahandi Anchalika Gramya Bank
F=AE W Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
=g e T Koraput Panchbati Gramya Bank
T T Krishna Grameena Bank
?j?TT‘fT e = ¥ Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank
W;ﬁm _}; Malwa Gramin Bank
) o Marwar Gramin Bank
m m" Mizoram Rural Bank
fqmzq w7 4w Nagaland Rural Bank
mﬂa’r?m?m 4 Palamau Kshetriva Gramin Bank
TR, HAE ! Parvativa Gramin Bank
""”’ﬁa Wﬁ”’ Eed . Pithoragarh Kshetriva Gramin Bank
fedrmrg ety e 9= Purvanchal Kshetriva Gramin Bank
et A e g . Raigarh Kshetriva Gramin Bank
ToTE A5 T A ' Samastipur Kshetriva Gramin Bank
TIEAG A e Saurashtra Grameena Bank
R oy F% Santhal Parganas Gramin Bank
T T I 3 Shivpuri-Guna Kshetriva Grameena Bank
forgh T i mndm = Sriganganagar Kshetriva Gramin Bank
o TET A o Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
ffoon o S T SBI Home Finance Limited
T A e Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
i ST S e Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
PO Bank of Bhutan
;:‘_WQTT‘;: % . UTI Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
TR W W wE WL d} Key Management Personnel of the Bank:
' . Shri A.K. Purwar, Chairman
) ?q%ﬁm;;nwu;z?m: Shri Ashok K. Kini, Managing Director (upto 31.12.2005)
. g Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managing Director
5t s % frll, wu FRY (31.12.2005 7) ) o
# A W@ vz, W@y R B. Related Parties with whom transactions were enfered into during the
. ear :

@, Hafw vy, Rl wd & dvm o fawg o ;)’:Io disclosure is required in respect of related parties which are Stati-
o =18 T TR 9 % TEn T Pfm v & Hay ¥ 9 e controlled Enterprises as per paragraph 9 of AS 18. Further. in termis
T 7 8, T S W18 B SR S TR @ T FE A T oflpgragrgph 5 of AS 18, tri.mssxcuonlsJ m;he 1nau:irc.of banke]ﬁ-uuslun’w:
N %aﬁﬁé‘wmﬁéaﬁmaﬁﬁ-ﬁm relationship are not regquire t(? e disc ?W in rPsp(‘L} .r‘}t Nl‘;\

N g ! EEa Management Personnel and relatives of Kev Management Persounne|
S TR %W ﬁq"f“’ 2 . . Other particulars are :-
= Sfee faeam 9mm R |iEew wiae fafiee GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt, Ltd.
R T wsE SBI Home Finance Ltd.

"“““""_‘111 S ————— - e —— e OO N O S S i




27,

28.

29,

o e 9 )
¥ otw S
-Néﬁmﬁafa
U, %, Y@ER, qay ‘
aﬁmﬁ@%ﬁuﬁmﬁéw(anzzoosm T
it B, w8, v, Wiy FRww .

. W/ i '

(% w5 )

® . dmw ,
e W me
. YAy : Sl
wfiwe | W

sl ¢ e e = T
AR # 52417 {1770.31)  — (008) -~ (=} 52417 (1770.36)

i ¢ - me e e e e -
fm ¢ — (365) - — - -~ = (252
R ¢ . 3907 (20822) 39.97 (206.22

R ¢ 66008  ~ — — = — 56008 -

gty ol r - - = e - - -

s aE Al — S - _

smaR AT - 0 - - - L e - -

¥ ) - — = = 18 (28.29)

TR S {1088) — — = — " — (1088}
)

— e s == [

Rk zc RRI = . .

i e + — = 020 (034} : - 0 (013)
# 31,3.2006 ®1 35 TRm * 79 2005 ‘os WA
(aﬁwﬁﬁqmmslnﬁzoosi%) i
fﬁaaug&mmwwmaﬁrﬁuﬁmﬁmw%@zmmmﬁm
Ty
muzoiglﬁv%wahi@en%Wﬁ%ﬁ@m 19%311«1?&@

‘ (3. Fg H)
'31.03.2006 31.03.2005
W # fFy T 39 T Rife " 16473 {164.73)
malazooeﬁmw@ S ; :
AT T FER ) K L
o 1T o S ared (31.28)
o tdsamwm v a0a (28m)
o 5t R o = (=)
am o S 3809 (60.19)
afis A i i g o @ R "”‘ 676 (10.28)
wfy raw Tl ' E ’
W (ﬁaaammws 67.16, oooéﬁaﬁﬁlwﬁ
# ofa sew 9691°52.62,08,878) ¢ 8_3.73‘1 81.79
wn fvg Mg (mwﬁmwéﬁaﬂ A
A © 83T 81.79

amaﬁmmmﬁa(:rﬁﬁqa) /amhammﬁaf(s"r&:
() = dm mﬁmm%m%mﬁmaﬂmﬁmﬁasmgm
T (frd o 230,62 W T90) (ﬁaﬁ)'ﬁﬁﬁﬁlm%

(@) ﬁamaﬂzsmq%m ‘ (% wE H)
Sidw 31.3.2008 H  31.3.2005 F
T snfirl W TN . 126.15 . 174.48
EE mﬁ%ﬁi = m o - 551 14.62
oy , : 1 13186 - . . 189.08
'élm t 3
azamm"r anfeai % o ﬁm T T 112200 C) 243.95
s F R e LT = 420,81
a7 + 137.26 -
am S . v 24946 664.76
Er % fem 9w T 11780 ¢ 475.68
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28,

29,

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. = g '
Bank of Bhutan 3’

C-Edge Technologies Ltd. | ‘
Shri AK. Purwar, Chairman

Shri Ashok K. Kini, Managing Director (upto 31.12, 2005)
Shri T. S. Bhattacharya, Managmg Director

C. Transactions/Balances:

(R

(Rs. in crore)

Items i Related Party

Associates! Key " Relatives
Joint' { Management of key Total
Ventures  Personnel @ Management
i Personnel @
Borrowings # i e i =
‘Deposits # 52417 (1770.31) = [(0.05) - (=} 52417 (1770.36)
Placement of i
deposits # - - == - = - -
Advances # - {65 -~ (-} - - - (265)
Investments # 3342 (3997 - {4 - =} 3342 (3997)
Non-funded i . ‘
commitments # 56008 | (~) — (=) = (= 56008  [~)
Leasing/HP ) ’
amangements availed * — '~ — - - A - )
Leasing/HP : L
aMmangements g r :
- provided * T o B o IR e A (=)
Purchase of | P .
fixed assets * - ~ -9 - =3 - (~)
Sale of fixed assets * — () ' — . (<) — [ - =
. lnterest paid * 718 (2823) — (=)0 — (=) 718 {2823}
Interest received * — (1088) ~ (= = - (10.88)
Rendering of i
sarvices * - (36) - @ = = . = (3.61)
Receiving of services * — - - 9 - - (=}
Management
contracts * — - 0 (1) — =) 020  (014)
# Balances as on 31.03.2006 * For the year 2005-2006

" @ Transactions which are not in the nature of banker-customer relationship
(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)
The above disclosures are as identified by the management and
relied upon by the Auditors.

Assets given on Jease with e&'ect from 1 4.2001 accounted for as per
Accounting Standard-19: ' ‘
d B (Rs. in crore)
. o - 31.03.2006 31.03.2008
Gross investment in the leases . 164.73 164.73
Present value of minimum lease payments

receivable as on 31.3.2006 : ‘

¢ Less than 1 year : 17.60 31.28

¢ 1t05 years i R 20.49 2891

® 5 years and ahove -_ -

Total k 38.09 60.19

-Present value of uneamed finance income 6.76 10.28
Earnings Per Share: o

Particulars . Current Year Previous Year

Basic  (Net Profit Rs.4406,67,16,600/ 83.73 81.79

weighted average number of
equity shares 52,62,98,878) : .
Diluted (There are no dilutive potentlal 83.73 81.79
equity shares) |
Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL] ! Deferred Tax Assets (DTA]
(a) During the year, Rs.357.89 crore (Rs. 230.62 crore previous year) (net)
has been debited/credited to Profit and Loss Account by way of
adjustment of deferred tax.

(b} Components of DTL and. DTA: : (Rs. in crore)
DTL As-at 31.3.2006  As at 31.03.2005
Depreciation on leased assets . 126.15 174.46
, Depreciation on Fixed Assets 5.51 -+ 14.62
" Total Co . 131.66 189.08
- DTA : :

-Provision made agamst NPAs 112.20 243.95
Provision for wage revision - 420.81
Others o 137.26 . -
Total . | 24046 664.76
Net balance (DTA) 117.80 475.68
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30. wqw W W Pty dfal § fafum

T v © Frifm frefsfiaa st 3 s 31.3.2006 % ffwm 3 7. 10.82 =g

wu (Fred 99 18.05 Fs ™0) w1 9% 1 e wiva &

30. Investments in jointly controlied entities:
Investment includes Rs.10.82 crore (previous year Rs. 18.05 crore)

representing the Bank's interest in the following jointly controlled entities

(% e ﬁ) as at 31-03-2006: ®s i |
: . : . in crore
il FH A T I (%) T e @ sk No. Name of the Company Amount Country/ Percentage
1 W Ffee faerg Tl Az (Rs.) _ Residence Holding
T 7. & 1080 W@ 40% 1 GE Capital Business Pracess
2 e e 002 W@ 49% Management Services Pvt. Ltd.  10.80 India 40%
oG U - 27 W ONE ¥ ER, WY w9 Y Frfa st 96§ T § e 2 C-Edge Technologies Ltd. 0.02 India 49%

e, awisd, ol BF W ga T PR e H T

%: anfRm i wand
A:  Assets & Liabilities

As required by AS-27, the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income
and expenses related to the Bank's interests in jointly controlied entities

are disclosed as under:

(%. T # / Rs. in crore)

Ut siv Jaag 31.03.2006 31.03.2005 | wnfel 31.03.2006 31.03.2005
Capital & Liabilities Assets
Yo o smied i o o 8§ T ol el
Capital & Reserves 33.80 12.05 Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 0.04 -
ELuEe o § s o din A9 ey g W wE v
Deposits — - Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 7.20 : 4.83
Borrowings 0.10 0.06 Investments - N -
34 T T TEYE fim
Other Liabilities & Provisions 13.55 4,70 Advances - —
I st ‘
Fixed Assets 9.55 4.19
& s
Other Assets 30.66 7.79
am am
Total 47.45 16.81 Total 47.45 16.81
Ush afr@gad Capital Commitments - (=)
I AR At Other Contingent Liabilities — (=)
g: IAETT B: Income and Expenditure
(% #% A) (Rs. in crore)
fareita = 2006 | fareirm o 2005 FY 2006 FY 2005
I 33 I. Income
JSEN—. . 0.25 018 Interest earned 0.25 0.18
JR— 48.14 15.49 Other income 48.14 15.48
B 48.39 15.67 Total 48.39 15.87
f— 1. Expenditure
= frm T T _ _ Interest expended — —
S — 33.86 10.30 Operating expenses 33.86 10.30
W = 5.26 202 Provisions & Contingencies 5.26 2.02
am 3912 12.32 Total 39.12 12.32
OLE™ 9.27 3.35 1. Profit 9.27 3.35

31, 3nfRrEl F FITAHSET

4% Faud 9 gie § 9 F A il S sTeEm 6 hE T e T8

2 e W & W - 28 “aTEd @ e wh A

31. Impairment of Assets:

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no impairment

to the assets during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 -

"Impairment of Assets" applies.
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Provisions, Contingent Liiibiliﬁes & C‘ontingent Assets :

32. mmmaﬁrmm 2,
" F) ana;fﬁ—»;; %—amaﬁ ¥ ﬁ'{;vz qrEur F IAR- '-3313 - a) Movement of provmons for contmgent liabilities
(% Eﬁg ) w {Rs. in crore)
fegarar - Lo W’fﬁ Ay SRR l;arhculafs b . Legal cases/contingencies

1 & 2005. F 39 AR . .23.36 Balance as on 1st April 2005 23.36

L - {10.44) ; (10.44)

M HE AT FE W 4 4880 Prov1ded dunng the year ) 48.80

‘ o (13.83) » N (13.83)
=4 % NH Wjéﬁ uﬁmﬁ R 114} Amounts used during the" year . 1.47
7. K H . : ) (0.03) : (0.03)
=5 % '<?77H et : 731 Reversed during the year, 7.31
‘ ‘ x 0.88 ! | (0.88)
Balance as on 31st March 2006 63.38
31 urd 2006 1 9w TR (22.22) : ; , (23.36)
o T Ry SR R B D) (Figures in brackets relats to previous year)
D b)- Other contingent liabi]ites ( Schedule-12)

W) 1 FPREE A (g 12) ¢ . Such liabilities at SLNo. (i), (i), (iii), {iv), {(v) and (vi) are
FHE (1) (i), (i), (v), (v) 3R (vi) STt Torard qenfefs, =rrer =Tz . dependent upon the outcome of Court / arbitration / out of Court
e % e el ¥ e ufy F W o, settlements, disposal of appeals, the :amount being called up,
A, eifi e g THTT T * st aﬂl 3R S w0 F . terms of contractual obligations, develvement and raising of
o m% | o demand by concerned parties, as the case may be.

} ' ) .33. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and reclassified,
33, Trod 9 & siws @ ao o9 ¥ anwe § femae 9 g 3 < auevas wherever necessary and determinable, to make them comparable

i TutioEs, TR e W T | R e § e with current year's figures. In cases where disclosures have been

e 4% ¥ Rw-few % TR YHAET m R frm T ¥, S ﬁma made for the first time infterms of RBI guidelines, previous year

= ¥ SR ’-l'zﬁ fam ¥ figures have not been mentioned.
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IS €2 S STATE BANK OF INDIA
31 WS 2006 W TG a4 & fAQ 7Rt yarg ferawor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2006

(o000 F Brg e T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 i GUE T4

Year ended 31.3.2006
(315 =9 current year)

31.3.2005 & FAE a9

Year ended 31.3.2005
" (frsn =6 previous year)

w. TREwA srdwat ¥ T A
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

. Faﬁm HEFATN VTS YAE
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
oo EdweTal ¥ T vaE _
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

] Y
TH UE The GEgeat ¥ frae uiteds
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH ‘EQUIVALENTS
TH F AW o TG TE AwG THIH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
faeyit fafma 2t aitedsi =1 wwa
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
Td F A W ThEt To TeRe WHIET
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF
THE YEAR

od

ma

%. Rs.

%. Rs.
6039,14,45

(1134,18,30)

461,98,08

5366,94,24

38322,09,86

(129,03,99)

44560,00,11

%. Rs.

%. Rs.
(2780,73,52)

(498,79,73)

(969,25,47)

(4248,78,72)

43566,61,68

4,26,90

39322,09,86

. Ui wEEweT ¥ e YA

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FX 73 e AN Net Profit before taxes
T Adjustment for:
HeIg Yok Depreciation charges
el ofeal & fasa W /(M) Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets
AAFR of&di % foig yEy™ Provision for NPAs
T &S W YEUE Provision on Standard Assets
STIHY THEH & f9U W= Provision for leave encashment
fafarl W qag™ Depreciation on Investments
379 & R WEYF Provision on Other Assets
&l Tl i TeAEl W HEE e W weEeE
Provision on RRBs, Associates & Joint Ventures
3G a4 Other provisions
4 % S sruferfiad srefi Tora =
Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off during the year
wogefE (fafam sriwam) § ww e
Dividend from Subsidiaries [Investmg Activity)
et Siel (Frdm wEweT) ® d9ew s
Interest paid on SBI Bonds (Financing Activity)

Feg8 F Bl T Less: Direct Taxes

ofterer onferdi o wRads @ qd uitEem @

Operating profit before changes in operating assets
HHENA Adjustment for:

Sl o ‘a’@/(W) Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
SyrfdEi # gig/(FW) Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
faftemi 4, (g‘@)/?ﬁqgf (Increase)/Decrease in Investments
aAfimi o (g@)@'ﬂ (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

= TE@el oI weerdi § of (=)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

o i o (3fg)/#t (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets
RETeH FEEA § TgR/EN Yad fee T

NET CASH USED IN/PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

6837,36,27

729,13,17
1,64,07
152,97,33
400,00,00
78,19,00
4043,24,52
71,43,93

(144,74,84)
(61,04.53)

(6,56,88)

401,11,41

12502,73,45
(456,37.10)

12046,36,35

12998,52,88
11456,93,07
31156,30,00
{59420,05,22)

3838,74,08
(6037,66,71)

6039,14,45

6521,59,88

752,21,07
1,83,02
1204,00,04
115,00,00
110,07,00
2338,36,41
44,09,28

767,30,20
354,51,37
(393,23,53)

395,68,72

12211,43,46
(1801,64,50)

10409,78,96

48428,85,50
5752,98,01
(13705,18,43)
(45644,581,77)

(7122,32,63)
(899,93,16)

(2780,73,52)
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Ve e EETE o RER MR aws Spik - ‘
.
, DL (000 W Bre fem T R)
N T Y {000s omitted)
_ R R IR E I S . 31.3.2006 imra s - 31.3.2005 # WA 94
. ! " Year ended 31 3.2006: - Year ended 31.3.2005
T A (3 &% current year) | (fv@en 3 previous year)
S s 3. Rs. ‘% Rs.] = % Rs %. Rs.
!a ﬁlﬁmﬁ mraiaaam‘r l?r qaa’} uarg : :.
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES "
wgsrﬁrﬁtmmwmmﬁﬁéw kT i
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments m Sub/]omt Ventures (354 73 75) “:(8§,41,47]
X ffuE w afi s ' ‘ o
Income earned on such, Investments - 16,56,88 ‘ . 393,23,53
. Fixed. Assets 11 (786,01,43) o (806,61,79)
fafaT Friwemd ¥ ﬁaa %’ﬁ ‘
NET CASH, USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1134,18,30) (498,79,73)
. f%mu’lm HHRATN W Thdl TaTE
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0
LS G .
Share Capital~ - = _— v —
AR Hifw g
Share Premium ’ ) oo , — -
ot stE
Subordinated Bonds : 3283,00.00 ; —
Tt =it @ Fontmy (afhe) : ; , . e ,
Issue/(Redemptlon) of Subordlnated Bonds - (1762,03,26) ; [ 1,64,83
el W HEw = : {
Interest Paid .on Bonds (401,11,41) (395,68,72)
Dividends Paid ‘ (657,87,24) (575,21,38)
" feriraw Simemdl ¥ yqw fee T } o) '
NET CASH_USED IN . o :; ,
F[NANCIN‘G“ ACTIV'ITIES 461,98,09| . (969,25,47)
. o & ARY § Tt wE ﬂao?'t mgw
D. CASH AND'CASH EQUIVALENTS - : ‘
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR ‘a . ;
i) Ty TS (W Rel wE e e wl wfEfa ¥) o S
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 1436,16,02 1284,98,05
(i) ol ford S s ‘ ‘ R
Balances with Reserve Bank of India ’ 15374,16,97 , 17756,30,36
(i) ¥ & i T o g oA R o .
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice . 22511,76,87 ; . 24525,33,27 |
I EE S [ .
39322,09,86| . 43566,61,68

T e memdioen ewomioamonrmoin e : 2116 ¢




(000 ® B fear mn R)
(000s omitted)
31.3.2006 H ¥AE T4 31.3.2005 H TG T
Year ended 31.3.2006 Year ended 31.3.2005
(I} 99 current year) (frswn =¥ previous year)
: %. Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs.
w. fayt faffma =v aftad @ ga=
E. EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
il A o il dgse-sal § fafam
Investment in Subsidiaries/JVs abroad — —
3= fagent fafem
Other Investment abroad (136,39,00) 30,80,75
fotm o wmtedi # o @ Tl (o™ anfta) & wnw fafme SarR-weE
Exchange Fluctuation o/a of P&L at FQs (Other asset) — 5,97,80
IR & T fify ¥ Frw ffeg Iar-aee
Exchange Fluctuation o/a of funds lent 1,91,45 (32,51,65)
I
others 5,43,56 —
fafra SoR-9e™ ¥ T vaR
Cash Flows from Exchange Fluctuation (129,03,99) 4,26,90
o T4 I EIT WX THEr TS TS QA
F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
@ " A
(3o Tooell w0 A 99 ol Wil ¥)
Cash in hand
(including foreign currency notes and gold) 2080,23,05 1436,16,02
(i) o fod % 4 S
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 19572,47,34 15374,16,97
(ifi) S § SRl g G T oed gEA W A vl
Balances with Banks and Money at Call
and Short Notice 22907,29,72 22511,76,87
Total 44560,00,11 39322,09,86
cTT—— -~ T T /;. 7‘_:‘440_\‘:'_” T T LI Tt T T 11?[:‘_‘ et e e ol _ = ST T e




ufa, W%mﬁf

1.

Tt B S afufm, 1055 I R 41 (1)%3131?3 '
Fr &7, T W g F erigwre @l

& % gom, 1 IR A TR U T yarg foreer
%aﬁﬁ%ﬁmaﬁmﬂmﬁcﬁéwm%

gﬁﬂmézﬁwéﬁslqﬁzoos%ww
sﬁiwmﬁmaﬁ%maﬁzaﬁaﬁm
Wmﬁamﬁﬁ@qﬁwaﬁ% mﬁ'ﬁwﬁw
H frefafa & @@ wite 2 ;

(i) - ¥ Frte, ﬁz%wmwgummm mrrc?hz :

TG R (FY), UE-FANE §gE (),

C A e W W (), vel et

ST T (T 3R iy st %,
HE-Tien T H Y

(i) 378 9N Bg W e AR sl &, fe
é’@ﬁ-uﬁ&ﬂ I @R A W

(iii) ey g g=eim sl &, s sa-vden
T e 3w q

(iv) 91 Q@ TaEd o uRdE Tmael ¥, e
T ¥ 3 seramdfia el W feewm R 8
0.20%, SHRIE § 0.59%, 5a91 19 H 0.08%
A A H 0.37% B

ﬁﬁ?ﬁwﬁmmawwmaﬁﬁtﬁar&%mw

mﬁé@uﬁm—mﬁ%m&nmsﬁﬁ?ﬁaﬁwﬁm

sfm g T R

ﬁ%mé@mﬁwmwﬁmwﬁﬁ

AGIYHET T & STTER fFam 8. 37 rehl & ofarfa 78

& ) S 2 5 B9 STw SreTaden ®h Ave 39 WER
T @R Fremfim #X 6 T agfen w9 9 @ |
MYeRa &) W fF ot el A fywarasg dash
ot foerer @ faw g ¥ Sramden ¥ stafa fita
foraoll # gy TR 3R wendien F wHedR # ffy e
e F ThE AUR W AE I 8. er@den &
Faia WeiEA B S Tran-Tagial U W AT 9

- fruRke qu ww e oo =t gegfa &1 qeatea o

fopan s 2. g fovam ? f aom Saraden w1 TR
s ¥ oy T wufed STuR WM T 2.

AT IR A1 T @ @ Sl fafr sifufm,
1949 H YA SFTLA F HUW ‘H MR ‘@ wwl H
TR fr T § o A wete Re Fw afufem, 1955
ammmaﬁﬁﬁaﬁ%mm%wﬁm
m‘m‘?iﬁ%

To

The President of Ind{a,

1.

*We, .the undersigﬂed Auditors of the State Bank

of India, appointed under Section 41 (1) of the State

‘Bank of India Act, 1955, do hereby report to the
" Central Government upon the Balance Sheet, Profit
“& Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of

the Bank.

k]

'We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the

State Bank of India as at 31st March, 2006, the
Profit and Loss Account ‘and the Cash Flow

-Statement of the Bank for the year ended on that

date- annexed thereto. Incorporated in the said
financial statements are the accounts of:

(i) The Central Office, fourteen Local Head Offices,
Corporate Accounts Group (Central), Mid-
Corporate Group (Central), Stressed Assets
Management Group (Central), Leasing Strategic
Business Unit | (SBU) and forty two Branches
audited by us,

(ii) Eight - thousand Six hundred seventy eight
Indian Branches audited by other auditors;

(iii} Twenty five Forelgn Branches audited by the
local Auditors; and "

(iv) Four hundred ﬁfty seven other Indian Branches,
the unaudited returns of which are certified
by the Branch Managers. These unaudited
branches account for 0.20% of advances, 0.59%
of deposits, 0/08% of interest income and
0.37% of interest expenses. '

These financial statements are the respomnsibility
of the Bank’s Management. ‘Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these ﬁnanmal statements

" based on our audlt

We conducted our;audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are  free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the ﬁnanc1al staternents. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by Management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis ‘for our opinion.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’ respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and these give information as required
to be given by virtue of the provisions of the State
Bank of India Act, 1955 and Regulations thereunder.

-t
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5. T T H ok W oF o wed 2 awm oW Ru s
T T % YR W IR Wi SudE ese
2 % Wy ufeq I N ot § g w0 R, ww R
@ ¢ o

(F) () T o@ g & faao @ aE w @

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us and
as shown by the books of the Bank, read with
paragraph 2 above, we report that:

(a) (i) the Balance Sheet, read with the Principal
Accounting Policies and the Notes on

T feafiel & W19 @ W W gEe o
2 90 3 W YR TR fFm T R fE e
31 |19 2006 H AF F FTHN F TEATF

Accounts, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars and
is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the affairs of the
Bank as at 31st March 2006;

IR m oy v % (ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with
. . . N the Principal Accounting Policies and the
(i) 4@ il ] fifrdl % foaor w@ awl TR Kl Notes on Accounts, shows a true balance

g femfiri & @ q% W W AT T T of Profit for the year ended on that date;

T T A B wEa 99 % Ay woud and

I <ot %; ar (iii) the Cash Flow Statement annexed to the

(ili) TEUF & WY Hel™ 31 W™ 2006 F1 TH
ware foam a8 & TwE yaEl # wdt
Fredfers s TR e § a9 e § wEra:
wipa o fagidl % oreq 2.

(@)gﬁaﬁ%ﬁaﬁémﬁaﬁ?w@wmi.

T 98 SN R s e T R e Tl
W FAE T g

() TE AEED H oy dF % wA-ed % &

sfter-97 § & § au

(9) % % FrEtedl o el 4 e et

dra-vien ¥ wvw ¥ sfwg W W §

(b)

(c)

(d)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2006 gives
a true and fair view of the cash flows
for the year, ’
and are in conformity with the Accounting
Principles generally accepted in India.
where we have called for any information
and explanations, such information and
explanations have been given to us and we
have found them to be satisfactory;
the transactions of the Bank which have come
to our notice have been within the powers
of the Bank; and
the returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found adequate
for the purpose of our audit.
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- - SBI (Consolidated)

| " (000 F Brg R mn B)

STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED) BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2006 (000s omitted)
Toft eiv T SRR 31.3.2006 & faf¥  31.3.2005 F R
| & AER & ER
: ‘ ) (o] | (foem =)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
- (Current Year) (Previous Year)
E: % Rs ¥. Rs
_@ 5 i
Capital . ‘ 1 526,29,89 526,29,89
sfarfeat 3t e v f‘
Reserves & Surplus 2 36680,40,72 32025,49,94
R S : ‘
Minority Interest ‘2A '1430,33,26 1304,06,56
Deposits 3 544024,26,53 506105,27,79
JYR ;
Borrowings 4 36974,89,89 228929,47,45
o= e iR Sy , :
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 27196,21,57_ 65686,95,45
AT
TOTAL, 696832,41,86 628577,57,08
anfemat gt 31.3.2006 F fafx  31.3.2005 & fafx
o & g # srRm
g § N “(ae] ad) (foem =)
ASSETS - Schedule As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
L (Current Year) (Previous Year)
. ®Rs. %. Rs.
vt ford 8% § T o afm
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank ‘of India 6 31128,78,57 25615,82,57
St § ooy o WO W qA T GEN R T 47 ‘
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice 7 ’216207,73,42‘.‘ 25341,21,48
: .
Investments 8 227931,04,73 261962,00,45
s ‘ ‘
Advances 9 374316,83,63 286986,55,31
g anferd : .
Fixed Assets 10 3956,31,40 3573,57,25
3 i ;; }
Other Assets 11 '33291,70,11 25098,40,02
Bl :
TOTAL 696832,41,86 628577,57,08

i qifEe
Contingent Liabilities
wmEw ¥ o e

Bills for Collection

12

293076,81,62

24780,75,19

201746,08,35

. 31689,53,65

i

K
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TR Re o (Fafwd) | o . .. .. . . sBI(Consolidated)

T 1 — Ioft
SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL ‘
(000 % Brg e T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 =% f@afa 31.3.2005 i f@afa

F AR F IER
(g, =) (frewn o)
As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
%. Rs. ¥. Rs.
witsd gst — 10 FUQ WA ¥ T 100,00,00,000 R -
Authorlsed Capital — 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each i
fintfera, afirea 3R Tew ot — 52,62,08,878 T —
¥F I 10 TUY H
(frost ad 52,62,98,878 IR —
W IR 10 TIC F1)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital — "
52,62,98,878 shares of Rs.10/- each 526,29,89 526,29,8G
(Previous year 52,62,98,878 shares
of Rs. 10 each). am
TOTAL 526,29,89 526,29,89

IS 2 — omfufeEt siv srfigw

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS (000 H1 Frg fean TN 2)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 ¥ Rafy 31.3.2005 & fRafy
& ITER F FER
(T =) (fuzer ad)
As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
. ®. Rs. ¥. Rs. &. Rs. ¥, Rs.
I & swfafat
Statutory Reserves
oy
Opening Balance 17255,56,46 14330,60,55
a4 ¥ IR e
Additions during the year . 3453,70,03 2924,95,91
a4 & WA A
Deductions during the year 6,66,30 20702,60,19 .. 17255,56,46
1L it
Capital Reserves #
TR
Opening Balance 634,51,90 364,49,89
ad % A gfa ,
Additions during the year 147,33,99 270,02,01
i & A FAE
Deductions during the year 4,13,51 777,72,38 634,51,90
1. 9 tiftam
Share Premium
A
Opening Balance 3510,57,33 3510,57,33
=9 ¥ W v
Additions during the year
o§ ¥ A wARE
Deductions during the year 3510,57,33 .. 3510,57,33

# T W 173,29,00 TR ¢ (e ad 177,42,51 Wm)‘f?ﬁ amf‘aﬁmﬁa%|
# includes Capital Reserve on consolidation Rs. 173,29,00 thousand (Previous Year Rs. 177,42,51 thousand).
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“SBI (Consohdated)

et 2 — smfutat it s (ST

‘ (000 w1 B KA T Y)
; (000s ‘omitted)

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS (Contd.)

' 31.3.2006 St ﬁ:ﬁf 31.3.2005 # Fafa
R w WA * AR
e (v ) (frgem =)
e = As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
: (Current Year) (Previous Year)
i t %. Rs. %, Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs.
V. ﬁ%swm—m anf“a:ﬁm ' ‘ ;
Investment- Fluctnatlon Reserve R e it T e e - 4 A
Opening Balance- . : 7127,70,21‘ R N 6212,88,08
Additions during the year 1918,11,13
i ¥ < wRE : . S
Deductions during the year 7127,11,21 59,00 f3,29,00° 7127,70,21
V. T i am effeat . T
Revenue and Other Reserves - - ] ) ;
Opening Balance | 3151,66,23 ‘ " 2257,48,58
T % W Ed . »
Additions during the year 7830,08,09 L894,17,65
a8 ¥ S wAfE ‘ R '
Deductions durmg the‘ year 35,81,87 10945,92,45 EEERS 3151,66,23
VL. T s Tify @ & 9w 386,37,55 13,41,62
Balance m Profit and Loss Account ' ‘ . . ) :
VIL Rifiwa san-werE omhfy , ' ! }
_ Forex Translation Reserve k ' ‘
i ' - - 5
Opening Balance ro e e 332,06,19 o
Additions during the year 24,55,63 1'332,06,19
6 & S FRAfE ‘
Deductions during the year 356,61,82 -332,06,19
. * & TOTAL 36680,40,72 | 32025,49,94
I
FAGE 2 & — U A | )
: .. (000 W Brs. femr T )
SCHEDULE 2A — I\/IINORITY;INTEREST ‘ ‘ (000s omitted)
’ ‘ 31.3.2006 ¥ fafw 31.3.2005 @ f&afy
© & RN . & IR
(zrey ad) (frsen at)
As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
(Current Year) {Previous Year)
. &, Rs. 4. Rs. 4. Rs. ®. Rs.
R g : :
Share Capital 364.;7,30 351,23,14
Reserves & Surplus 1066,15,96 - Lo 952,83,42
. 34 ‘
. TOTAL 1430,33,26 1304,06,56

.
[
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SBI (Consolidated)

st 3 — fg

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

S

(000 ® Brg fem m R)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 =t T&afa
F AR

(=] &)

As at 31.3.2006
(Current Year)

31.3.2005 =t &y
& STIRR

(firson =d)

As at 31.3.2005
{Previous Year)

% I wiv fEw
A. 1. Demand Deposits
[ <® Y
From Banks
(i) == ]
From Others

I =94 5% fadw

Savings Bank Deposits

mi. wrafy frag

Term Deposits

() S\
From Banks

(i) ol ¥
From Others

%. Rs.

8065,76,10

76477,72,36

150453,88,83

5452,87,62

303574,01,62

%. Rs.

8461,31,36

61788,14,08

126436,33,61

7218,52,09

302199,96,65

4 TOTAL 544024,26,53 506105,27,79
a. () 9va e et ¥ fdg
B. Deposits of Branches in India 527727,53,51 490115,03,71
(i) W@ % o g wEel & fey
Deposits of Branches outside India 16296,73,02 15990,24,08
Y 4 — SUW
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000 F1 I e T B)
(000s omitted)
_31.3.2006 ¥ &fq 31.3.2005 W Rafd
& FER * IFER
(e =) (freer o)
As at 31.3.2006 As at 31.3.2005
(Current Year) {Previous Year)
€. Rs. &. Rs.
I vRE ¥ SuwW
Borrowings in India
(i) s fed o%
Reserve Bank of India 165,00,00 —
(i) 4 &%
Other Banks 1772,10,92 562,67,78
(iil) =5 Feamd iR afirm
Other Institutions and Agencies 7562,47,93 2090,55,01
. YFA & 9T § 38R
Borrowings outside India 27475,31,04 20276,24,66
j'ﬁ: TOTAL 36974,89,89 22929,47,45
FUT 1 3T 11 # witfem wfem sur (I R and 1I)
Secured borrowings included in I & II above 4926,96,13 1732,87,84
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§ (Consoludated)

Ws—maﬁaaﬁwma

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

i
e r

B

S

(00.9 R B ﬁm T %)

(0005 ‘omitted)

31.3. 2006 = fufy
. % IER

(e w);

As at; 31.3.2006!
(Current Year)

31.3.2005 @ feafa

As at 31.3.2005
{Previous Year)

L "7 fam
Bills payable
m S-S weaEeE

Inter-Bank adjustments

Ol siR-wred gaEee (Fee)
Inter-Office adjustments (net]

V. WEyd =

Interest accrued
V. T s
Subordinated Bonds

VI sTafi #= i

Deferred Tax Liabilities
VIL 3 (39 STy ik €)

Othérs (including provisions)

TOTAL

¥%. Rs.

21594,12,16i -

6,99,01.

13452,30,99’

4947,15,62

9070,81,23
| 26,42,81

28098,39,75

¥. Rs.

11906,02,40

19022,34,34

. 11838,93,72

5089,84,23
35,33,71

17794,47,05

77196,21,57

65686,95,45

a@{a’te'l wmﬁwﬁaa‘%a;ﬁﬂarc?faﬁ?alﬁlﬁw .

SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(oooﬁ@‘r&'ﬁmw%)

(OOOs omitted)

31.3.2006 & fRafy
| % IR
| (] =)

As at 31.3.2006

(Current Year)

31.3.2005 & fEafa

As at 31.3.2005
(Previous Year)

L oy o (gl el s e qu 9 efEfe )
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold} ...

I v fod 3 o sfe )
Balances with Reserve Ba;lk of India

() = En
MIn Current Account
(i) o T # ’
In Other Accounts - . e
: ‘ v TOTAL

%. Rs: E. Rs.
'2519,44,10 1795,65,36
28609,34,47 23470,17,21

- 350,00,00
31128,78,57 . 25615,82,57

e = =126 ==




e ez i (W) Bl (Consolidated)

I 7 — S ¥ Afavie e Wi WX AT ACT FEAT W WA €

SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (000 = 9 e mn )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 ¥ f&afy 31.3.2005 &t fEafy
¥ FqER ¥ AR
(a7 =) (forr af)

As at 31.3.2006
(Current Year)

As at 31.3.2005 -
{Previous Year)

&. Rs. %. Rs.
ura ° ‘.
In India
() =i H afdw
Balances with banks
(%) =] & #
(a) In Current Account 405,72,90 —
(@) = 9w @i H
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts 672,75,70 3805,44.75
(i) B W AR 9 T W WA
Money at call and short notice
(F) & &
(a) With banks 10298,18,98 13941,31,55
(@) I geenadl o
(b) With Other Institutions 703,65,15 125,00,00
am
TOTAL 12080,32,73 17871,76,30
WA & =TT
Outside India
(@) = | H
In Current Account 2267,33,70 1491,45,21
(i) o= 9 wEi
In Other Deposit Accounts 3748,78,44 1752,45,68
(iii) T W AR Y FEA W TF ¥
Money at call and short notice 8111,28,55 4225,54,29
gm
TOTAL 14127,40,69 7469,45,18
T 4Rl
GRAND TOTAL 26207,73,42 25341,21,48
(1 3R and 1)

= ,F_,_';::‘,127 T ImIiT o Ll T T

i
!




IR Rz % (gifed)

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS . -, .

+ - 8BI (Consolidated)

s (000 2 9z fem )
o (0005 omitted}

31 3.2006 W %ﬁr 31.3.2005 3% fefy

& TR & I
(ae ) (fear =)
- As at 31.3.2006 ° As at 31.3.2005
‘g {Current Year) (Prevmus Year)
‘ ) ! W Rs. %. Rs.
I 9@ ¥ e ‘ :
Investments in India in :
(i) : ‘ et
Government Securities 194897,71,92 1. . $232283,06,84
(ii) o srgAfea Wiy 1 T
Other Approved Securities 4560,82,23 4727,39,84
(iii) I R
Shares. - 2032,75,07 - , 1467,72,04
{iv) fes=r ik @ig " ‘ .
Debentures and ‘Bonds - 12253,52,78 - - 15707,84,87
' , \ B T
Subsxdlanes/Iomt Ventures | - —
‘Associates 4, 0 1613,88,54 - . 234,35,36
(vii) o= (gfFE anfe) |
Others (Units, etc.) ‘ 7682,18,61 1{ ‘ 2687,66,78
TOTAL '222040,89,15° . 257108,05,73
I e & e fafrem _— :
Investments outside India in. . .. o
(i) mﬁuﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁtﬁ(wﬁwﬁ'ﬂﬁmm%) ’ :
) Government Securities (mcludmg local authorities) 1244,31,351 767,23,26
(i) o fom oifiags sem- i - ; g
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures abroad ‘ — _—
(iii) wgEn &: . _
Associates Y 50,71,78 1 - 38,90,77
(v) &= (Iw, fedw aniz) « )
Other Investments -(Shares, Debentures, etc.) 4595,12,45 " 4047,80,69
TOTAL 5890,15,58 ' | - 4853,94,72
o ' W ZﬁT[ : lﬁ i o
GRAND TOTAL 227931,04,73 261962,00,45
(1 3R and 1) S - : :
M. g # fafum A . A
Investments in India . - .. .. ..«
(i) fafuE = 9eg g ;
Gross Value of Investments 3 230753,22,10° 261736,43,53
(i) Fegm ¥ fou g@ waum . ‘ g
Aggregate of Provisions for Deprecnatlon 8712,32,95 4628,37,80
(i) Fra fofem (FmLd) . G — ‘ :
Net Investments (Vide 1 above) pm 222040,89,15 257108,05,73
IV, yeFemffe. . o o LD L .
Investments outside India ¢
() fFuR = 99w 1 : :
Gross Value of Investments 5906,85,35 4878,68,39
(i) ToTem ¥ fon go weum ‘
Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation . 16,69,77 24,73,67
(iif) FrEw fafum (s /W : ‘
. Net Investments (vide II above) 5890,15,58 . 4853,94,72
‘ T M
GRAND TOTAL 227931,04,73 " 261962,00,45
(1 3R and IV) .
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SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

SBI (Consolidated)

. (000 ® BT e w )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 & f@fq
F AR

(e a)

As at 31.3.2006
(Current Year)

31.3.2005 & f&fa
& AR

(freer ad)

As at 31.3.2005
(Previous Year)

> 8

w o

(D w9 fFy T ok e | yen fee T it o
Bills purchased and discounted

(M) %9 Ffez, deEme ik 3ur

Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans e 7
(1) wEfy 3UR
Term loans .
T TOTAL

) wd enfErEi g wiam
Secured by tangible assets

() S Tl sR EEE

Covered by Government Guarantees

(i) srafaE

Unsecured .
qm TQTAL
N +wra ¥ afim
Advances in India
@) wafrm W &
Priority Sector
(i) wEetE &
Public Sector
(iii) %
Banks
(iv) 3139
Others .
9 TOTAL
(I) 9ra & =R AW
Advances outside India

() A A dem

Due from banks
(i) o= | wem

Due from others

'(E)mmWﬁﬁm«wﬁmmﬁﬁww

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(@) sfimg 3w
(b) Syndicated loans

(m o=
{c) Others

I TOTAL

F@ A GRAND TOTAL
(7 ClI 3R and 7 CH)

%. Rs.

- 32832,13,05

140409,90,89

201074,79,69

%. Rs.
28294,37,84
109227,22,01

149464,95,46

374316,83,63

286986,55,31

268149,94,08

25263,09,31

-80903,80,24

212897,85,11

12773,91,05

61314,79,15

374316,83,63

286986,55,31

125048,61,76

32870,13,07

1146,41,31

186579,70,41

92097,72,12

31738,32,34

457,02,69

137279,29,08

345644,86,55

261572,36,23

2267,00,15 1405,95,11
8244,09,99 9190,11,39
6481,02,14 6555,75,81
11679,84,80 8262,36,77
28671,97,08 25414,19,08

374316,83,63

286986,55,31

LTI STt T S DT T LTI T T T I T DI L LT T 129 LT I L T nIL LT
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gt 10 — i'?:an anfeat
SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

: ___._ SBI (Consolidated)

] (000 N T T ™ R)
*+ (000s omitted)

¥ 1!‘

: 3 g 31.3.2006 F ﬂ‘mﬁf 31.3.2005 # fafa
i - ‘ F TR ‘ % AR
) ; (=g an‘) g (fese ad)
i £ As at 31. 32006 P As at 31.3.2005
. : ; (Current Year] ‘ (Previous Year)
. %. Rs. % Rs. . & Rs %. Rs.
L Wi o ¢ E RN
Premises -
aﬁaﬁaﬁﬁmqﬁ?ﬁ@ﬁ%mmm S U
At cost as on 31st March of the:preceding year 1540,47,42 Lo~ 1310,07,28
9§ % A wfads ‘ g : o
Adetlons durlng the year ' 258,24,86 . 231,20,36 -
¥ A w ol ;
Deductions during the year~ = -~ - 2,37,07 22,'81$
Depreciation to date 580,98,59 1215,36,62 -1 511,47,00 1029,57,83
1L % Fford v : 1
C AL Premlses under Constructlon . 79,97,51 ©126,25,98
IL. f?en e (gal v ol ﬁmm e §)
Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures). ‘ ‘
adt ad ¥ 31w B R F AR WE W ‘ ; S
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year .. .. ... 5938,75,77 , -+ -/5020,63,80 .,
ot % A wfEd ; :
Additions during the year 1551,04,62 11113,50,13
¥ & e, wf R
Deductions during the year 237,75,23 . 178,42,57 ¢
Depreciation to date .4821,41,13 2430,164,03 3941,02,59 .2014,68,77
. W emfEE - )
© Leased ‘Assets
. qﬁaﬁaﬁaﬁmwﬁﬁ@ﬁ%wmm AR
A. At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 1530,68,28 41613,88,90
a8 ¥ 2 afedd ‘
Additions during the. year — -
7§ & N wAfdl PR
Deductions during the year 216,51,01 ; 193,12,80
Depreciation to date | 1088,15,22 ‘226,;“02,05 ©1.1024,29,85, 396,46,25
s 3 ’ s
. WEHA # 9 u9e © S wE (Yeempe sni) b
B. Capital works-in-progress (Leased Assets) -

net of Provisions

43119 6,58,42

<A TOTAL

3856,31,40 3573,57,25




SBI (Consolidated)

I 11 — 3T W@t
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 F B Ran T ®)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 it f&fa
* AR

(are, =)

As at 31.3.2006
(Current Year)

31.3.2005 =t feufa
F AR

(frar ad)

As at 31.3.2005
{Previous Year)

(i) oim-3% ARl (Fae)
Inter Bank balances (net)
(ii) STR-wEies quEeH (Fea)
Inter-Office adjustments (net)
(i) HvE ==
Interest accrued
(iv) oM 9 ¥ ¥89 FUET | FRI T
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source
(v} <rER-ume 3R =i
Stationery and Stamps
(vi) <@ F wgfe ¥ rw F T RS one
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
(vii) sreafid = e
Deferred tax asset
(viii) T Tl =14
Deferred Revenue Expenditure
(ix) &=
Others #

g
TOTAL

# WEFT W 38,62,36 TR 9T (fwel o 37,77,52 &R Q) Tefad Wik § 1
# includes Goodwill on consolidation Rs 38,62,36 Thousand {Previous year Rs. 37,77,52 Thousand).

AT 12 — \WIIHE <Tand

SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

%. Rs, %. Rs.

—_ 62,25,21
1167,19,29 424,54,36
6667,55,68 7194,40,49
2423,67,17 3452,30,56
109,98,91 106,49,23
2,78,01 90,29
324,55,48 840,01,16
22595,95,57 13017,48,72
33291,70,11 25098,40,02

(oop F1 Srg T ™ R)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 = f&afa
& AER

(e =)

As at 31.3.2006
(Current Year)

31.3.2005 = &afa
* IATER

(frzar ad)

As at 31.3.2005
(Previous Year)

L ® % w0 H wier 7@ 5y S F g e
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
I sivm: wew fafuel % fog e
Liability for partly paid investments
. == 9 fafa d@fagst & o afra
Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts
V. E9z&l & iR ¥ € T aenyfE
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(F) wd H
(a) In India
(@) 9@ F TR
(b) Outside India
V. iR, geiea el e St
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
VI o u¢ e e S e €9 9 e @
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

&. Rs.

1890,22,94

37,31,80

183598,72,00

26234,29,77

6314,95,03

44954,75,32

30046,54,76

4. Rs.

1002,76,67

55,43,13

121209,31,87

17615,56,21

5769,58,62

35270,81,34

20822,60,51

293076,81,62

201746,08,35
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“SBI (Consolidated)

A L e

31 WS 2006 ﬁmaﬁ%mmaﬁmﬁm

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2006

W

(oooﬁaﬁzﬁmw%)

(000s omitted)

T F.

Schedule No.

31.3.2006 a% EsGin) aﬁ
year ended‘,‘31 3.2006 | 1

31.3.2005 N TG TH
year ended 31.3.2005

I. 33 .
INCOME
fSi =
Interest earned

HF IH
Other Income

I ==
EXPENDITURE

=g & ™ ==
Interest expended
Yo =

Operating expenses
Iy R e =

Provisions and contingencies

III. =y
PROFIT

¢ ¥ foq Fae @
Net Profit for the year

erd S ST
Less: Minority Interest.

B

Group Profit

W : UYg ¥ 9 s e
Add: Brought forward :Profit
attributable to the group

fafriem

APPROPRIATIONS

FA a1 sfhwm

Transfer to Statutory Reserves -
3T SR W) st

Transfer to Other Reserves

TEAIEa eiE @ siem ‘
Transfer to Proposed Dividend

TR R FRAE F
Corporate Tax on Dividend

aﬁﬁwsﬁmﬁmémw%

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

13

14

™ Am
TOTAL

15

16

=g w A

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

I & Rs.

L

i :
b e

i

! .
49707,47,52 -

11127,44,03

%. Rs.

' 44499,05,85

10036,64,16

i

60834,91,55 . . . 54535,70,01
i

27871,73,98 24891,83,75

17601,30,25 14443,54,94
9700,39,31 9602,34,47

55173,43,54 48937,73,16
5661,48,01 5597,96,85
1131,56,04 | 134,04,30
5529,91,97 - 5463,92,55
13,4162 234,07,19
1 ' . .
5543,33,59 5697,99,74

=

R Lo !
3453,70,03 2924,95,92
L i
'863,10,29 ¢ 2007,99,82
,736,81,84 | 657,87,36
1103,33,88 1 '93,75,02
B Eio »
386,37,55 13,41,62
5543,33,59 . 5697,99,74

132 =
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SBI (Consolidated)

S 13 — i =
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 F Brg & ™ B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 T TG o8
year ended 31.3.2006

31.3.2005 & U T
year ended 31.3.2005

I

I

Iv.

%. Rs.

19180,62,96

21533,64,90

2021,29,76

1763,48,23

%. Rs.

sttt vl W s/
Interest/discount on advances/bills 25899,27,22
fafur w e
Income on Investments 19313,62,07
aidty o % & A o o sim-dw it | s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds 2079,51,94
HJ9
Others 2415,06,29

I TOTAL 49707,47,52

44499,05,85

IR 14 — I [

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 F B R m )
{000s omitted)

31.3.2006 ! TUTH o8
year ended 31.3.2006

31.3.2005 Y TH 9
year ended 31.3.2005

I

1L

VIIL

VIIL

XI

XIL

€. Rs. %, Rs.

e, fafmg oIk gaeh
Commission, exchange and brokerage 5338,07,48 4795,47,68
fafa & fawa w amwval (Fee)
Profit/Loss on sale of investments (Net) 1147,77,20 2470,83,85
Tt & TreaeT W e (fee)
Profit/Loss on revaluation of investments (Net) 22,78,95 (62,33)
oftr, el @R s et % g w Ay (e
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (Net} (3,11,66) (2,82,92)
wZerRd IRl & fawa ey (Free)
Profit on sale of leased assets (Net) 3,59,14 1,86,23
fafra degerld w @ (Faen)
Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 1171,59,13 717,62,57
fwsme # warfm ww v S T §
wiE e & w9 ® T
Income earned by way of dividends etc., from
subsidiaries/companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India... 25,04,17 2,37,00
UL A™ Lease income
(F/a) 922 Ja¥7 Yoo Lease management fees — —
(@/b) W1 I Lease rentals 139,04,77 188,72,52
(/) T f9Em Y9R Lease finance charges — —
(9/d) #If4eE R Overdue charges 33,42 64,50
wiee w2 wgwm@AT Yo _
Credit card membership/service fees 174,60,31 132,66,44
Sfem o fiftrm (o et w8 fraer)
Life Insurance Premium (net) 1073,09,24 599,29,90
TR ¥ o W e
Share of earnings from associates (13,09,32) 57,06,66
fafay ey : .
Miscellaneous Income 2047,71,20 1072,62,06

4 TOTAL 11127,44,03 10036,64,16
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" SBI {Consolidated)

G 15 — =g fwar e sa
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

STy

-

Y

(ooo ?nﬁifr's'f‘aww%)

' " (000s omitted)

i R
B
L4

31.3.2006 F AT ad
year ended 31.3.2006

-31.3.2005 W G TH
~ year ended 31.3.2005

. % Rs. %. Rs.
L SERRE WSS ) \. :
Interest on deposits \ : 25095,12,43 ¢ © 23324,94,79 .
I il fied deveta-de suiil o g :
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/hlter—ba.nk borrowings 1104,63,45 L 533,50,89
m. 3 Ch
Others 1581,98,10. | 1033,38,07
a TOTAL 27871,73,98 24891,83,75
STt 16 — e ? (000 1 915 o T &)
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES B (000s omitted)
31.3.2006 % GUTA @4 | 31.3.2005 I WA ad
Year ended 31.3.2006 1} Year ended 31.3.2005
C® Rs. - % Rs.
1w TR SR 3 Fm WEEH 4
Payments.to and provisions for employees ..... 10763,79,72. . ... - ...B632,94,53
I e, % A Iy ;
Rent, taxes and hghtlng 1116,90,54, i : 995,25,96
m.waﬁ?%@am . . ,
Printing and Stationery 239,81,99 230,53,87
V. fagme &R wem LE
Advertisement and publicity 191,14,73 ' 155,57,93
v smera - - 2o
Depreciation
(%) vz feE | g £ ‘
(a) Leased Assets 127,52,79 - - 147,28,25
(@) o= feR oi&E m . .
(b) Other Fixed Assets 1005,87,37 922,30,98
VI Rl & 9, W R = : )
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 3,83,82 3,26,90
VI Jar-whas] #1 HE ok = (@l e oE-wsd B e ‘
N =@ WiEa )
Auditors’ fees and expenses (mcludmg branch . e
auditors’ fees and expenses) 99,66,36 86,08,26
VIIL T3ty gsr : o
Law charges 67,25,03 98,27,51
IX. T 9Ege, ar iR Teher e : .
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 170,01,89 133,08,36
X, TR S STe 5 : ? :
Repairs and maintenance 2142117 ' ° 170,06,20
Insurance 465 11,85 .338,51,65
XI. emeyfig Tore =49 & aheiyd
Amortization of deferred revenue expendlture # 17,90,27 ) 505,38,57
XIIL %€ oo AR o= § Hafim = L : b
Operating Expenses relating to Card Business and Life i b .
Insurance . ; 1309,42,97 591,21,89
XIV. = =9 v L
Other Expenditure 1808,79,75 ; 1433,74,08
m TOTAL 17601,30,25 14443,54,94

# = 2004-05 ¥ FFS # Wfeew F P F kR 505,38,57 TR TIY H AR WA 2.

# Figures. of 2004-05 include amortisation of expenditure under Voluntary. Retirement Scheme ‘Rs. 505,38,57 Thousand

i
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AT 17
T et

1.

TG AR T H AR

T T fereror 78 WabR R fipg e ¥ fR S ol
@ qFH SR T S S e fagil we sreai
&1 ST & Y, Famg 39 &6 o e A sem S
EICE IS

TR S wrafafer

21 wg (Rres 21 rufirad, 6 Tgam som 3 39
Tty i fad R e
YR W IR g e

(F) AR S (0 T AW o

(@) W@ o F Wef| 78 F Wy Srydfid
IR/ AR/ T ek 1S 1 UfsRaR
TE SR Tt eyl siadyg sifdy,
AT, TG T/ & Frea qe yRA
TS IR HEUH (STEHeTE) % wE
T 21 % TR STTHH oGl Al & |1
foem % o st =+ enifaa o, smaves
THRISH FRA & IYE

() HIE IEH H AHERA - U HgE ST @
ot gl W orgEh off @ e e Wgw
I AR T STEHITSTE %
TE-AE 27 % SER fEA T R

(¥)  REH S SRETHR ST % o I 23
& SO EEAE | e e e
qgfa’ & o7 o

(%) A7ufRmEl g saml & o faawo g
Tx & i w0 & i =it wifd, steg

31 AT 2006 7o %! FRIfY & AR FaR fFT

. |

2.2 UE F SN gehTedl O 5O FrEaw 1 @ @i
TR FI ATETE i el & eE F A & W
1 faeig faerol & gra/dsime smfert & w9 o
A T R

2.3 Hﬁmaadﬁreﬁﬁﬁaaaﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁwﬁa

Schedule 17

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.

Basis of preparation of accounts

The accompanying financial statements have
been prepared under historical cost convention
and comply, in all material aspects, with
applicable statutory/ regulatory provisions,
Accounting Standards (AS) and generally accepted
accounting principles and practices prevailing in
India, except as otherwise stated.

Consolidation Procedure

2.1 . Consolidated financial statements of the
Group (comprising of 21 subsidiaries, 6
Joint Ventures and 39 Associates) have
been prepared on the basis of :

(a) audited accounts of State Bank of India
(Parent}

{b) line by line aggregation of each item
of asset/liability/income/expense of the
subsidiaries with the respective item
of the Parent, and after eliminating all
material intra-group balances /
transactions, unrealized profit/loss, and
making necessary adjustments wherever
required for non-uniform accounting
policies as per AS 21 of The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAID)

(c)” Consolidation of Joint Ventures — full
consolidation in respect of joint
ventures which are also subsidiaries
and ‘Proportionate Consolidation’ in
respect of other Joint Ventures - as per
AS 27 of ICAL

(d) accounting for in\}estment in
‘Associates’ under the ‘Equity Method’
as per AS 23 of the ICAL

(e} Financial Statements of the
Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures drawn up
to the same reporting date as that of
the Parent i.e. 31 March 2006.

2.2 The difference between cost to the group of
its investment in the subsidiary entities and
the group’s portion of the equity of the
subsidiaries is recognized in the financial
statements as goodwill/capital reserve.
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el T 9% (W)
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3.1

eaqﬂﬁﬁémmﬁ%mﬁ ‘ST |
fea ¥ <feat =t ofy;. eﬁ’{ *

- z’a‘)" {amaﬁtmﬁ%ﬁawamﬁ%m
ﬁww?eﬁmfa’ﬁ (?ﬁaﬁ)ﬁ‘fﬁaﬁ?
aﬂm@fﬁwﬁw

o, Pyt S i S
w(wam%memsﬁzeﬁ
qfarty 3T - )

32

3.3

farelt gz BR-2 awa'rea*ew &0l mmﬁw

RIS S feha T 8. oR-31 ¥ fwem

%ma%ﬁwﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁaﬁwmﬁt%aﬂ?
Fr/ET W S 2. Rt g i e W W
ST ST @ % STUR R fRe o § iR
ﬁﬁmaﬁﬁm(@@ﬁm)mwwﬁﬂ

e R e T

w#z%évﬁwz wwﬁzﬁ%mmwa—ﬁtﬁé?ﬁ
Wﬁéﬁwm

&g 3R =77 # 7S H %hm FiaUe W HeE
(@@Rm)mqﬁaﬁma%wm
3, SO TR fom e 2. s A
¥ 3fa 3§ goelt fafrrs @ ¥ SFTER wUARA fRa
a1 . W Fardeft v st aige e ¥ T

. 3% TRy 39 e Efrha-fade |

e @R 1@ T St 2. 9 aRoraeesy 2

Tt Tafrrg-fade a weas faesh et

Tery & FoT A R g fod e

~ @ﬁﬁﬁﬁr@m%mwﬁmﬁ%ﬂm

ﬁm?ﬁém%

1 aﬁ%mﬁmﬁﬁwm o

e R e e wferrst 1 aegedt A
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2.3

'~ “SBI (Consolidated)

;

Minority interest in the net assets of the

consolidated subsidiaries consists of:

a) The amount of ‘eduity ‘attributable to
the minority at%the date on which

1nvestment 1n a subs1d1ary 1s made

' and |

R b) The rmnorlty shares of movements in

% revenue reserves/loss (equity) since the
“date the parent- subs1d1a_ry relatronshlp
- came ‘into ex1stence :

3. Faoreign Exchange 'I‘ransactmns/l‘ranslations
. a1

Domestic offices (other than Offshore
‘Banking Units in :Indid) and foreign

. representative . oﬁ‘ices-

Foreign currency transactrons are recorded
at the rates prevalent on the date of initial
recognition. ' Exchange differences arising
on settlement of transactions are recognized

" as prof1t/loss during the period in which
- .they arise. Foreign currency non monetary

items are camed at historical cost and

i 'monetary items are reported at closing spot

| rate advised by FEDAI

32

_translated at quarterly intervals,
‘quarterly average exchange rates advised by

" Foreign branches Oﬁshore Banking Units

in" India and forezgn subszdzanes/fore1gn
joint venture

Items of 1ncome ahd" expenditure are
at the

i i FEDAIL Assets/Liabilities are translated at
~“the exchange rate prevailing at the close of

...the year. The.resultant exchange difference

in respect of each of the foreign branch/
subsidiary/joint venture is accumulated in

. a_.separate ‘account’ “Foreign Currency

Translation I%eserve t111 disposal of the net

investment.

Forwdrd Exchange Con tracts outstanding at

¢ the year end:

. The net outstanding . forward exchange

contracts in each currency are revalued at
the corresponding forward rates for the

‘residual maturity of the contract and the
- exchange difference is recognized as profit/
;\loss as the case may be.

. 4, Derivatives - ’ i

-+ Derivative _transacftions' such as Interest Rate
Swaps, Options and Currency Swaps undertaken

i
f
k

pr e oty
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(m

for hedging are accounted for on accrual basis
where the underlying assets/liabilities are not
marked to market. Other derivative transactions
outstanding as on balance sheet date are marked
to market and net appreciation / depreciation is
recognised in the Profit and Loss account. The
net outstanding marked to market position of
each type of derivatives is shown as asset/
liability, as the case may be.

Investments

5.1 Classification:

Investments are classified into “Held for
Trading”, “Available for Sale” and “Held to
Maturity” categories as below:

a) Investments that are acquired with the
intention to trade by taking advantage
of the short term price/interest rate
movement are classified under “Held
for Trading”. These investments are
held under this category upto 90 days
from the date of acquisition.

b} Investments which are intended to be
held up to maturity are classified as
“Held to Maturity.”

c) Investments which are not classified in
either of the above categories are
classified as “Available for Sale”.

5.2 Valuation:

5.2.1 In determining acquisition cost of
investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is deducted from the cost
of securities.

(b) Brokerage, commission and stamp duty
paid in connection with acquisition of
securities are treated as revenue
expenses.

{c) Interest accrued up to the date of
acquisition of securities (i.e. broken
period interest) is excluded from the
acquisition cost and recognized as
interest expense.

5.2.2 Individual scrips classified under “Held for
Trading” category are valued at lower of
‘book value or market value. Depreciation/
Appreciation is aggregated for each type of
security i.e. Government Securities, Other
Approved Securities, Shares, Debentures/
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5.2.7
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-Bonds and Others. Net depreciation in each

type of security, if any, is provided for,
while appreciation..is 1gnored The book

, value of the 1nd1v1dual scnp is not changed.

5123

Investments under “Held to Maturity”

'category are ; carrled at acqu151t10n cost.

Wherever the ‘book value'is higher than the
face value/ redemptlon value, the excess
amount is amortized jover the: remaining
period of maturity using the Constant Yield

_Method Smularly, in the case of zero
coupon securities ‘that ‘are' acquired at a
. discount to"the face walue, the difference

)

between the acquisitioh cost and face value

. is amortized ‘over the remaining period of
' maturlty lsing the Constant Yield Method.

a4

- >which ever‘% is- lower.-

Investments under"‘Avatlable for Sale”

‘category‘are valued at’cost or market price

Where market

. quotations. are not' available, market value

for: this purpose is .arrived at on the basis

“of realizable’ . price computed as per the

« guidelines Ofl Fixed Income Money Market
- . and Derivatives Association of India/Primary

-Securities, -
Shares,. Debentures/Bonds and Others. Net
deprematmn 1n each type of security, if any, -

"15.25

- 526

Dealers Assomatlon of India/RBI.
Deprematxon/Apprematton is aggregated for
each. type’ of secunty i.e. Government
@ther Approved Securities,

is provided: for, while appreciation is
1gnored The book value of the individual
scrip is not changed‘ .
Treasury’ blHS and commercml paper are
valued at cost o

Non-SLR Non Performmg Investments are
recognized as per RBI guidelines and

' provision is made as per RBI norms

©5.2.7

applicable td Non- Perferrmng Advances.
Investments in Associates (both in India

. and abroad) are initietlly recorded at cost.

The carrying amount is increased or

‘decreased on recognmon of the group’s

share of the proflt/loss of the associate after

~the date of -acquisition. In accounting for

.the share of profit/loss of the group in the

associate’s profit/loss, all the applicable

‘principles of consolidation of financial

statements " as prescribed by Accounting
Standard 21 are followed.
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5.2.8 Securities sold/purchased under Repo/
Reverse Repo are treated as outright sales/
purchases and accounted for accordingly.
Cost and revenues are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be.

Advances

6.1 Advances are shown in the balance sheet
net of provisions and unrealized interest on
Non Performing Assets (NPAs).

6.2 Advances include debts due from credit
card holders and also factored debts.

6.3 Indian Offices

6.3.1 All advances are classified under four
categories viz a) Standard Assets, b) Sub-
Standard Assets, c) Doubtful Assets and d)
Loss Assets.

6.3.2 Provisions are made on all outstanding °
advances net of interest not realized on
NPAs as under:

(a) Sub-Standard Assets at 10% (20% in
the case of unsecured exposures where
realizable value of security is not more
than 10%, ab initio)

(b) Doubtful Assets:

i) - Unsecured portion at 100% after
netting retainable/realizable
amount of guarantee cover
provided by Export Credit
Guarantee Corporation/Credit
Guarantee Trust for small industries
wherever applicable.

ii} Secured portion:

Period for which the advance
has been considered as doubtful

Up to one year 20%
One to three years 30%
More than three years -
- as on 31.03.2004 75%

- on or after 01.04.2004 100%

(c) Loss Assets at 100%

(d) Advances guaranteed by State
Governments are classified as “sub-
standard”, “doubtful” or “loss”, as the
case may be, if the amount due to the
bank remains overdue for more than 90
days and attracts appropriate
provisioning as applicable to other
advances.

pre o T T
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6.4 .
-6.4.1 Advances are cla551ﬁed aunder four categories

6.5

7.2

73

In caseﬁof sale of financial assets to
asset reconstructlon company(ies) is at
a price lower than the Net Book Value
(NBV), 'the difference is charged to
Profit and Loss ' account, if the sale
price is higher than the NBV, the
excess provision'is not reversed but is
utilized: to meet. the shortfall/loss on
sale ofother financial assets to asset
reconstruction company(les)

()

;633 Unrealized | 1nterest recognized in the

. ‘previous year on advances, which become
non-performing durmg the current year, is
provided for
In case of’ restructurmg/rescheduhng of
‘advances, the difference between the present
.value of the futurei-interest as per the
original agreement and the present value of
the future /interest .as per the revised

- agreement 1s prov1ded for at the time of
restructuring/rescheduling.

6.3.4

Foreign Offices ‘

in line w1th those of Indian Offices.

- 6.4.2 Provisions 1n respect of advances are made

as per IRAC,norms prescribed by RBI or as
per local requlrements whichever are higher.
General Prov1510n on Standard Assets

A general provision is made on the standard
‘assets on the global loan portfolio

- @ 0.25% on the Advances to Small & Medium

Enterprises and’ Direct Agnculture,

- @ 0.40% on the remalnlng standard assets
portfolio. :

" Fixed Assets
7.1

Deprematmn on leed Assets of Domestic
Offices is provided for on the written down
value method at the rates prescribed under
Income Tax Rules, '1962. In respect of
computers, deprematlon is provided for on
the st:ralght-hne method @ 33.33% per annum
as per RBI guidelines. Computer software
not formlng integral, part of hardware is
depreciated fully durmg the year of purchase.
In respect of leasehold premises, the lease
~amount is amortised over the period of lease.
Deprecmtmn on the fixed assets of foreign
offices of SBI and forelgn subsidiaries is
provided as per the local laws of the

respective countries.
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Assets Given on_Lease

8.1 In respect of assets given on lease on or
before 31 March 2001, the assets given on
lease and the advance paid against assets
given on lease are included in Fixed Assets
as “Leased Assets” and “Capital Work-in-
progress (Leased Assets)” respectively.
Depreciation is provided for on straight line
method as per the rates prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956
and the difference between the annual lease
charge (capital recovery) and the depreciation
is taken to Lease Equalisation Account as
per guidelines issued by the ICAL

8.2 Assets given on lease on or after 1% April
2001 are accounted for as per Accounting
Standard 19 issued by the ICAI.  Such
assets are included under “Other Assets”.

8.3 Provisions on non-performing leased assets
are made on the basis of RBI guidelines
applicable to advances.

Revenue/Expense Recognition
9.1 Domestic Offices: Banking Entities

9.1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis. The following items of
income, however, are recognized on
realization basis:

(a) Interest and lease income on non-
performing advances/assets, including
overdue bills

(b} Interest on non-performing investments

(¢} Commission (other than commission
on deferred payment guarantees and
government transactions), exchange and
brokerage

(d) Dividend on investments

(e) Interest on application money on
investments and overdue interest on
investments.

9.2 Non-banking entities

9.2.1 Issue management and advisory fees are
recognized as per the terms of agreement
with the client.

9.2.2 Fees for private placement are recognized
on completion of assignment.

9.2.3 Underwriting commission relating to public

issues are accounted for on finalisation of
allotment of the public issue. Brokerage
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10.

income relating to public issues/mutual fund/
other securities is accounted for based on
moblhzatlon and intimation recelved from
chents/mtermedzanes ‘

Till 31* March 2005° ‘annual fee and “add
. -on” card fee were Tecognized as_income at
the time of settmg up. of cardholder account
andat time' of renewal of card. From 1*
April 2005, the policy has been changed to
- recognize the joining, membership and first
annual fee over a period of one year as this
more closely reflects the period to which
the fee relates. As a'result of this change
- in accounting policy, profit before tax for
the current year is lower by Rs.1.71 crore.
Renewal fee continues to be recogmzed at
the time of renewal of the card. All other
card-related service fees are booked at the
time of recording the respective transaction.
9.2.5 Factoring service charges are accounted for
. on accrual basis except in the case of non-
performing assets, where income is
accounted for on realisation.
Funds management fees are accounted for
on accrual :basis in-accordance with the
Investment: Management and Advisory
~ Agreement with the Board of Trustees or as
- modified thereafter. .
9.2.7 Life msurance premlum (net of service tax)
is recognized as income when due from
policy holders. Uncollected premium from
lapsed policies is not recognized as income
until such policies are revived. In respect
of linked busmess,‘ premium income is
recognized When ‘the associated units are
allotted. | ;
Foreign Offices/F orelgn Subsidiaries

Income is recognized as per the local laws
of ‘the countries. ;

Staff Benefits

9.2.6

9.3

"Provisions are made for gratuity, pension and

leave encashment benefits to staff on an actuarial

~valuation. For provident fund, contribution is
'made in terms of the Provident Fund Schemes

of the Bank/Sub51dlanes
Provision. for income tax.

Provision for income tax 1s made in accordance
with the statutory requirements with adjustments
-for deferred tax in terms of Accounting Standard

. 22 issued by the ICAL
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##

(## up to 31.12.2005)

Schedule 18

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

List of Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates

Group’s
Stake (%)

75.07
100.00
98.05
92.33
100.00
100.00
75.01

100.00
86.16
86.16
86.16
86.16
86.16
65.95

69.88
100.00
100.00
100.00

98.00

51.00

1.
considered for preparation of consolidated financial
statements.
1.1 The 21 Subsidiaries, 6 Joint Ventures and 39
. Associates (which along-with State Bank of
India, the Parent, constitute the Group),
considered in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements, are:
A) Subsidiaries
Sr. Name of the Country of
No Subsidiary Incorporation
1 State Bank of
Bikaner & Jaipur India
2 State Bank of Hyderabad India
3 State Bank of Indore India
4 State Bank of Mysore India
5 State Bank of Patiala India
6 State Bank of Saurashtra India
7 State Bank of Travancore India
8 SBI Commercial &
International Bank Ltd. India
9 SBI Capital Markets Ltd. India
10 SBICAP Securities Ltd India
11 SBICAPS Ventures Ltd India
12 SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd India
13 SBICAP (UK) Limited UK
14 SBI DFHI Ltd India
15 SBI Factors and Commercial
Services Pvt. Ltd. India
16 SBI Mutual Fund Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd. India
17 State Bank of India
(Canada) Canada
18 State Bank of India
(California) USA
19 SBI International
(Mauritius) Ltd. Mauritius
20 Indian Ocean
International Bank Ltd. Mauritius
21 INMB Bank Ltd ‘ Nigeria

##

(## up to 31.12.2005)
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@) GgT s | e 'B) Joint Ventures
= WWWW U P ’WW Sr. Name of the ‘ Country of Group's
. , No Joint Venture . Incorporation Stake (%)
d L . qwr wfEm (%) R L o
‘ o R ; S : 1 C-Edge" Teclinologies,
1. S-wIEes wese e w0 40.00 Ltd. “o 4’0 iindia . 49.00
0. S e e T e o 2 GE Capital Business'
L B - i ' ~ Process Management ‘
s e fafes. 4000 services Pvt Ltd. . " India 40.00
3. TEeEESI e ARRe '3 SBI Cards and Payment
m%ﬁ%@ ' - ' TG ' 60.00 ‘ Services Pvt. Ltd. i India . 60.00
) 4 SBI Fund Managemé;nt ‘ ‘
4 TERET AT ‘ Pvt Ltd, : _India  63.00
o e 6300 '5 'SBI Life Insurance 7 '
5. UHSITE TR WYY w9 fafaee  wma 74.00 Company Ltd. / ' India 74.00
e e : ' ‘6 Commercial Bank | = o
6. FANTE I iR oW THARH | | wW 60.00 | :
= ! of India Llc. | Russia 60.00
) wEEnt L , : C) Associates _ _
&, e A | P eyt g - Sr. Name of the Country of Group’s
4. . R (%') "No Agsociate, . f Incorporation Stake (%)
) . : - -1 Alaknanda Gramin Bank India 35.00
L : R 85.00 2 Andhra Pradesh Grameena
2. ity TR A farer e i@ -ss00  Vvikas Bank | India 35.00
: : : v o 3 Arunachal Pradesh ' _ ‘
3. SRUMEA BTE'QT W % - 35.00 Rural Bank . - India 35.00
4, SR & wfe S ki 35.00 "4 Bastar Kshetriya i ‘
S C - Gramin Bank - - India 35.00
> 3 R ' : , . 5 Bilaspur Raipur KsHetriya ‘ o
plLivice oI S 35.00 ‘ Gramin Bank : - India ~ 35.00
6. iR sitafer T e 35.00 6 Bolangir Anchalik =~ = | -
) R : Gramin Bank | . India 35.00
7. YIEE E‘” Ll aﬁﬁ W’ ' 35‘09 7 Bundelkhand Kshetﬁiya '
5. THR-VE-TTR & o _ © Gramin Bank India 35.00
et e LW - 35.00 8 Damoh-Panﬁa-Sagar “Kshetriya‘ india © 35.00
Lo . Gramin Bank _
9. TEH TEw i s - 35.00 - 9 Ellaquai Dehati Bank ‘ India - 35.00
10, T TG THIOT ¥F CuWmd C 35.00 10 Ganga Yamuna Grarilin Bank ‘India 35.00
. r ' 11 Ka Bank Nongkyndc;ng :
1. F 3 e Ri Khasi Jaintia ! ‘ India 35.00
A , A 35'Q0 . .12 Kalahandi Anchalik: .
12. FORE AE I qw W 35.00 Gramya Bank ' India © 35.00
L ' . o p ! :
. \ ; 13 Koraput Panchbati | C
13, IR o T I L 83.00 Gramya Bank : India 35.00
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14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.

33.

34.
35.

36.

37.

38.

39

Fom T S
w2 W S%
fiirm w@ 9%
T @

ey & T S
T i
frdrrtg &sta o S
Efaa &t T S
g &5 o S
TR & T S
I QU T S
fragd-T & ande S
AR &5t a S
FRY g S
oA T S
HEE T T
HAaT T S
AETE Tt S

ot TR dneit
Pl
g e S

Tafean e &5t
pIiuicco

fFrafen sNie 3w
fem fafes
TSl B wete ffiee

T e Bz
o om B

T SE g2
. AT wEeeE g% fafree

" 35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

26.27

32.32

35.00

32.32

35.00

26.27

26.27

35.00

34.32

28.97

25.05

25.00

20.00

50.00

14
15
16
17

18

19
20

21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29
30

31

32

33
34

35

36
37

38

39

Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

Mizoram Rural Bank
Nagaland Rural Bank

Palamau Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Parvatiya Gramin Bank

Pithoragarh Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Purvanchal Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Raigarh Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Samastipur Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Santhal Parganas
Gramin Bank

Shivpuri-Guna Kshetriya
Grameena Bank

Bikaner Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Cauvery Grameena Bank
Deccan Grameena Bank
Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Malwa Gramin Bank
Marwar Gramin Bank

Sriganganagar Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya
Gramin Bank

Clearing Corporation
of India Ltd

SBI Home Finance Ltd

UTI Asset Management
Company Pvt Ltd

Bank of Bhutan
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd

India
India
India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India

India
India
India
India
India

India

India

India
India

India

India

India

Bhutan

Nepal

. 35.00

35.00
35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

35.00

26.27
32.32
35.00
32.32
35.00
26.27

26.27

35.00

34.32

28.97
25.05

25.00
20.00

50.00
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1.2 a9 2004- osﬁwﬁmwfarmﬁﬁw%ﬁaﬁuﬁaﬁ? :

TE:

*)

o)

k)

TRAT R SF 7. 3sﬁﬁaa=raﬁﬁﬁw(3z 209E
Q) H A Y eI AR ST 9

(sashenast) § Rt 20-4-2005 & 51% RH H1

affrrenr fipa 8. HEFER 20-4-2005 F AgeNeTEeh H

SRR, s, o SR =i o R feba T R,
Tifa it faam H 0.85 mmﬁm&xﬁm iy
Ferivamidfmme

W@%mﬁmﬁmﬁm%ﬁmmﬁzﬁ A
qui- e B STl i e foban B e e -
wahteTs S Rerifier ., geehtons S e
TEEaTE e TR R . iR TEeieny % (%)

o, e e S ¥ W R fe 9
e oS e W o e B

Tearcor o1 S fern A 2. . .
Wézﬁmﬁmm@wﬁfa %wxﬁmamﬁ

- TS TS W@aﬁfﬂaﬁmm%

)

¥)

)

®Y 3 yafda i 2. 79 F9H1 7 28-03-2006 Y Ao
e R e, o

W&ﬁmﬁﬁﬁwmaﬁ%mw%WW
1-01-2006 & SNETTTHS e fe. %Eﬁnﬁﬁm
¥ forera % wvEm Wﬁmm ST ¥ Y

TR T 3 . e A ¥ ager, =it ds

froaet & wrdta Ve I w1 R 9.24% B, @0
AF-21 % FER AT F R g e FErde
27 U T HI AR R IR Feran 7, iR 31-12¢
2005 Ter ! ST 7. 9 o1 (23.06 FAT TITH
SRR ST (27.80 TS TIYH R ) 1 Tfpa fpan
e e o ¥ e Tty sy e sfean . B
31-12-2005 T 31T 40% ¥ §F¥E F H 17 7
2005 ¥ T T T 10% mwﬁm% fr fee

Wﬁm@wsﬁm% mmaﬁmm o
R 2005-06 ¥ e aRfoa 7} o e &, ST/

mm%ﬁmﬂw 14@3@%@%@%@

# frmn R,

af I A, @W@Eﬁ%ﬁﬁzmm‘a = B

2. The following clianges have taken place in the

consolidation prdcess as ciompared to 2004-05'

a)

e)

State Bank of India has acqurred 51% stake
in Indian Ocean Internatiorial Bank Ltd (101B)
at a cost of USD 7.35 million (gs.sz_.go crore)
w.e.f. 20.04.2005. As such the assets, liabilities,
income and'expenses. of IOIB:-have been
consolidated! from 20.04.2005. A sum of
Rs. 0.85 crore has been?-recognized as goodwill
in the consoiidated financ:ial _statements.

SBI Capltal Market Ltd a subsidiary of State
Bank of India, has promoted four wholly
owned subsidiaries viz. SBICAP Securities
Ltd, SBICAPS Ventures Ltd, SBICAP Trustee
Company Ltd and SBICAP(UK) Lid. The
consolidated ﬁnancrals of SBI Capital Markets
Ltd have been used 'in the preparation of
consolidated ﬁnancml statements of State Bank
of Indla

State Bank of India .has promoted a new
company a{s a joint venture - C-Edge
Technologies;Ltd - with Tata Consultancy Ltd.
The company has commenced opserations w.e.f.
28.03.2006. |

INMB Bank Ltd has ceased to be a subsidiary
w.e.f. 01.01.2006 pursuant to its merger with
Sterling Bank Plc in compliance with Nigerian
Regulatory requirements. As per the merger
scheme, State Bank of India's stake in Sterling

Bank Plc is 9. 24% As per Accounting Standard
21, a sum of Rs.6.27 crore has been charged

off as' loss on drsposal of subsidiary. Income
(Rupee equivalent 23.06 crore)/Expenses (Rupes
equivalent 27.80 crore) of INMB Ltd upto

31.12.2005 have been, consolidated.

State Bank of Indie has brouight down its
equity stake in Credit Information' Bureau of
India Ltd from 40% as at 31.03.2005 to 10%
in stages startmg from 17th May 2005. As
Credit Inforrnatlen Bureau of India Ltd has
ceased to be a joint venture it has n'ot been
consolidated, for the year 2005-06. A sum of
Rs.9.14 Crore has been recognized as profit on
dlsposal of subs1d1ary/]omt venture.

During the year the’ Bank has paid Rs.309.24
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)

TE & Ty R TR & 309.24 FUS TIY F
A e, 98 it 39 AR (25%) 1 Tiawd
off. TG TS -23 & IR 39 A HI Gl
Tf% T T R e 3 sue Fraw-afy 8 wietaa
foa e R

e 31-03-2005 aﬁw%mmﬁ%mﬁm
&5irg Tretor 6 &, 14 &g wreor S % waie &
R H2aR fEHAi 31-03-2006 = THEH &A1 34 |

T, 3o fra feea R

g)

crore to the Government of India, being its
share (25%) of the consideration for purchase
of UTI Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
As per Accounting Standard 23, this amount
has been identified as goodwill and included
in the carrying amount of investment.

As at 31.03.2005, the group had 44 RRBs as
associates, which as at 31.03.2006 has come
down to 34 due to amalgamation of 14 RRBs

details of which are as follows.

e ECE i SRl faas
feftm ot | mfror o fafer
&% &

. F&i G IREE W2 | 12.09.05
FF &t T

. TRER & | g d%
rfor S

. QA WHI | ST YoM | WA W2 | 31.03.06
¥ Pt e

. AR el 3 | R &%
AT W S

. Gy
piLii-c

. & fowmn

wrftr A |

. Mergel T | 9 THIW| R S 1% | 24.03.06
¥= ECo EEUE I

9. &t v i SF

10. St QrEEdt Ao
=

11. St GEEs
Pl e

12, AR TEFHE | QR Wz % 3 | 02.01.06
Trftor % piceii iR

13, SEAFTE 3T
o

14. GETR WEFAR

Tty Je

Name of the Name of |Name of the |Date of
amalgamated |the new |Sponsor bank merger
RRB RRB
1. Basti Gramin Purvanchal| State Bank 12.09.05
Bank Kshetriya |of India
2. Gorakhpur Gramin
Kshetriya Bank
Gramin Bank
3. Kakathiya Andhra State Bank  |31.03.06
Grameena Bank | Pradesh of India
4. Manjira Grameena
Grameena Bank | Vikas Bank
5. Nagarjuna
Grameena Bank
6. Sangameshwara
Grameena Bank
7. Sri Vishaka
Grameena Bank
8. Golconda Deccan State Bank of {24.03.06
Grameena Grameena |Hyderabad
Bank Bank
9. Sri Rama
Grameena Bank
10. Sri Saraswathi
Grameena Bank
11. Sri Sathavahana
Grameena Bank
12. Jamnagar Rajkotf Saurashtra | State Bank of {02.01.06
Gramin Bank |Gramin Saurashtra
Bank
13. Junagarh
Amreli Gramin
Bank
14. Surendranagar
Bhavnagar
Gramin Bank




e we e (W)

¢ SBI {Consolidated)

iﬁwﬁmg@rﬁu'mﬁm%ﬁaﬁw@réﬂaﬁeﬁwﬁ
%wfmaé{@mafméﬁmm%m = frerd %
Wﬁwlmﬁeﬁumu&f{rvﬁaﬂfmﬁ%l

" Since; the'-assets/liabilitiés of the merged RRBs have been
taken over by the new entity at. their respective book
‘ value there is no goodw1ll/cap1tal Teserve on account

of these mergers : i’

k . _?, ‘»,'“' g

1.3 %W‘Eﬁ(ﬂﬁﬁm) ﬁimmmﬁ% (fee 1.3 "'IWO of the assoc1ates - Bank of Bhutan (31
- - ls ° December) and Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (Hindu Calendar
) - ?ﬁl?ﬂﬁ@-aﬁl m‘éﬁ%—@f\m%' ; Year) follow accountlng years, dlfferent from that
2. sfrs e 1701, s1mm$’mﬁ1wﬁ6% 7E . of the parent L |
tﬁ:maﬁmemﬁl 2. “: Interest Earned Others 1ncludes an_ amount of
‘ T L " "'Rs.1701.81 crores, belng mterest on refund of
fiorfem fenfe & wfgm 'q"{ RS a"_’l‘ﬁﬁ‘% '{?\ff ﬁ : 3 . Other income 1nhludes an ameunt' of. Rs :531 54
mgs‘l . ‘ L - - crores being Exchange Gam on Ind1a Mlllenmum
Ceet ' ’ Deposits (IMDs) redemptmn ~
4. 9 2001 iR 2002 § =T -maﬁ%eﬁu@aﬁaﬁ 4 - an ¢ of R. 56352 ok Bk
4 -amount o crores paid-to Reserve
e qme aﬁﬁ@aﬁaﬁmwaﬁ% 2 i si§ f * 1 Of India “for mamtenance of value (MOV] by debit
firdfem EQH:?IE%WWW%’%@'{E@ oqIS =3 to Interest Expended Actount in the years 2001
-@‘%ﬁw—*—{ﬁmw| ' AP and 2002 was received “back ‘during the year
. on redemption of India & Millennium = Deposits
5. qﬁmwﬁ%aﬂﬁaﬁaﬁeﬁﬁwwmm (VD) . and cré"ditea) to Inféfest‘Expénded.account.
FET T 408. 48 335@ R e % 'qgtrﬁn fom 5. . Payments to and prov1s1ons for employees, under
ﬁ'ﬁﬁqﬁ&fﬁéﬂ:{?ﬁwtﬁrél ~ Operating Expenses 1ncludes an amount of
‘ " Rs.408.48 crores, belng arrears of salary pald for
6. USRS UIE % % f?ﬂ'l'da‘ 19 12- 2005 é; REl the. previous f1nanc1al years. .
el st e, I 8804/22.09. 001/2005-06 % 6. In terms of RBI lFtter No.DBS.CO.SMC No. 8804/
N Al 31-03- 1999wmwar%ﬁq€°r§ﬂ 22/09.001/2005- 06 dated 19.12.2005, ' the
516.97 FUESH aw@ﬁeazmnﬁt(mﬁ SRS yfafeat unreconmled net credlt balance (net value of debit
.S ) _ﬁm Bﬁ'{ i ‘@[ﬁ fl'\?ﬂ:llﬁ ?ﬁ TT;‘:I : and credit entnes) in Inter Branch Account upto
.. 31.03.1999 aggregatmg Rs.516.97 crores has been
7. UEHETE mqga;[wﬁaqu ﬁr{gﬁ .+ credited to: Proflt & Losst Account.
: e i
TR & = sﬁé%wﬁﬁmw%l ' 7. Break up of ‘the 1te1rn ““Provisions and
Contingencies” ! | included under the head
. (Wﬁ@ﬁ) “Expenditure” in the Profit and Loss Account:
| 2005-06 | 2004-05 ‘ (Rs. in crore)
%) SR ¥ o wEum Lo 2005-06 | 2004-05
(a#qﬁ ) '2.101763“ ?794;19 a) Provision for.Income Tak ‘
@) W w %TE e (current tax) . 2101.68 | 2794.19
(ameafi| #) 507.09 | (158.54) v iimfmm; for) Income Tax ( )
: : : : : eferred tax 507.09 | (158.54
™ 1 i '33?1@ ®. 62030 c) Provision for other. taxes
FUg F AN oy e including Fringe Benefit Tax
4w & e waym 620.80 | (3.87) of Rs. 620.30 crore for ‘
- ‘current year 620.80 | (3.87)

;I48z
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2005-06 | 2004-05

H) el el w feg T

JaYH H Al

(wEuE % Wi oA 9fEd) 414.06 | 1403.37
%) Afves =mu d@faam § gee

A W O WEEE | 585.44 | (74.13)
¥) 9@ ¥ e & g

i qeag™ 5520.07 | 4486.01

B) fRv Gr smfad &
fafruml % g § qoags 10.48 8.10

W) o (WiaorEd W BIEH)# | (68.23) | 1147.21
am 9700.39 | 9602.34

(e fRu 7T a1 0 TR §)

# ¥ 2004-05 % HT] H o TNE ¥ 1160.62 AT TITH

e W Wil 8.

TGN Wi o STTHR e
8. TI@IAME 17 (Wear Rafdm)
8.1 T afufraivor
frfafian w<i = afufeio e g -
yrafie T e
(HEEE TE) ek af=e
R-sifek wfemeH
. (e ). [ECIRECIE]

8.2 TSI YT G ST ST oral-+Hiferait Pt
Afafaa fommamet & iy aufea facia faeon |
AT TS o A & SRR E
. T e T T aw o wEl % o o
I o W go-Truft SR W el

BT 2. TR T ST WS & e e
Teof H fAfertt o &g &gl it TomT SR
T g 957 FoFT U 5411 T 27 i o e
R S
. TS ufEren nafatiEl & @y 39 ey &
YR R TS| & foe e wd =9 arfufauifa
fEg g,
ARG F R a8, s wroie
IR sifa e ¥ st afERa
fo M

2005-06 | 2004-05

d) Amount of provision made
against NPA’s (including write
back of provision) 414.06 | 1403.37

e) General provision on Standard
Assets in the global loan portfolio| 585.44 | (74.13)

f) Depreciation in the value of ’

_investments in India 5529.07 | 4486.01

g) Depreciation in the value of

investments in Foreign Office 10.48 8.10

h) Others (Net of write-backs)# (68.23) | 1147.21

Total 9700.39 | 9602.34

credit)
# figures of 2004-05 include ad hoc provision of

(figures in brackets indicate

Rs. 1160.62 crore towards wage revision.

DISCLOSURES AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:
8. Accounting Standard 17 (Segmental Reporting):
8.1 Segment Identification '

The following segments have been identified:

PRIMARY
(Business Segment)

Treasury Operations
Banking Operations
Non-Banking Operations

SECONDARY
(Geographical Segment)

Domestic Operations
Foreign Operations

8.2 The accounting policies adopted for segment
reporting are in line with the accounting policies
adopted in consolidated financial statements
with the following additional features."

. Pricing of inter-segment transactions between
the Non Banking Operations segment and
other segments are market led. In respect of
transactions between treasury and banking
segments, compensation for the use of funds
is reckoned based on interest and other costs
incurred by the lending segment.

« Revenue and expenses have been identified
to segments based on their relationship to
the operating activities of the segment.

o Revenue and expenses, which relate to the
enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on a reasonable basis have been
included under “Unallocated Expenses” net of
-unallocated corporate revenue.

| e ————————————————vatastey e —e—— =
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8.3 WeaR:

K3 cuc & T

8.3 DISCLOSURE UNDER SEGMENT REPORTING

% Wi g

A. PRIMARY SEGMENTS S

i

Sy

TI¢ FUS H)
(Rs. in crore)

TEau e

r-dfE uf=mem

&7 v Becavicl te il ‘ g
BUSINESS SEGMENTS | Banking Operations | Treasury Operations | Non-Banking Operations Elimination |, . Total
oo 7 | from ad| wmad | fomad] wm o | ad | o ad |fewm ad | amad | oo ad
Particulars Current Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous Current Prevmus Current ‘| ‘Previous
. 5 Year Year Year Year Year Year Year. Year Year Year
T4 ) ' : ; . ’
REVENUE * 48193.16 43289.59 23363.067 26500.04 2187.15 1275.62 | {14874.67) | (17709.31)| 58868.70 ) 53355.94
RESULT * 7764.79 7299.49 | (1842.94) 866.00 152,80 99.20 ;f - - 6074.65 8264.69
Afifg =m J A T
“Unallocated Expenses*| ™ E (1879.92) 34,95
e o i W
Operating Profit * - ' 7954.57 | " 8229.74
Income Taxes * ' - ' 3229.57| 12631.77
SRR FT/EI ;
Extra-ordinary . 4
Profit/Loss * ~ f i 936.48 -
fraeas | L
Net Profit-* . ) " | 566148 | 5597.97
= - 0
Other Information #. - -
Segment Assets '505658.19 | 517165.01 | 289558.57 288958.17 7765.10 4936.21](110480.29) [(188115.02) | 692501.57 | 622944.37
Unallocated Assets ; 4330.85 |- 5633.20
Total Assets ‘ ! 696832.42 | 628577.57
Segment Liabilities  506433.47 | 516586.32 | 259485.80 | 257861.01 5696.47 2983.35 [(115986.98) [(184130.68) | 655628.76 | 593300.00
Unallocated Liabilities b ! 3996.95 | 2725.77
el : ‘
Total Liabilities . ) 659625.71 | 596025.77
g ffwwEr 0 0 - - ’} s
B. SECONDARY SEGMENTS . ‘ ! ;
drifers T : et e fardst wfremer ; am
Geographical Segments Domestic Operations Foreign Operations . i Total
o . T fergen = ECELE . fromr = o] o froen ad
Particulars "Current Year *| ' Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
Toe - : : ‘ i
Revenue' + 55934.74 51806.32 2933.96 - 1549.62 . 58868,70 53355.94
Assets 649267.83 594970.85 47564.59 33606.72 696832.42 628577.57

* a&fzoosos}—c{uﬁm

* Total for the year 2005-06

# /31.03.2006 F ¥ TR
# Balances as on 31 03 2006

fre .

4150.7.1_\‘., TrTareeEy
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9. VWA 18 (Heifira Ty WeheTentuT)
9.1 SFEFHER@EUy
9.1.1 HIH ITW
H-uw e fofiee
2. SHftea fasmra T Fieiie wfddy wEae
fafies

9.1.2 TEART
SFeTehHe] TTHI S
iy yeu W e e
SO FoA A I
Eisr el i co
s ST it S
foeraq Tag &t T S
AR i Tf S
Yorde &g A S
Fad aeie I
THE-T-GIR &g T I
LA it o
TEHTE JEwT R
T T A S
w1 % AAfETEm & wl St
FEqaE T S
FYE TS T Sh
o i S
wdt et W %
Treten A S
HRETS W S
e =t S
TS WA qF
vy &5t i e
e dsf Tmfior S
Tafad &ef aef S
g &5ty Tt S
TR & Tt S

Accounting Standard 18 (Related Party
Disclosures)

9.1 Bank's Related Parties: 4‘

9.1.1

9.1.2°

Joint Ventures :

C-Edge Technologies Ltd
GE Capital Business Process Management
Services Private Limited.

Associates

Alaknanda Gramin Bank

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank

Bastar Kshetriya Gramin Bank

Bikaner Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Bilaspur Raipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Bolangir Anchalik Gramya Bank
Bundelkhand Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Cauvery Grameena Bank
Damoh-Panna-Sagar Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Deccan Grameena Bank

Eliaquai Dehati Bank

Ganga Yamuna Gramin Bénk

Ka Bank Nongkyndong Ri Khasi Jaintia
Kalahandi Anchalik Gramya Bank
Kalpatharu Grameena Bank

Koraput Panchbati Gramya Bank
Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

Malwa Gramin Bank

Marwar Gramin Bank

Mizoram Rural Bank

Nagaland Rural Bank

Palamau Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Parvatiya Gramin Bank

Pithoragarh ‘Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Raigarh Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank




~ SBI (Consolidated)

9.1.3 ﬁa;ésug@maaﬁm

v T % (wAfe)

Hord IO T ¥ LJ,: R
ﬁﬁgﬁméﬁam%
sﬁmwa%‘:ﬁwmtﬂmﬁm
ﬁ%mmmm%
ﬁqmmaﬁam%a?%ﬁég
%WW O .
@%@Zﬁﬁaﬁzmm%

sﬁq% g{?:rr( 319:&1
sﬁaw?m% ﬁ-mﬁ wuﬁ'&%(m 12.2005 TF)
sﬁ'aqa ﬂ'granf wuﬁ%&m‘

9.2 wziaa ¥Y Protfafen defuaaa ﬁﬁa%’

ﬁﬁ%ﬁwﬁé@m 1sa$rvra‘féaaqmr
WehTehtuT 3faa 8. -

ﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁamﬁﬁaﬁznﬁéﬁw%
wamanmﬁm o
.@:@éﬁaﬁﬁq‘ “ﬁq Lo
A, . g{an am&r 3‘
a"rawﬁsﬁ% ﬁvﬁ waﬁ%w
(31 12. zoosw) ‘

. T, uzararzf mﬁ%w

31 deifya gy, "Wﬂﬁqﬁ'ﬁm" % 37 o
A 18,3 $0 9,3 T Rt 37t Yo 1 TRt
TR T, T S - 18 3 TR S 5 SR

. T TS TR A G it e

%aﬁﬁﬁwmwaﬁmwmﬁm
mwawﬁmﬁ%
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9.1.3

9.2

San_thal, ’Pa,lgganas Gramm Bank
Saurashtra :Gramin Bank'’ :
Shivpuri-Gnna Kshe&iya,_Gra;neena Bank
Sri Ganganaga:w_Kshetxj;ya Gramin Bank

.. Vidisha Bhbpal Kshetriya Gramin Bank

SBI Home Finance Limited. "
Clearing Corporation’ of India, Ltd. ,
. Nepal SBI :BankLtd‘.f_ ‘V
Bank of Bhutan : w
UTI Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
Key Management‘ Pe'rsonnel of the Bank:
Shri AK. Purwar, Chairman -
Shri Ashcf)k; K 'Kini,"{‘Man'aging Director
(upto 31. 12 2005) R
Shri T. S. Bhattacharya Managmg Director
Out of above, the following are the Related
Party Relatlonshlp in. respect of which

disclosures  are requlred to be made in
terms of AS-18 :

GE Capital Business Process’ Management
Services Pvt. Ltd.

SBI' Homé Finance' Litd:

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd: g

Bank of Bhutan - .

C-Edge Technologies %Ltd.‘

Shri A.K. Purwar, Chairman

Shri Asholé K. Kini?,‘ Managing Director
(upto 31.12.2005)- - - -

Shri T. S. Bhattacha%ya, Managing Director

Other Related Parties' are ‘State-controlled
Enterprises' and hence . no disclosures are
required as per paragraph 9 of AS 18. Further,
in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions
in the nature of banker:customer relationship
are not requlred to be, chsclosed in respect of

. Key Management Personnel and relatives of

Key Management Pérsonnel.

[P PR R
T LT -




R R X (TR

SBI (Consolidated)

Items/Related | Associates/| Key Mana- | Relatives | Total
Party Joint gement of Key
- Ventures | Personnel @ Management
Personnel @
Borrowings # _
Deposits # 525.25 525.25
(1770.31) — — (1770.31)
Placement of | — —
Deposits # (11.65) — - {11.65)
| Advances # - -
, (26.56) - - (26.56)
Investments # | 34.45 34.45
(39.97) — — (39.97)
Non-funded 560.08 560.08
commitments # — - - — -—
Leasing/HP
arrangements
availed § — - — -
Leasing/HP '
arrangements
provided § - - — —
Purchase of ‘b
fixed assets § | — | — — —
Sale of fixed A
assets $ — — — =
Interest paid §| 7.18 7.18
(28.23) —_ — (28.23)
Interest — ‘ -
received $ (11.15) - - - | (11.15)
Rendering of | — -
services $ (4.46) — — (4.46)
Receiving of | 85.62 85.62
services $ ) — - )
Management — 0.20 0.20
contracts $ (0.14) =) (0.14)

9.3 ©A-I/9r ufvrat
(79T F3 )
/G Ty, | WEERh/ | Ve Ve | I e | 9w
ww | wfime |wiieiE
EGLS | Hddte
3uR R #
O # 525,25 525.25
(77031 | — - (1770.31)
TR # - —
SR # (1165) | — - (11.65)
W 4 — —
(2656) |— . - (26.56)
fafm # 34.45 34.45
(39.97) | — - (39.97)
fify e 560.08 : 560.08
Tioasa # — -
T T2
fera-ails
S — — — -
TR & T’
/-l
ST § - — - —
# @l § — — — —
Eecicirp
% fowa 3 — - - R -
o = § 7.18 7.18
(2823) | — - (28.23)
T4 = § - =
(11.15) - — (11.15)
T, - -
A § (4.46) - - (4.46)
Jard e 8562 85.62
F § =) - — (~)
T 020 0.20
HieRrd § =) (0.14) () (0.14) -
(@res § R T siRe fed o % ¥)
# 31.03.2006 B W AE 5 Fawia 7 2005-2006 F A
@ T oA W TFIEF Tay TR ¥ L

IR TEAET F T g A fen mn § o sy g
T @ien w7 ™ R,

9.3 Transactions/Balances ,
(Rupees in crore)

{Figures in brackets pertain to previous year)
# Balances as at 31.03.2006 $ Total for FY 2005-06.

@ Transactions which are not in the nature of banker-
customer relationship.

The above disclosures are as identified by the management
and relied upon by the Auditors.
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10. ﬁ@m 19 (142001%1:{%mz'?ﬂ§anfﬁm)

10. Accounting Standard - 19

: ‘(Assets given on lease

S (3 372]3 ﬁ) ‘With;eﬂ'ect from '1."‘4.2001)
Tk " (Rs. .in crore)
= ﬁ ﬁih'Q 1TQ 'cj,k"l . 164 73 | Total gross mvestment in the 164.73
- : e . [164.73] leases (16473)
g :Tﬁq q?(a Hm m qﬁqﬁ L ) {Present value of minimum Tease.
T 31.3.2006 ) ‘ ‘ payments receivable as; ‘on 31.3. 2006
Py Less than 1 year ‘ 17.60
| v od ¥ = 17.60 | 31.28)
o S [ (?1‘28]. 1 to 5 years i . Lo 20.49
1¥5T e U209t ‘ o (289
‘ ! (2891) | = 5 years and above ! -
sad showwd s o o | | B U B
: -] gl * | Total : : 38.09
- A (— . : (60.19)
LI Ty ) . 38.09 Present value of unearned 6.76.
¥ ; -(60.19) finance income (10.28)
afdfa 7 FE ﬁﬁ"rq 6.76 (Flgures in brackets relate to prekus year)
I F FdAA '{6’1 (10.28) 11. Accountmg Standard - 20 : (Earnings per ‘Share)
(aﬁ'%ﬁ F fog Mo 311?*@' froer a4 a; %) Earmngs per ShaIe has been computed as under:
v (Rs. in crore)
11. @@ W 20 (uﬁ w 3'“5‘:') : © 2005-06 2004-05
s W w@h aﬁt o PR W R a. Net Profit [Group) " 5529.92| 5463.93
RS2 '-*_ag #) |b: Weighted average number o
: 2005-06 | 2004-05| of shares | 526298878 526298878 F
%, e @ (998) 5520.92 | - 5463.93 . Earnifigs per Shafel |
- ?ﬁ-ﬁ a‘. i e D R - (Basm and Dlluted) ‘ Rs. 105.07 (Rs. 103.82
st g 4‘ | 526298878 |526298878|  12. - Accounting Standard 22 '(Accounting for Taxes
ey S SERTT R on Income) : ‘ ‘
(qa T{a E| ﬁh'q mz) |® 105.07| % 103.82 : (Rs. in crore)
i A. Deferred Tax Liability 2005-06 | 2004-05
12. %@T & - 22’ (3II'€I‘ T & Hﬁ ot ") J Depreciation of leased assets 126.15 | - 174.46
c (R ﬁ) Depreciation of Fixed :Assets 19.73 30.84
&. :mwﬁla w arﬁ:a 2005-06 | 2004-05 Depreciation & Amortization of - C
TEF. S TR .126.15 | 174.46 Investment , 209.31 | 177.65
CEC R I G 19.73'| 30.84 Provision relating to securities ' :
fafrl =1 e g qﬁshua 200.31| 177.65 transactions | 66.67 66.67
uﬁvﬁ%ﬁ F A Geifew WA | 66.67 | 66.67 Othiers’ 8.53 0.08
) 1 8.53 0.08 Total 43039 | 449.70
W T 430.39 | 449.70 — —
. - B. Deferred Tax Asset 2005-06 | 2004-05
a. e & ?m%r& ‘ 2005-06 .| 2004-05 Provision made against
ST &l % fag : NPAs ¢ | 42863 | 623.3
ERRC e 1C i S 428.63 | 623.13 v 7 : S
- H?ﬁ%FI %@ WH‘HF{ 1 47423 Provision for wage revision .. . — 474.23
.l | aeess | sror|  [omers | 20 | 1570
W 728.52 | 1254.37 Total 72852 | 1254.37
F[A WA AHEL(E-F) 29613 804,67 C. Net DTA/DTL) (B - A) 29813  804.67
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8Bl (Consolidated)

13. &N WA - 27 ¢ ('835?'1' Wﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁé’) Accounting Standard 27: (Financial reporting of interests in. JVs)
G ATE - 27 I STIGTIER Hgwed § FEfa Fo ¥ g ¥ fa § gatim o, Sawell @ o 3 = % 3@ 1

 FregER wehe e T R

13. As required by AS 27 the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the Bank's
interests in jointly controlled entities are disclosed as under:

(5. g H)
A:  TEEr 3T @faed : Assets and Liabilities: (Rs. In crore)
Goit 2IR 1= / Capital & Liabilities | 2005-06 | 2004-05 | Assets / 3TT&rat 2005-06 | 2004-05
ot ol it &g fod 9% % T T
Capital & Reserves 716.84 | -442.19 | ¥ Tl
Cash & Balances with RBI 36.67 16.23
Ee da F Tw SRR SR 5w
Deposits 1.60 7.09 | 941 ™ AN W YEH 49
Balances with Banks and
Money at Call and Short Notice 137.46 60.43
IYR Tt ot
Borrowings 1514.95 | 563.30 | Investments 2114.88 847.86
Y T W gEH fim
Other Liabhilities & Provisions 2061.77 | 682.24 | Advances 1638.24 661.90
a9 enfeE
Fixed Assets 41.55 15.86
3 amfer
Other Assets 326.36 92.54
'ah"T Total 4295.16 | 1694.82 !ﬁ'!T Total 4295.16 1694.82

Yol witergant - = (Rew 9d &, 2.87 908)
3T AR SO %. 3.76 HUs (Fraat ¢ &, 0.32 FAT)

g WE @ =T

favita o | fasta ot
2006 2005
I. 3T
i s 413.09 164.96
T A 1496.11 591.84
. A 1909.20 756.80
I ==
Eelceiiciics s 73.33 22.18
9REeH =9 1721.73 654.61
TEYH T AHEF =4 114.59 61.89
FHA 1909.65 738.68

Capital Commitments Nil {Previous year Rs. 2.87 crore)
Other Contingent Liabilities Rs. 3.76 crore (Previous year

Rs. 0.32 crore) '
B: Income and Expenditure
FY 2006 |FY 2005
f. Income
Interest Earned 413.09 164.96
Other Income 1496.11 591.84
Total 1909.20 756.80
II. Expenditure
Interest Expended 73.33 22.18
Operating expenses 1721.73 654.61
Provisions & Contingencies 114.59 61.89
Total 1909.65 738.68
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SBI (Consolidated)

14. TG UM - 28 : (M@ & UEEEET)
¥ & walvA 1 H I G A P A @
géﬁ?q?ﬁ@ww 28 aﬂﬁ%?haﬁuwmmm”m
%amm%mmwsﬂaﬂ%

15. 9T WAER - 20 : (WEHT, am@méamqqa
e enfRET) . )
m)am@mémﬁ%%qmﬁmw—m

| (7w H)
- feraor | fafire wme/
. ‘ e
1 1% 2005 # I | .. 20082 |-
, (15.49)
T & SNF Uy FY M © 8314
! I (185.75)
¥ ¥ IR g ‘ 13422
‘ | : (0.03):
| wd % e B | 128.70 .
‘ : ‘ | (0.89)
31 HE 2006 1 A9 | 12054 |
‘ (200.32)

(Fraw # oiwe foa ad % ¥)

@)amaméaﬁrq(aﬁcﬁﬂu) |
"W(l), (11),( (iv),-(v) Bﬁ'{(w)ﬁm“"“

A % Froem, o ¥ 90 oW, e v,
:wﬁau&ﬁmmm%maﬁwﬁﬁ%
aﬂ%%aﬁawaﬂmﬁa% e

16. wmmmﬁﬁ%wmmﬁmaﬁ
- iR S S & i e R
W T e ek R o T vl T g R ek
Ryt WY ¥ VAR TR A T o
HeUF (TSR )ER Y forg e W et S
v ¥ T gy Wi forda fomor 3 e 9 9 R,

17. Tt = sriwgl =1 el o & ofihd A fre w0
e & 3% FuEE THERT T e e T R
W e ford S 3 fen PRl O Teeh R SRR
o T 3, e formd o ¥ o T <y M %,

[
I

i

14. Accountlng Standard 28 : (Impairment of Assets)

In the -opinion of; the Bank's, Management, ' there is
no impairment to the assets. to which Accounting
; Standard 28 - "Impalrment of Assets applies requiring

any:recognition. " l

15. Accountmg Standard 29 : (Prov1s1ons, Contingent

Llablllty & Contlngent Assets)

a) Movement of Prpw;nons for,cpntingent liabilities

1 . ‘ . (Rs. in crore)
Particulars '1‘ ‘ Legal cases/
i : contingencies
Balance as at 1st April 2005 200.32
D g ; (15.49)
Provided during the year o 83.14
_ (185.75)
Amounts used during the year 134.22
' L (0.03)
Reversed during the ?ﬁyear ‘ 28.70
' . . (0.89)
Balance as at.31st March 2006 " 120.54
' ‘ . . (200.32)

(Figures in bracket rélate to previous year)

16."
. separate financial étatementé of the parent and the

b) Other Contingent Liabﬂities (Schedule 12) :
Such liabilities at SL.No. (1), (i), (i), (iv), (v) and

~ (vi) are dependent uporr' the outcome of Court /
arbitration / out of Court settlement, disposal of
'appeals, the amount bemg called up, terms of
‘contractual obligations, devolvement and raising

of demand by concerned parties, respectively.
Additional statufory information disclosed in

-subsidiaries havmg noe bearing on the true and fair

"view of the consohdated financial statements and

~also the 1nf0rmat19n pertaining to the items which

17.

are not material have not 'been disclosed in the

"‘consolfdated ﬁn’aflcial statements in view of the

general: clanflcatlons issued by ICAL

Previous year's flgures have been regrouped and
reclassified, wherever necessary and determinable,
'to make them comparable with current year's

" figures. In cases where chsclosures have been

made for first time in terms of RBI guidelines,

‘previous year figures have"not been mentioned.

== ' = == ] 56 ¢




YR ©T §& (TRFFT) / STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED)
31 UTH 2006 & GHTA a8 & A0 TRt yarg faawor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2006

SBI (Consglidatgg}

(000 F1 Brs fear T R)
(000s -omitted)

31.3.2006 I HUTE &
Year ended 31.3.2006

31.3.2005 & QU ¢
Year ended 31.3.2005

¥%. Rs. %. Rs.
W, e wmdweTdt § Aed) aTg
I. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5543,21,37 183,98,22
@, fafam Frdsad ¥ Twd vaE
II. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1825,68,78) (1162,85,51)
7. famdiaor Frfwegl | Fwd wmw
III. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2637,22,35 (434,68,68)
. fafwa ge-ag It wag
IV. CASH FLOWS ON ACCOUNT OF EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION - 24,73,00 321,00,60
et Td Tl 9Age o frae uftads
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6379,47,94 (1092,55,37)
T @ F amy ¥ ot ud Tl weged '
V. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING 50957,04,05 52049,59,42
b 9§ @ AR W Ve UE AeE uaed
VI. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING 57336,51,99 50957,04,05
. IR HEETal ¥ Teahdr YaE
I. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
W‘{é fraet ey Net Profit before taxes 8759,48,86 8095,70,37
RIS Adjustment for:
HeAgE Yooh Depreciation charge . 1133,40,16 1069,59,23
Tor et % fahg R (@)= (Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assets 47,48 (96,69)
SewEIl el % fT 9EEE Provision for NPAs 414,06,41 1403,37,53
oA+ afedt & fAT WeWH Provision for Standard Assets 585,44,27 (74,12,91)
frari ™ A Depreciation on Investments 5539,55,11 4494,11,39
3= aNf&El W W& Provision on other assets 58,69,61 58,91,28
= Y Other Provisions (126,92,97) 1088,29,37
¢ & SN srafafae s T e
DRE written off during the year 17,90,27 505,38,57
e W He9 s (fodiy wiafafy)
Interest paid on bonds (Financing Activity) 592,12,26 497,91,24
wEAfiE ¥ A/
Dividend/Earnings from Associates/Loss on disposal of subsidiary (5,73,36) —
JY F H weE LESS: Direct Taxes ' (1729,83,70) (2668,88,61)
&= FHENH
Other adjustments — 2,87,07
15238,64,40 14472,17,84
SoriE § gig/(FH) Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 37918,98,73 70671,94,70
umraferi ¥ gfg/(FW) Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 14045,42,44 5555,60,35
fafmi § (3f§)/# (Increase)/Decrease in Investments . 28790,49,95 (17944,91,45)
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SBI' (Consolidated)

) ,(oooaﬁmﬁmw%)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 F TR TE

Year ended 31.3.2006

. 31.3.2005 S WA qH
Year ended 31.3.2005

.

I

IIL

3@'&! 4 (qu)/wﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Advances -

o= Tl A g/ (w ) ‘
Increase/{Decrease) in Other . Llablhtles

g anfwral o (Q%)/%Tﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets
Sl s B e R THE

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

faframm wrieamdl | Twd yag.

CASH: FLOW FROM INVESTING : ACTIVITIES
srufl/age sl & fafel 3 (9fg)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments'in JV/Associates
Income earned on such Investments
s S § () e

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets

CA e e e . T

fafym wriwed § wgsd Faw s ‘
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

farrarsuT amim&r q T e
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING. ACTIVITIES
o wig frig

Issue of Subordlnated Bonds

oy e whe

Repayment of Subordinated Bonds

el W Hew =

Interest Paid on Bonds

ﬁéﬁ ik i) Ll
Dividends Paid i

foradmor wrEdwed g0 ew fee T
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1+

(87744,34,73)

7063,63,73
(9769,63,15)

5543,21,37

(209,09,34)
' ;’(9,97,66)” ‘

(1516,61,78) *

i

{1825,68,78)

5923,00,00

i .
(1942,03,00)

(592,12,26)

(751,62,39) |

2637,22,35

" (65717,49,35)

(5484,69,89)
e .-, (1368,63,98)

C T 7 183,98,22

(1162,85,51)

(1162,85,51)

795,00,00
(78.,67,03)
(497,91,24)

(653,10,41)

(434,68,68)
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SBI (Consolidated)

(o0 W B8 e T B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2006 H VoA a9
Year ended 31.3.2006

31.3.2005 W AU ¢
Year ended 31.3.2005

v. fafa ae-ag & var

IV. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS 24,73,00 321,00,60
F. 94 & SIRW ¥ TRl Ue Tahal
V. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING

79 T (3 At Sl e 9w 9 wiERE )

Cash in hand (including FC notes & gold) . 1795,65,36 1647,51,18

adig o 9% § st

Balances with Reserve Bank of India 23820,17,21 24729,29,26

I F AU qw W R T AT AN R WA 6 v

Balances with Banks & MACSN 25341,21,48 25672,78,98

T TOTAL 50957,04,05 52049,59,42
T, 99 S QI WX TRdl TR Tehal auded
VI. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING

T H_EE'I .

(zai el B S 9o W Wl )

Cash in hand

(including FC notes & gold) 2519,44,10 1795,65,36

arere e F f s

Balances with Reserve Bank of India 28609,34,47 23820,17,21

Sl oy 99 Wi W T ey GEA W TE 6

Balances with Banks & MACSN 26207,73,42 25341,21,48

I TOTAL 57336,51,99 50957,04,05
(310 FHR TER) . F HqW, TRY GT HEA!
{A.K. PURWAR) For B M. CHATRATH & CO.
s TR AGER
Chairman Chartered Accountants
(3 g wE) (3. wE. v=EE) (gada . fagy)
(OM PRAKASH BHATT) (T. S. BHATTACHARYA) (SUKHPREET S. SIDHU)
Wﬂﬁ%&mmmm&m vy fRvE w W e Partner
(T S (FRAE ) o
Managing Dlrector & Group Executive Managing Director & Group Executive d'&ﬁ?
(National Banking) (Corporate Banking) Auditor
FITEE, 19 TE, 2006 : . Kolkata, 19th May, 2006 ‘ W FWiF/Membership No. 52187
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1. a*ﬁ sma't‘a*éz%m (=) %31@2006#
@ﬁ%wwaﬁﬁaw—waﬁtsﬁm
i G i i Fn T feramm

% - Sl m‘r%ﬁmﬁﬁm ¥ o B 13

T v TharET g SN TR o 21 SR,
6 Uga Il qen 39%@%@@@-@@
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| STATE BANK OF INDIA 'jﬁ

" AUDITOR’S REPORT ‘ON THE
C@NS@MDATEI@ FINANCIAL
- STATEMENTS =+«

‘i‘\" 2 Ly
o e
i

TO THE "BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. have examlned théi' attached
consohdated Balance Sheet of State Bank
of India ( the”Bank ] as at 31St March

2006, Profit and Loss Account and ‘the
Cash Flow statement for the. year then
ended in which - a;e-ﬂi—ncorporatgd ‘the
accounts of the Bank audited by 13 Joint
Auditors inclua’ing ‘us: 21 subsidiaries, 6

_joint ventures and 39 assomates -audited
by other auditors. xThese financial
statements a‘r'é;'the re§p0n31b111ty of the

he Bank. Our

. responsibility is to express our opinion

management : of " the

“on these financial statements based on

our audit. :\: ‘

o

! ;

2. We conducted our audit‘v‘in accordance with
genérally accepted auditing standards in
India. These Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements
are prepared, in all material respects in
accordance with identified reporting
framework and free of material

misstatements. An  audit includes,
examining on a test check basis, evidences
supporting the amounts and disclosures in
--the financial statements. An audit also
- includes assessing the accountlng prmmples
used and s1gn1f1cant estlmates made by
. management, as well as evaluating the

' .overall financial statements. We believe

ot . : — 160r
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that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements
of 21 subsidiaries, 6 joint ventures and 39
associates whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 210422 crores as at 31%
March 2006 and total revenue of Rs.18205
crores. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports

.have been furnished to us, and in our

opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of other entities, are
based solely on the report of the other
auditors.

We report that the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared by the Bank

in accordance with the requirement of

Accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the
requirements of the Reserve Bank of India
and on the basis of the separate audited
financial statements of the Bank and its
21 subsidiaries, 6 joint ventures and 39
associates included in the consolidated

financial statements.

On the basis of the information and
explanation given to us and on the
consideration of the separate audit reports

on individual audited financial statements

"of the Bank and its aforesaid subsidiaries,

joint ventures and associates, we are of the

opinion that :

a. the consolidated Balance Sheet gives a
true and fair view of the consolidated
" §tate of affairs of the Bank as at 31°
March 2006 ;
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wme iR : . SBi(Consoldated)

@) @mm@aﬁm h%mm -~ b.sithe consolidated- . profit and loss

account gives a true and fair view

H?IFIE"TQH L ﬁau@am% of the consolidated résur‘lté of the
Bank ; d
)mmﬁm %m%a&m%aﬁﬁmm an ;e . .
gar@ Fi qg"f q’q amfaa; 1%-—;[ ‘g‘{:@a W% , . ;. "¢. . the cash- how sta‘tement gives a true
v ' - and fa1r v1ew of the consohdated cash .

* flows for the year of the Bank.

i
|

| PO T TR S H . For B. M. CHATRATH & Co.
| : T SEET ~ Chartered Accountants
gafewE Ry . o s . . Sukhpreet,S. Sidhu
) : : ‘ (Partner)
e . | Membership : 52187
T FHIE : 52187
Atk m A TR A - Place . Kolkata
e - 19n§2006 RERETREE Dated :19%:May 2006
D e e
1.
I FR
5 - | e W SF ¥ o L3 } . www.sbi.co.in :
‘ Visit ‘the Bank's site at www.statebankofindia.com
W Ve O, AW T A fam, Issued by the State Bank of India,
Fre #3, g - 400021 Shares and Bonds Department,
_ ' R I Corporate Centre, Mumbai -.400021.
_ W ‘3“8 & sy |, St g, Cover designed by Shri Ashish Sagar, IBG.
Eﬂﬁtﬁﬁ?@ ¥ear fa. g7 gfm. Printed at Infomedia India Ltd.
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STATE BANK OF INDIA

PROXY FORM L L
- SR , Folio No.: :% !
e . DP/ Client-ID No.

I/We ‘ ' .
resident of - SR being(‘al shareholder(s)of the StateBankoffIndia holding
shares . . ... .. et TEeo i
Nos. ______—__on the Register of shareholders attthe Central Office of the
Bank dohereby appomt ‘ : resident of :
(orfa1l1ngh1m/ her ' _ - . residentof

: : ) as my four proxy tovote
forrme/us and on my /our behalf ata meetmg of the shareholders of the’ State Bank of India to be

held at : B - Lt L “ SR i g o T '.’ T ‘z S \' ! on the
: day of AP I S I LR -and
- atany adjournment thereof . ‘ j S
Dated this | e v |
| | | 15 paise
Rev.
Stamp

o o LT R R

*.No mstrument of proxy shall be valid unless in the case of an mdlvrdual shareholder it is signed by him or
by his attorney duly authorised in writing,.or in the case of joint holders, it is srg,ned by the shareholders first

named in the Register or his attorney duly authorlsed in writing, or in the case of a Company it is executed,

under its common seal, if any, or s1gned by its’ attorney duly ‘authorised in wr1t1ng
" Provided that an instrument of ] proxy shall be sufflc1ently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any
reason, unable tb write his hame, if his mark is affixéd théreto and attested by a ]udge, Magxstrate, Justice of
the Peace, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances; or other Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of
the Reserve Bank of India or the State Bank of India.
A proxy, unless appointed by a ‘Company, should be a Director of the Central Board / Member of the Local
' Board /Shareholder of the State Bank of India, other than an officer or employee of the State Bank of Indja.
~ No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and unless it, together with the power ‘of attorney or
other authonty (if any) under which it is signed; or a copy-of that power of attorney or authority certified by
a Notary Public or'a Magistrate is deposited with the Central Office or other office designated from time to
time by the Chairman-or Managing Director in this behalf, not less than 7 clear days before the:date fixed for
the'meeting. (In case a power of attorney is already reglstered with the Bank, the Foho No. and Registration
No. of the power of attorney be also. mentloned) e - :
The following are authorised to accept the proxy form, power of attomey or other authonty
(a) Shares & Bonds Dept,, State Bank of Indla, Central Offlce, Sth Floor State Bank Bhavan Madame Cama
", 'Road, Mumbai-400021. " " 1 i BN
(b) .. -Thie Officer-in-charge,Shares & Bonds Cell at the Bank’s[LHO of the Centre where the AGM isto be held
(¢)yr M/s Datamatics Financial Services Limited, Unit: State Barik of India, Plot A 16.& 17 MIDC, Part B,
Cross Lane, Marol Andheri (East), Mumbeai - 400 093. o i .ok,

iy

‘Shareholdeérs are advised that in kéeping with the Government of India’ gurdelmes,
- the Bank has discontinued the practice of distribution of gifts to shareholders duting
" ¥ the Annual General Meetmgs from 1995. .

R . T
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STATE BANK OF INDIA

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING/GENERAL MEETIN G OF

' SHAREHOLDERS ;;

; ATTENDANCE SLIP

Date: [ [T T2l0l0[]

FolioNo: L1 1 LI1T1[TT] :
DP/ClientTDNo.: [T T T T T T TTTIT]}

Full Name of the Shareholder : : :
(as appearing on share certificate/recorded withDP) = - . .. - -

Registered address :

Total number of Sharesheld: [ [ [ [ [ [ | [ [ |
Share Certificate Nos. From O T TTT ‘

Whether having votmg rlghts in terms of Regulatlon 31 (1) and (2): Yes / No
(one vote for every 50 shares of the face value of Rs. 10 each) + - o

If yes number of votes to which he/she is entitled :

Inpersonasa shareholder

?

As a proxy
" Asaduly authorised representatxve

TOTAL :

Sighature Attested ' ' S  (Signature of Shareholder)

Name: | , : . o

Designation:

Seal/Stamp:

Note: ‘

i)  TheBranch Managers/Managers of Divisions of the branches of the State Bank of India (whose

signatures are circulated) are authorised to attest the signature of the shareholders, on
.~ production of suitable ev1dence of hlS/ her shareholdmg to the branch where the shareholders

- -7 'may be maintainingaccount.: :

ii} ' If the shareholder maintains account with a bank other than State Bank of Indla, the signature
" may be attested by the Branch Manager of that Bank, afflxmg the branch seal/ stamp to evidence
-, the attestation. . I v

i) Alternatlvely, the shareholder may have hlS/ her 51gnature attested by a Notary or a first class

Magistrate. :
iv) The signature of shareholders can also be got attested at the venue of the Meetmg by the

" designated officers of the State Bank of India, on productlon of satisfactory evidence of his/

. her identification such as Passport/Driving Licence with photograph ‘Voters Identity Card or

such other similar acceptable evidence.

1166 = =
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FOR. URGENT ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDER(S)

M/s Datamatics Financial Services Limited,

Unit : State Bank of India,

Plot A-16 & 17, MIDC, Part B, Cross Lane, Marol,
Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093

INVESTOR’S OPTION ‘TO RECEIVE PAYMENT THROUGH CREDIT CLEARING MECHANISM
' - (ECS) / ELECTRONICALLY AS APPLICABLE  : :

1. Investor’s Name : ; (i}

(ii)--

(i) SRR ;

2. ' Present address

—— N [T

3. Folio No.

(in case of physical shares)
4. Particulars of Bank Account '

a. Bank Name

b. Branch Name

(full address) b o | | _PﬁV[ L]

c. 9-Digit Code Number oo :
of the Bank and Branch : : ‘
appearing on the MICR'cheque issued by the Bank :
(Please attach a blank “cancelled” cheque or a photocopy thereof)

¥

d. Account Type . ;
(S.B. Account (code 10) or Current Account (code 11) or Cash credit) (code 13),

£  Account Number (11 digits as

appearing on the cheque book) : | ' . I

5. 'For Demat Shares
DP ID.

Client ID : ’ ‘ ;
6. ‘Date. of Effect

I, heréby, declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not
effected at all for reasons of incomplete. or incorrect information, I would not hold State Bank of India, responsible.

Place : o ' ‘h X ' 1
Date : ‘ ” _ ‘ ()
. )

(Signature of the Investor(s))
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